
 
Town of Surfside 

Regular Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

August 13, 2019 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who 
becomes boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further 
appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to 
continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in 
support or opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or 
placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding officer. 
Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
  
Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be 
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for 
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 
45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of 
a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time 
frames. Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes 
each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior 
sentence.  
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting 
lobbying activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to 
engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically 
includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or 
employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the 
normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" 
specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit 
community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special 
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears 
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association 
without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to 
express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum 
capacity of 99 people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the 
meeting from the first floor. 
 

 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if 
the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 

 

 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

 

1. Opening        

A. Call to Order           
B. Roll Call of Members     
C. Pledge of Allegiance  
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Presentation of the GFOA Award – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
H. Presentation of the CAFR Report – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None 

 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 

agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and 
will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request that an 
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.  If the 
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the 
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak 
prior to the approval of the consent agenda. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

- June 11, 2019 Budget Workshop Minutes 
- July 9, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

 
            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 

         D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  -  May 20, 2019 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
  -  May 23, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes  

 
E. Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of 

Surfside Police Department and the City of Coral Gables Police 
Department – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A COMBINED VOLUNTARY 
COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND 
CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

F.  Farmers Market – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A LIMITED REVOCABLE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT WITH WAVEY ACAI BOWLS, LLC FOR OPERATION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE’S FARMERS’ MARKET; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

         G. Water Supply Plan Work Authorization - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 122 
WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING 
AND PLANNING SERVICES RELATED TO THE PREPARATION AND 
UPDATE OF THE TOWN’S WATER SUPPLY FACILITIES WORK PLAN; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK 
AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
H.  Approval to Modify the Parking Rate and Parking Time Limits for Off-

Street Parking (Municipal Parking Lots) - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING OFF-STREET VARIABLE 
PARKING RATES FOR MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS AND 
ESTABLISHING PARKING TIME LIMITS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _7:45_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin 
at 8:15) 
 

A.  Second Reading Ordinances 
 

     1.  Hurricane Shutter Use Ordinance – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 14, “BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES 
BY CREATING SECTION 14-58, “STORM SHUTTERS AND 
HURRICANE PROTECTION DEVICES”; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2019 
 

  

4 
  

 

 
2.  Prohibiting Hotels in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
  AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED 
USES”, TO CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL, AND 
PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN THE H-40 ZONING 
DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND ADDRESS HOTEL 
ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 (Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 

8:15) 
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Repealing Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other 
Expenses” of the Town Code – Lilian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, 
“ADMINISTRATION” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
REPEALING SECTION 2-28, “REIMBURSEMENT OF TRAVEL AND 
OTHER EXPENSES”; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __9:00__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 

  
A. Florida Power and Light (FPL) Light Emitting Diode (LED) Street Light 

Conversion in Residential Area – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 
WITH FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (FPL) FOR THE 
CONVERSION AND INSTALLATION OF LED LIGHTING FACILITIES 
ON STREETS IN THE RESIDENTIAL AREA; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2019 
 

  

5 
  

 

  
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
A.  Boards and Committees Appointments 
         - Tourist Board – Commissioner Paul 

- Downtown Vision Advisory Committee – Manager’s Committee  
B. Town Acquisition of Vacant Parcel Located at 8809 Harding Avenue 

[Verbal] – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
C.  Lobbyist Amendment – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
D.  Discussion and Direction in Response to Notice from Florida Retail 

Federation and Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association 
Regarding Ordinance No. 2019-1698 (Section 34-11 of the Town 
Code) Prohibition on Distribution, Sale or Use of Single Use Plastics 
– Town Attorney Lilian Arango and Haydee Sera 

E.  Stormwater Master Plan – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
      10. Adjournment   
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
 
Guillermo Olmedillo 
Town Manager 
 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS 
WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT 
DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 
EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR 
SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2019 
 

  

6 
  

 

EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A 
COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  
A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE 
CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, 
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 



1G

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Budget Workshop 

MINUTES 
June 11, 2018 

 5:00 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:06 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:

Mayor Daniel Dietch, Commissioner Michael Karukin, and Commissioner
Tina Paul.

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky arrived at 5:14 p.m.
Commissioner Barry Cohen arrived at 6:01 p.m.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

Chief Yero led the Pledge of Allegiance

2. Discussion on Upcoming FY 19-20 Budget – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the program modifications being proposed
by the administration and a list of items for the upcoming budget. He stated that
the summary of new program costs is on page 2 and the summary of new capital
outlay requests is on page 22.

Town Manager Olmedillo also introduced Mr. Jason Greene who will be starting
as the new Finance Director at the end of July.

Town Manager Olmedillo also introduced the Chairman of the Pension Board,
Abraham Issa, who will be making a presentation.

Town Manager Olmedillo stated that tonight’s discussion will go over the new
program modifications and he gave the following synopsis: On June 1, 2019 the
Town received a letter from the Property Appraiser’s Office indicating that the
property value was $3,118,000,000. He stated that that is an increase of 1%

Page 6



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

2 

compared to last year. This increase is due to the single-family area being 
reduced and the multifamily and commercial areas obtaining additional value. He 
stated that this would translate to approximately an additional $112,000 made 
available to the Town. 

Mayor Dietch requested that Mr. Abraham Issa share his thoughts and give his 
presentation. 

Mr. Isla spoke on behalf of the pension fund and made the following 
recommendation: 1) Set up a plan to fully fund the pension plan for the next five 
years. Currently the Pension Fund is in very good shape and the plan is at 91.5% 
funding; 2) The cost of the pension plan is at 14% of payroll ratio and other city 
pension plans are above 60% ratio. He stated that given the Town’s financial 
health, this is the time to get ahead of our liabilities. 

Mr. Isla gave a synopsis of the current situation of the pension plan and gave the 
rates of equity for stocks. He stated that they are expecting a return of about 
5.5% to 6.5% over the next 5 to 10 years. He stated that on a fixed income bond 
they are expecting between 3.5% to 4.5%.   

Mr. Isla stated that the Commission should think of the pension fund like a 30-
year mortgage, if you pay for it early you pay a lot less. He stated that the 
pension premiums go into an investment pool which grows.  The earlier you fund 
it, the easier it is for the Town in an event they have a bad year like in 2008.  

Mr. Isla stated that as trustees of the pension fund, they are requesting the Town 
to allocate funds in its upcoming budget with the goal of having the plan 100% 
funded over the next five years, thus reducing the Town’s pension liability. 

Town Manager Olmedillo stated that there is no specific amount that has been 
recommended.  It is the policy that is being recommended to the Commission to 
consider as they go through the process of budgeting. 

Mr. Isla stated that he is able to come back if the Commission has specific 
targets they want to achieve, and they can work with the actuary and provide a 
report to the Commission. 

Interim Finance Director Wallace gave a presentation of the upcoming budget 
and the increase by millage rates. He stated that every millage rate increase 
would generate about $3 million dollars in property tax value. He gave the dates 
of the upcoming public hearings, the date for the TRIM notice and deadlines of 
setting the millage rate. 

Interim Finance Director Wallace gave a program modification summary 
presentation as follows: 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

3 

Modification Summary Presentation: 

Under General Fund: 

Legislative Department – Government Academy – in the amount of $12,000 
similar to the police academy. 

Charter and Code Rewrite - in the amount of $300,000 

Town Attorney – Non-Contract Additional Professional Services – in the amount 
of $90,000 

Special Projects/Excluded Services – in the amount of $100,000. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked how much was spent last year on out of contract 
services and non-covered litigation. 

Town Attorney Arango stated that last year it was about $125,000 and this year 
she looked from October 2018 to March 2019 and they were at a total of 
$285,000. She stated that this year they had one litigation matter that exceeded 
$50,000. 

Executive Department which includes Human Resources – Classification and 
Compensation Study – in the amount of $25,000. The last study was done five 
years ago. 

Paid Parental Leave – in the amount of $20,000 

Planning & Zoning Division – Surfside 305 Strategic Climate Action Plan – in the 
amount of $250,000.  

Urban Land Institute Leadership Project – in the amount of $10,000. 

Public Safety Department – requesting a new entry level police officer position at 
a cost of $97,866. 

Parks & Recreation Department – 85th Anniversary Event - in the amount of 
$18,000.  

Parks & Recreation Department – Community Center: New Full Time Lifeguard 
position – at a cost of $62,750. 

New Full Time Custodian Position – at a cost of $55,112. 

Swim Team Coach - at a cost of $12,000. 

Painting of Community Center – in the amount of $20,000. 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

4 

Under Special Revenue Funds – Tourist Resort Fund: 

Parks & Recreation Department – Community Center: 

Water Activity Pool / Tot Lot and Slide Repair – in the amount of $47,500. 

Bi-Weekly Professional Cleaning for Community Center - in the amount of 
$12,000. 

Beach Raking - in the amount of $87,120. 

RecTrac Software System Update - in the amount of $17,000. 

Enterprise Funds: 

Water & Sewer Fund – Requesting a new Maintenance Worker II position - at a 
cost of $56,742. 

Municipal Parking Fund – Requesting a new Parking Enforcement Officer 
position - at a cost of $57,250. 

New Capital Outlay presentation: 

General Fund: 

Public Safety – Police Handheld Radios - in the amount of $129,600. 

Parks & Recreation – Security Camera System – Tennis Center - in the amount 
of $15,500. 

Non-Departmental – Community Digital Sign - in the amount of $36,000. 

New Capital Outlay Improvement Projects: 

General Fund/Capital Projects Fund / Capital Improvement Projects 

Public Works – Downtown Surfside Sidewalks Beautification Plans and Studies - 
in the amount of $50,000. 

Parks & Recreation – Turkey Solar Power System - in the amount of $525,000. 

New Capital Outlay – Special Revenue Funds: 

Tourist Resort Fund – Community Center – Fence and Gate Entrance 
Replacement - in the amount of $15,000. 

Security Camera System - in the amount of $23,000. 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

5 

New Capital Outlay – Enterprise Funds 

Municipal Parking Fund – Handheld radios - in the amount of $21,600. 

Solid Waste Fund – Rear Load Garbage Truck - in the amount of $240,000. 

New Capital Outlay – Internal Service Funds: 

Fleet Management Fund – Police Vehicles - in the amount of $252,000. 

Parking Enforcement Vehicles - in the amount of $39,000. 

Work Utility Vehicle 4X4 – Public Works - in the amount of $15,000. 

Building Services Vehicle - in the amount of $32,500. 

Commissioner Paul asked questions regarding the budget. She stated that she 
did not recall this from their last budget meeting.  

Commissioner Karukin clarified that the budget starts at $0 balance and if monies 
weren’t expended from the previous year, those monies go back to the General 
Fund. 

Commissioner Paul asked the Town Manager about the execution of some of the 
items on page 3, the Government Academy and if there was much interest in this 
program. She also asked who will be running the program and if it is available to 
all age groups. 

Commissioner Karukin stated he has no interest in this program.  He also asked 
Mayor Dietch if they can vote on each item instead of everyone going individually 
through their own list. 

The Commission agreed to go item by item. 

Government Academy – The Commission supported the program as long as 
there is enough interest in the program. 

Commissioner Paul stated that as long as there is enough interest in the 
program, she would support it. 

Commissioner Karukin agreed with Commissioner Paul’s comment and will 
support it only if there is sufficient interest in the program. 

Assistant Town Manager Tavares explained the Government Academy Program. 

Mayor Dietch stated that this program is for people to understand what goes on 
in town government. 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

6 

Charter and Code Rewrite – Commission is in support of this item. 

Commissioner Karukin stated that he is not in support of allocating $300,000 for 
this at this time until they are able to see the actual budget. 

Interim Finance Director Chris Wallace spoke regarding the charter and that it is 
outdated. He also stated that the charter being outdated is an issue and it needs 
to be addressed. 

Commissioner Karukin stated that in 2008 they had a Charter Review Board and 
asked what is the staff’s definition of out of date. 

Mayor Dietch stated that the charter is outdated in specific areas. 

Town Manager Olmedillo stated that there is an area in Chapter 90 and there 
was a community meeting where the community had a number of concerns with 
this chapter.  He stated that as they looked through the Charter, questions have 
come up and they have found inconsistencies. He stated that possibly those 
questions/concerns were never addressed nor repaired. He also stated that with 
the advance in the technological era, charters and codes have been behind in 
technology. He stated that this is part of the wish list and it is up to the 
Commission if there is any interest in this item.  

Commissioner Paul asked Town Attorney Arango if the purpose is to bring the 
two closer together and if the Charter supersedes the Code, could they curve 
development and preserve the character of the Town through strengthening the 
Charter and not the other way around. 

Commissioner Karukin stated that the answer is yes to both because they work 
hand in hand, and he is willing to support this item. 

Commissioner Paul stated she does see conflicts in the charter, and she has 
spoken to the Town Attorney about it regarding the Florida Statutes and Section 
7. She asked if the changes would go to referendum.

Mayor Dietch answered Commissioner Paul’s question and stated that any 
changes to the charter must go to referendum. 

Town Attorney – General Agreement - Commission is in support of this item. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky would like to know the actual cost for the last fiscal year. 

Town Attorney Arango stated that from October 1, 2018 to April 2019 they are at 
about $75,000 for excluded services. She also reminded the Commission that 
there are different items coming up in 2020 that need to be addressed. 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

7 

Human Resources – Classification and Compensation Study – Commission 
is in support of this item. 

Paid Parental Leave – Commission is in support of this item. 

Surfside 305 Strategic Climate Action Plan – Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Commissioner Paul stated that she would like to know what the funds will be 
used for or if they are just allocating the funds to be used in the future. She also 
would like more clarification. 

Mayor Dietch explained the resiliency program to Commissioner Paul and what 
those initiatives are.  This is a budget allocation and there are specific items that 
the funding will be used for. 

Interim Finance Director Wallace stated that some of these costs will be more 
fully developed by the July meeting.  At this point it is to see which items the 
Commission are in consensus with and to move forward with those items. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky would like to talk more about the funding at a later time 
and this is a perfect time to think about impact fees. 

Urban Land Institute Leadership Project – Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Commissioner Paul would like to know what the funds will be used for or are they 
just allocating the funds to be used in the future.  She would like more 
clarification. 

Town Manager Olmedillo explained the project which gives an indication of what 
leadership projects could be used for the Town and it would give them a blueprint 
of what will be presented back to the Commission as priority. 

New Police Officer Position – Commission is in support of this item. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky is strongly in support of this item and commended the 
Police Chief and staff. 

85th Anniversary Event – Commission is in support of this item. 

Mayor Dietch stated for the record that he would prefer to wait until the 100th year 
anniversary but is in support of the item. 

Full Time Lifeguard – Commission is in support of this item. 

Full Time Community Center Custodian – Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Page 12



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

8 

Commissioner Karukin asked if they could bring back Hector as a 1099 
consultant. 

Swim Team Coach – Commission is in support of this item. 

Painting of Community Center – Commission is in support of this item. 

Tot Lot Slide Repair – Commission is in support of this item. 

Biweekly Professional Cleaning Service – Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Beach Raking – Commission is in support of this item.  They requested more 
information regarding the process. 

Commissioner Paul supports it to a degree and believes that every day raking is 
too much and would like to know the process. She stated that the only way she 
would support this item is if they include as part of the item the actual process of 
the removal of the seaweed. She suggested that staff look into the cost of 
separating the seaweed and turning it into fertilizer. She also suggested that 
raking be done no more than twice a week.  

Commissioner Karukin stated to Commissioner Paul that turning it into fertilizer 
has a cost associated with it.  

Town Manager Olmedillo advised the Commission that it is not only picking it up. 
He stated that there is a cost associated with it once it is picked up and if the 
Commission would like staff to find out the cost. 

Commissioner Paul stated Town Manager Olmedillo bring back the cost involved 
and doing it the correct way. 

Mayor Dietch also agreed with doing the beach raking the correct way and would 
also like the cost involved of disposal of the seaweed once it is picked up. 

RecTrac Software System Update – All the Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Mayor Dietch stated this is specific to Parks and Recreation facilities and you see 
the same systems being used in other communities as their dedicated system. 

Commissioner Cohen asked what it improves and what the need of it is. 

Parks and Recreation Director Milian explained the software system and stated 
this is the first upgrade in nine years. 

Page 13



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

9 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky commended Parks and Recreation Director Milian and 
stated that he runs a tight ship.  He feels that it is important to have this upgrade 
done. 

Water & Sewer Maintenance Worker – Commission is in support of this item. 

Parking Enforcement Officer Position – Commission is in support of this item. 

Commissioner Paul supports this item but would also like them to cover the Town 
lots close to the beach area, the streets close to the beach and on the weekends. 

Public Safety – Police Handheld Radios - Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Parks & Recreation – Security Camera System – Tennis Center - 
Commission is in support of this item.  

Non-Departmental – Community Digital Sign – General support of the 
Commission with Commissioner Paul supporting only if it is not a digital sign.  

Commissioner Paul’s support is dependent on what other options there are. She 
agrees with a sign but not a digital sign.  

Commissioner Karukin is not in support of this item. 

Town Manager Olmedillo gave the location of where the sign would be located. 

Commissioner Karukin is in support with the location of the sign stated by the 
Town Manager. 

Public Works – Downtown Surfside Sidewalks Beautification Plans and 
Studies - Commission is in support of this item.  

Commissioner Paul would like to tweak the idea and stated that this reminds her 
of the streets in Times Square and believes it is too busy for Surfside. She stated 
that she likes the sidewalks proposed in the Safe Harbor Project. 

Town Manager Olmedillo explained what this beautification project entails. 

Commissioner Paul asked if the Commission would be able to also approve the 
design. 

Town Manager Olmedillo stated that it would go to either a committee or the 
Commission for approval of the design. 

Commissioner Karukin stated that it would most likely go before DVAC for 
approval of the design. He also stated that he has received multiple complaints 
about the sidewalks. 

Page 14



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

10 

Commissioner Cohen commented on complaints regarding the sidewalks and 
wanted clarification on this project and the cost. 

Public Works Director Stokes gave Commissioner Cohen clarification on the 
project and the cost entailed. 

Commissioner Paul stated she is in support of the project.  She wants to know 
what it will look like.  

Parks & Recreation – Turnkey Solar Power System - All the Commission is 
in support of deferring this item and come back with a more refined approach 
and more detail. 

Commissioner Paul would like to defer this item. She stated she supports this 
item but not at this time. 

Mayor Dietch requested the Town Manager go back and revisit this.  He does not 
feel the Town has enough roof space for this project. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky also commented on the cost of the panels per square 
foot. 

Commissioner Cohen commented on the solar panels.  He requested the Town 
look into other programs that are made for smaller areas and municipalities. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky would like this project to get done but is in support of 
having the Town Manager come back with a more refined approach. 

Tourist Resort Fund – Community Center – Fence and Gate Entrance 
Replacement - Commission is in support of this item.  

Security Camera System - Commission is in support of this item.  

Municipal Parking Fund – Handheld radios - Commission is in support of this 
item.  

Solid Waste Fund – Rear Load Garbage Truck - Commission is in support of 
this item. 

Public Works Director Stokes stated that they need this truck due to replace the 
current one which has reached the end its life. 

Fleet Management Fund – Police Vehicles - Commission is in support of this 
item. 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

11 

Commissioner Paul stated that she saw that there were six police vehicles that 
were previously budgeted for. She asked if these were the same vehicles or 
additional vehicles. 

Interim Finance Director Wallace stated they are six additional vehicles.  Six 
vehicles were replaced in the current year due to the use. 

Mayor Dietch stated that there is a policy of when to replace the vehicles. 

Town Manager Olmedillo asked Chief Yero to discuss this item. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that he was looking at offering the Police 
Department a bait car to set up sting operations for stolen vehicles.  He asked if 
they could use an older police vehicle as a bait car. 

Police Chief Yero stated that they can use an older dodge charger and they also 
have a confiscated vehicle they might be able to use as well. 

Commissioner Paul stated that when she attended the Expo, Florida International 
University (FIU) had a table where they had a carbon monoxide emission 
management system that they use the fire rescue trucks. She asked if it would be 
possible to place that type of system in the new vehicles that they purchase. 

Town Manager Olmedillo stated that they researched that system and asked 
Public Works Director Stokes to explain. 

Public Works Director Stokes stated that they did research and contacted the 
company that makes this carbon monoxide emission system and they are able to 
place them in small engines. He stated that they are made for generators and the 
jaws of life, which is what fire departments are placing them into.  They are about 
$200 per unit and can be placed in all their generators and small engines. 

Commissioner Paul asked if they can be placed on police vehicles. 

Public Works Director Stokes stated that they cannot be placed on police 
vehicles.  When they contacted the company, the company stated that by placing 
it on those vehicles, it would vacate the vehicles warranty. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky explained that larger vehicles already have a system in 
place. 

Parking Enforcement Vehicles - Commission is in support of this item. 

Work Utility Vehicle 4X4 – Public Works - Commission is in support of this 
item.  

Building Services Vehicle - Commission is in support of this item. 

Page 16



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 

12 

96th Street Park Community Center Expansion – Add On Item by 
Commissioner Karukin:   Commission is in support of this item. 

Commissioner Karukin requested an add on item. He asked if there was any way 
that they could have a placeholder for the 96th Street Park Community Center 
Expansion. He supports this item and is looking at having a placeholder in the 
Capital Improvement Project of $2,500,000.  

Mayor Dietch stated that there is some money already set aside for this project. 

Commissioner Karukin stated that he does not feel the money set aside will be 
enough for the project. 

Mayor Dietch stated that if he is speaking about having a total for the project of 
$2,500,000, which includes the money already set aside, he agrees with that. 

Mayor Dietch said if there is general support, they can direct the Town Manager 
to come back with that item. 

Mayor Dietch mentioned a presentation that was given in the beginning of this 
workshop and the Town Manager asked for policy direction as to whether they 
were in support of setting the goal of funding 100% of the pension fund in the 
next five years. He would like to revisit that before moving on with the public 
speakers. 

The Commission gave direction to the Town Manager to come back at the next 
budget meeting with a discussion item on how that could be accomplished and 
what the budget impact would be. 

Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public speakers. 

The following public speakers spoke: 

Victor May spoke on several of the budget items including additional police 
officers, police vehicles, beach raking, plans and studies for the sidewalks, solar 
power system, purchase of garbage trucks, radios and the climate study. 

Jennifer Rotker spoke regarding beach raking.  She is concerned with the 
rewriting of the charter, parental leave, sidewalks, parking enforcement, 
government academy and solar panels on the community center. 

Laura Morilla, Director, Miami-Dade County Commission for Women, spoke in 
support of parental paid leave. 

Marie Woodson, Miami-Dade County Commission for Women, spoke regarding 
parental paid leave for employees.  She encouraged the Town to support this 
and thanked them for placing it in their budget. 

Page 17



Minutes 
 Town Commission Budget Workshop 

June 11, 2019 
 
  

13 
  

 

Jennifer Hill spoke in support of parental paid leave. 
 
Sasha Plutno spoke against the Town of Surfside paying for parental paid leave 
and the $250,000 for the resiliency plan. 
 
Sheryl Goldberg spoke regarding her support the parental paid leave.  She spoke 
against the $525,000 for the solar panel system and asked if there could be an 
apparatus placed on the garbage trucks to pick up the garbage. 
 
Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comments. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked the Town Manager when they would be receiving 
the proposed budget. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that it would be July1, 2019. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that by then they would have the CAFR completed and that 
would give the Commission an idea of where they are. 
 
Commissioner Paul wanted to reiterate her feeling on beach raking as she stated 
earlier and stated that if they move forward with the raking, they do so cautiously. 
She also asked why the new code enforcement officer is not in the budget. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated it was because they already gave the allocation and it 
becomes an ongoing cost. 
 

3.  Adjournment  
 
There being no further business to discuss before the Commission, a motion was 
made by Commissioner Karukin and seconded by Commissioner Cohen to 
adjourn the meeting without objection at 6:42 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 

       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 18



Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
July 9, 2019 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:

Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky, Commissioner
Michael Karukin, Commissioner Barry Cohen and Commissioner Tina
Paul.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

Chief Yero led the Pledge of Allegiance

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky extended his gratitude and recognition to Parks &
Recreation Director Milian and the Parks & Recreation Department for
another July 4th event. He also thanked the Town staff and his colleagues
for locating a new food vendor which has been very beneficial to the
community.

Mayor Dietch reminded everyone that the children are out of school for the
summer and everyone should be mindful and cautious as they are driving
and riding their bikes.

Mayor Dietch reminded everyone about turtle nesting season and the
2019 hurricane season. He encouraged everyone to have their hurricane
preparedness kits ready.

Page 19



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

Mayor Dietch advised of the upcoming beach renourishment project that 
the US Army Corps of Engineers will be working on placing sand on the 
beach in the Town. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that effective Tuesday, July 16, 2019 the Town’s 
access channel 93 will be located on channel 663 of the Atlantic 
Broadband lineup. 
 
Mayor Dietch mentioned that on September 4, 2019 the Miami-Dade 
School Board will consider the upcoming legislative items and he 
encouraged everyone to attend. 
 
Mayor Dietch invited everyone to attend his upcoming Town Hall Meeting 
on July 22, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the Commission Chambers. 
 
Mayor Dietch mentioned the upcoming schedule for the street sweepers 
which can be found on the Town’s website.  
 
Mayor Dietch stated that the Police Department will be hosting its next 
Coffee with a Cop on July 25, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Starbucks on 
Harding Avenue. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that the Police Department will be hosting its next 
Bike Ride with the Chief on July 31, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. starting at Town 
Hall. 
 
Mayor Dietch invited the community to participate in an online satisfaction 
survey.  The deadline is noon on July 31, 2019. 
 
Mayor Dietch mentioned that the Higher Education Scholarship application 
deadline has been extended to August 2, 2019. 
 
Mayor Dietch gave the schedule for recycling pickup which can be found 
on the Town website. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the Town Dog Park. 
 
Mayor Dietch advised everyone to lock their vehicles and bikes to avoid 
opportunistic crimes.  All of this can be found on the Town’s website and 
on the Gazette. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 

Page 20



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

Commissioner Cohen made a motion to take item 9J after item 4A1 and 
item 9G after item 9J.  The motion received a second from Mayor Dietch 
and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to pull item 3F. The motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to have the budget discussions at 
10:30 p.m.  Motion seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and passed with 
a 5-0 vote. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to move the budget discussion to 
11:00 p.m.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Karukin and passed with a 
4-0 vote with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to move the budget discussion to 
11:30 p.m.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Karukin and passed with a 
4-0 vote with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to move the budget discussion to 
11:45 p.m.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Karukin and passed with a 
4-0 vote with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
No community notes. 
 

G. Presentation of Parks and Recreation Proclamation – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 

H.  
Mayor Dietch read the proclamation into the record and presented the 
proclamation to Parks & Recreation Director Milian and staff. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated it was an honor serving on the Parks & 
Recreation Committee and commended the Parks & Recreation staff. 
 
 

I. Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation from Miami-Dade County 
Office of the Mayor and Board of County Commissioners – Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 

J.  
Mayor Dietch stated that Surfside contributed to the Miami-Dade 
Homeless Trust this past year. He spoke regarding the program and the 

Page 21



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

4 
  

 

benefits the Town receives from this program. They are starting a new 
program to help with mental illness.  The Town of Surfside was presented 
with a Certificate of Appreciation. 
 
Mayor Dietch read the Certificate of Appreciation into the record. 
 

K. Presentation of Mango Contest Winners - Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Mayor Dietch presented prizes to the Mango contest winners.  He gave a 
history of the Mango contest and commended Dalia Blumstein who started 
this contest. 
 
3rd Place – Linda Salzhauer – Ms. Salzhauer thanked the Commission. 
2nd Place – Marsha Texeira – Ms. Texeira thanked the Commission. 
1st Place – Meredith Rasco – Ms. Rasco was not present to receive her 
prize and it will be sent to her. 
 

L. Recognition of Town Clerk Sandra Novoa, MMC for Receiving the 
2019 Florida Association of City Clerks President’s Award - Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 
 
Mayor Dietch recognized Town Clerk Novoa for receiving the 2019 Florida 
Association of City Clerks President’s Award. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa thanked the Commission, the Town Manager and the 
Town Attorney for their support and assistance. 
 

1. Quasi-Judicial Hearings   
 
No items. 
 

2. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)  
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin and seconded by Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky to approve the Consent Agenda minus the pulled items. Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 May 14, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting 
 June 11, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting 
 
 Approved on consent. 
 
*B.  Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 Approved on consent. 
 

Page 22



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

5 
  

 

*C.  Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 Approved on consent. 
 
D.   Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 - May 16, 2019 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting minutes 
 - June 3, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

 
 Approved on consent. 

 
E.   Purchase of Emergency Town Hall Generator to Upgrade Existing 

System – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE  PURCHASE AND 
INSTALLATION OF AN EMERGENCY GENERATOR FOR TOWN HALL 
FROM MEIRELES TRUCK SALES, INC. D/B/A MTS POWER 
PRODUCTS; FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION 
ARE EXEMPT FROM COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-13(4) OF THE TOWN CODE AS AN EMERGENCY AND 
SECTION 3-13(7)E OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS OR 
UTILITIES PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR SUCH PURCHASE 
AND INSTALLATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Approved on consent. 
 

F.   Community Center Photovoltaic System– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 117 
WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING 
SERVICES FOR A DESIGN-BUILD PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM AT THE 
SURFSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that she would like to hold off on this item.  
 
Discussion continued among Commissioner Paul and the Commission 
regarding the panels and FPL. 
 

Page 23



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

6 
  

 

The following public speaker spoke on the item: 
 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave a synopsis of the research that was 
conducted. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked if Commissioner Paul would agree to use it on 
another municipal building. 
 
Public Works Director Stokes explained that the Community Center uses 
three times the amount of energy that Town Hall uses. He supports this 
item. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to approve the resolution.  
Motion seconded by Mayor Dietch and carried with a 3-1 vote with 
Commissioner Paul voting against and Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

G.   IT Infrastructure Upgrades – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF IT INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES EQUIPMENT 
FROM DELL TECHNOLOGIES, INCLUDING SERVER AND STORAGE 
UPGRADES FOR THE TOWN, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS NOT TO EXCEED $75,000.00 FROM THE 
GENERAL FUND, CAPITAL PROJECTS, FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 
BUDGET;  FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE IS EXEMPT FROM 
PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE TOWN 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Approved on consent. 
 

H.   Holiday Lights – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AWARDING A CONTRACT TO SOUTH 
FLORIDA LIGHTING TEAM, LLC (D/B/A MIAMI CHRISTMAS LIGHTS) 
FOR TOWN-WIDE HOLIDAY DECORATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Approved on consent. 
 
 
I.  Nurse Initiative – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Page 24



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

7 
  

 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, BAL HARBOUR VILLAGE, AND 
THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. TO 
FUND A NURSE ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVE FOR SCHOOL YEAR 
2019/2020 FOR RUTH K. BROAD BAY HARBOR K-8 CENTER; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
AMENDMENT TO THE MOU; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 Approved on consent. 
 

3. Ordinances  
(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 
 

A.   Second Reading Ordinances 
 

1.   Ordinance Amending Section 34-11, “Prohibition on 
Distribution, Sale or Use of Plastic Straws,” by Amending the 
Title to be “Prohibition on Distribution, Sale or Use of Single-
Use Plastics,” Providing for Definitions for Single-Use 
Plastics, and Regulating Single-Use Plastics – Lillian Arango 
and Haydee Sera, Town Attorneys 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 34-11, 
“PROHIBITION ON DISTRIBUTION, SALE OR USE OF PLASTIC 
STRAWS” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
AMENDING THE TITLE TO BE “PROHIBITION ON 
DISTRIBUTION, SALE OR USE OF SINGLE-USE PLASTICS,” 
PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS FOR SINGLE-USE PLASTICS, 
AND REGULATING SINGLE-USE PLASTICS; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul for purposes of 
discussion and seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
 
 

Page 25



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

8 
  

 

Eli Tourgeman 
Madison Bernett 
Jeff Platt 
Marianne Meischeid 
Chris O’Neil  
Jennifer Rotker 
Shaun Grenald 
Deborah Cimadevilla 
George Kousoulas 
Yolas Correa 
Frederick Marq 
 
Mayor Dietch thanked the public speakers for their comments and 
remarks. 
 
Commissioner Paul spoke regarding the climate crisis everyone is 
in and stated that there is a need to lead by example and thanked 
the last speaker.  She expressed her concern with the fact that the 
ocean is dying and this is a beach town. She stated that everyone 
needs to be more proactive.  
 
Mayor Dietch thanked Commissioner Paul for referring to it as a 
climate crisis and that people do not connect today with tomorrow 
and the next generation. 
 
Mayor Dietch gave the statistics of those that have banned plastic 
bags and they are all coastal communities. He gave statistics on 
the amount of plastic that is in our oceans. 
 
Mayor Dietch gave a synopsis of the item and the prohibition of 
single use plastic straws and what occurred in the legislature.  He 
also stated what the private companies are doing to eliminate the 
use of plastic bags in their grocery stores. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that the oceans are dying and explained 
the problem with plastics and what it is doing to the environment. 
She will accept any term but feels it is a mistake if the ordinance 
has many exceptions to it. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated he appreciates a compromise and he 
will support it with removing single use flatware and dinnerware. He 
is also in agreement with banning the plastic bags. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that as a local government we have 
a place here to protect our citizens and that includes having a 

Page 26



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

9 
  

 

responsibility and taking leadership in this issue. He spoke 
regarding the pending lawsuit and is worried passing this might 
include us as another municipality in litigation. There will be a time 
for this, and Coral Gables will succeed and once that happens, he 
will support it. He is happy that the Mayor is proposing a 
modification to this ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Cohen stated that necessity is the mother of 
invention and there are biodegradable plastics that are available 
through many sources. He feels that we need to have workshops 
and studies and feels that we should take the least restrictive 
alternatives and not cause damage to our businesses.  He thinks 
they need to come up with something more reasonable and does 
not feel that they need to make hard and fast rules.  He stated that 
he thinks they should be fully educated and start a process.  
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Clerk to call the vote amending the 
ordinance to remove the single use plasticware and dinnerware in 
all places and only to read for single use plastic bags. 
 
Commissioner Cohen asked if there was a procedure set up to 
move forward with educating the public. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated yes there is an outreach program and a 
compliance period. 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Dietch to approve the ordinance as 
amended by removing the single use plasticware and dinnerware in 
all places and only to read for single use plastic bags.  Motion 
seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. Motion passed with a 5-0 
vote. 

 
2.   Model Flood Ordinance – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING AND REPLACING 
CHAPTER 42 “FLOODS” RELATING TO THE TOWN’S 
FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS, INCLUDING 
ADOPTING PROCEDURES AND CRITERIA FOR 
DEVELOPMENT IN FLOOD HAZARD AREAS; TO ADOPT 
FLOOD HAZARD MAPS; TO DESIGNATE A FLOOD PLAIN 
ADMINISTRATOR; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Page 27



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

10 
  

 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the 
ordinance.  Motion seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and 
passed with a 5-0 vote. 
 

 
B.  First Reading Ordinances 

 
1.   Hurricane Shutter Recommendation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 14, 
“BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS” OF THE TOWN’S 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY CREATING SECTION 14-58, 
“STORM SHUTTERS AND HURRICANE PROTECTION 
DEVICES”; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to approve as 
amended.  Motion seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and 
passed with a 5-0 vote. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Marianne Meischeid 
George Kousoulas 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that he feels he has the support to remove 
residential areas. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated it was to provide a uniformed look 
throughout the Town. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to approve subject to 
removing the residential requirement.  Motion seconded by Vice 
Mayor Gielchinsky recommending to include Mr. Kousoulas’ 
comments on Line 51 instead of “up to 10 days prior” make it 
“upon issuance of a storm watch” and 7-day after the passage of 
the storm or the rescission of State of Emergency, whichever is 
longer. Motion passed with a 5-0 vote. 

 

Page 28



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

11 
  

 

2.   One-Year Extension of the 2018 Parking Exemption Ordinance 
– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager   

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 90-77, “OFF-
STREET PARKING” OF CHAPTER 90, “ZONING” OF THE 
TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES TO EXTEND THE PARKING 
EXEMPTION PROGRAM TO ADDRESS VACANCIES AND 
ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION IN THE SD-B40 ZONING 
DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky for purposes of 
discussion and seconded by Commissioner Paul. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky feels the program works well and that the 
restaurant owners stated that the relief was beneficial to them with 
the opening of new restaurants.  He stated that he would like more 
mom and pop businesses on Harding Avenue. He also stated that 
he would like to extend it for another year. 
 
Commissioner Paul agrees with extending it another year, but the 
business owners should be notified. She feels that they should 
consider a vacancy tax for those businesses that have remained 
vacant for another year. 
 
Mayor Dietch would like to ask for some flexibility with new 
vacancies that come online. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated that the way it is drafted, as it 
pertains to eligibility, it pertains to those properties on the inventory 
list as of July 1, 2019. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Attorney, without changing the title, 
if there can be flexibility with changing the title between first and 
second reading. 
 
Town Attorney Arango asked Mayor Dietch if he would like the 
potential for eligibility to be ongoing.  
 
Mayor Dietch stated that it would be over the period of that year 
and subject to the Town Manager’s review. 
 

Page 29



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

12 
  

 

Commissioner Cohen asked if they can require people to rent their 
property. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that they are trying to strike a balance with 
government intrusion. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to adopt the 
recommendation of the Town Manager and incorporate the 
Mayor’s proposal to build some flexibility into the program at the 
Manager’s discretion for vacancies that come up during the year.  
Motion seconded by Commissioner Karukin and carried with a 5-0 
vote. 
 

 
5.   Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __9:00__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 
 

A.  Florida Power and Light (FPL) Light Emitting Diode (LED) Street 
Light Conversion in Residential Area – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN LED LIGHTING AGREEMENT 
WITH FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (FPL) FOR THE 
CONVERSION AND INSTALLATION OF LED LIGHTING FACILITIES 
ON STREETS IN THE RESIDENTIAL AREA; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul for purposes of discussion and 
seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if anyone had a chance to go and see the LED 
lighting. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that the Mayor was able to go. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked if it was the same ones at the 94th Street 
parking lots? 
 
Public Works Director Stokes stated those are 4000. Those are the ones 
they do not recommend because they affect sleep. 
 

Page 30



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

13 
  

 

Commissioner Karukin would like to defer it for one more month. 
 
Commissioner Cohen asked why this is only in the residential district and 
not A1A. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that there are three jurisdictions on 
lighting, the Town, FDOT and the County. He stated that the Town 
oversees the lights in the residential areas. FDOT and County are 
embarking in a program that will include the intersections on Harding and 
Collins and it should start soon.  He stated that FDOT will receive LED 
lighting improvements at the intersections of Harding and Collins. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to defer the item for a month.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Karukin and passed with a 5-0 vote. 
 

B.  Amending the Fee Schedule for Violations of Section 34-11 of the 
Town Code relating to Single-Use Plastics – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE TOWN’S SCHEDULE OF CIVIL 
PENALTIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE FEES TO BE ASSESSED FOR 
VIOLATION OF THE TOWN’S CODE, SPECIFICALLY FOR 
VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 34-11, “PROHIBITION ON DISTRIBUTION, 
SALE OR USE OF SINGLE-USE PLASTICS”; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated this is an accompanying item to the single 
plastic ordinance that was passed earlier. She stated that the Commission 
gave direction to change the commercial establishment daily fine from 
$250.00 to $150.00 and that should be the corresponding fine in this 
resolution. She stated that the 6th whereas clause should be corrected to 
$150.00 per violation per commercial establishments consistent with the 
Commission’s direction of March 2018. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that whatever they do here should be 
amended to be consistent with what was done tonight to define the use to 
single use plastics bag being banned moving forward. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated there is a typo on page 646.  It should read 
2020. She stated that corrections need to be made to pages 345, 347 and 
352.  The amounts are incorrect and need to be amended. She also 
stated that littering should be a higher fine and should be enforced. 
 

Page 31



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

14 
  

 

Commissioner Paul made a motion for purposes of discussion.  Motion 
seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 
A motion was made for Commissioner Paul to approve as amended and 
seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. Motion passed with a 3-2 vote with 
Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Cohen voting against the item. 
 

 
C.  Solid Waste Services Special Assessment Preliminary Rate 

Resolution – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RELATING 
TO SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INCLUDING 
COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING OF RESIDENTIAL SOLID 
WASTE IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; ESTABLISHING THE 
ESTIMATED ASSESSMENT RATE FOR SOLID WASTE SERVICE 
ASSESSMENTS AGAINST ASSESSED PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN 
THE TOWN OF  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2019; DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF 
AN UPDATED ASSESSMENT ROLL; AUTHORIZING A PUBLIC 
HEARING AND DIRECTING THE PROVISION OF NOTICE THEREOF; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to adopt the resolution.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Karukin and carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 

 
6.   Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Victor May spoke regarding the elections in 2020. He asked regarding the 
Charter and the Budget having $300,000 for the amendment of the charter and 
he suggested to have a committee to determine which charter amendments 
should move forward on the ballot. 
 
Deborah Cimadevilla spoke regarding levels of electric magnetic fields along 
Abbott Avenue and other areas and would like to know the status of her 
requests. 
 
Eliana Salzhauer spoke regarding the crossing at the community center and how 
dangerous it is. She stated that the crosswalk is not long enough for the elderly 

Page 32



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

15 
  

 

and children.  She read a statement into the record from Celeste Armas, who 
was struck by a vehicle while crossing the street to the Community Center. 
 
Jeff Platt spoke regarding the July 4th fireworks and the fact that the beach was 
not cleaned up after the fireworks. 
 
Peter Neville spoke regarding his visit by a code enforcement officer stating that 
he could be fined $100 for his gardener using garden blowers. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to give Mr. Neville an extra minute.  
Motion seconded by Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
Amparo Korbel spoke regarding the walking path and replacing the wooden post 
and thanked the Commission. She asked when the Town is going to finish the 
second part of the project. 
 
Phyllis Shamis spoke regarding streetlights and replacing those that are out. She 
spoke regarding houses under construction with the gates open and fireworks 
being thrown in the middle of the streets. 
 
Jonah Epstein thanked the Commission for funding a nurse at his school. He 
stated that he and his brother walked to and from the community center daily and 
there were at least six times that they almost got hit by a car because they speed 
through the traffic lights. 
 
Jennifer Rotker spoke regarding beach raking and the beach renourishment 
project. 
 
Commissioner Paul addressed the comments made by the public speakers 
regarding litter left behind after the July 4th fireworks.  She stated that she feels 
that it needs to be written into the contract that cleanup must be done after the 
fireworks. She commented on the crossing at 93rd Street and requested the 
police report and if the consensus is that the light is not long enough before it 
changes, we should get with FDOT to extend the time of the light. She requested 
at the budget hearing for more enhancements to the crosswalks. She addressed 
the garden blowers and stated that the debris does get inside the storm drains. 
She asked if a study can be done on the EMF by our public works staff. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that the Public Works Department cannot do 
those studies. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the concerns of the traffic lights and walkway and 
that they are working with FDOT and Miami Dade County regarding those issues. 
He also discussed the red-light cameras they had in the past and the decision 

Page 33



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

16 
  

 

made a few years ago to remove them. He spoke to the Chief of Police regarding 
the accident that occurred.   
 
Mayor Dietch directed the Town Manager to have discussions with FDOT and 
Miami Dade County to enhance the timing of the lights and enhancing the 
crosswalks. 
 
Mayor Dietch discussed the cleanup after July 4th event and discussed the issue 
with the lawn blowers. He spoke regarding the wooden posts.  He understands 
that the Public Works Department is replacing them as they can until the beach 
renourishment is complete.  He also stated that there is a post down on 95th 
Street. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if the Manager stated there was supposed to be a 
crossing in the springtime at 94th street and stated that there is no stopping 
between 90th and 93rd Street making that a speedway. She stated that there is a 
need for traffic lights on each corner due to the walkability factor. 
 
Mayor Dietch responded to Commissioner Paul’s comments and advised that 
FDOT is working on the crosswalk on 92nd Street. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that it is scheduled within the next 30 days. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request that an item be removed from the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
A.   Board and Committee Appointments – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
- Downtown Vision Advisory Committee – Town Manager’s Committee 
- Tourist Board – Commissioner Tina Paul 
 
Commissioner Karukin mentioned his conversation with the Assistant 
Town Manager regarding DVAC being represented by local business 
owners and feels that Alan Ohana would be a good fit the DVAC. 
 
Commissioner Paul discussed the application she received for DVAC from 
Eli Tourqeman. 
 

Page 34



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

17 
  

 

Commissioner Karukin would not support that appointment and would 
prefer Mr. Ohana. 
 
Commissioner Cohen stated he received an application from the owner of 
Backyard BBQ who would like to serve on DVAC and would like as many 
people involved as possible. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that additional applications were sought and received. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated she has not seen the applications except the 
one from Backyard BBQ and is not ready to vote on this appointment. 
 
Discussion continued among Commissioner Paul and Commissioner 
Cohen regarding the code violations that the owner of Backyard BBQ has 
been issued. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa stated that the applications for the Tourist Board were 
distributed but the applications for DVAC were not because it is the Town 
Manager’s Committee and that staff prepared a memorandum to the 
Commission with the Town Manager’s recommendation. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave clarification on who applied for DVAC and 
the Commission’s directive for staff to obtain more applications for DVAC. 
He also stated it was his recommendation to fill that position with Mr. 
Ohana. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Eliana Salzhauer spoke regarding DVAC and Tourist Board. 
Sheryl Goldberg spoke regarding the Tourist Board. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to ratify the Manager’s 
selection to appoint Alan Ohana to the DVAC Committee.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Karukin and carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Town Clerk if Ms. Goldberg meets the 
requirements for the Tourist Board. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa stated that she would need a few minutes to review the 
application. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked Mayor Dietch if his question was what the 
qualifications per the code were. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that he just wanted to make sure she qualifies. 

Page 35



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

18 
  

 

 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky read the code section of the qualification for the 
appointee into the record. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa stated that Barbara Cohen and Jeff Lehman have 
tourist background. Neil Goodman’s background is medical sales and 
pharmaceutical and owns a downtown business, and Charles Kesl is a 
business owner not in downtown. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that they need someone with real tourism 
background. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated it is her appointment and her suggestion is 
someone similar to her previous appointment. 
 
Further discussion continued among the Commission regarding the 
qualifications of the applicants and possible appointments. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to appoint Eli Tourgeman to 
be on the Tourist Board and seconded by Commissioner Cohen. Further 
discussion among the Commission took place. No vote was taken. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to appoint Sheryl Goldberg to 
the Tourist Board and seconded by Commissioner Karukin. Motion failed 
with a 2-3 vote with Commissioner Cohen, Mayor Dietch and Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky voting against the appointment. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that it is not an emergency and that 
Commissioner Paul can appoint someone else at a later time. 
 

B.  Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Parking Lot Rate 
Recommendation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item and the recommendations 
that DVAC provided. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that his objections are the same as last 
time.  This prevents employees from parking and the objective is how do 
you deal with the employees. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that those employees downtown would purchase a 
parking pass. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo explained the different parking passes they sell 
which have a discounted rate. 
 

Page 36



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

19 
  

 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that they encourage employees to go to the 
94th street lot and discussed the plan and rideshare in the business 
district. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that there are three recommendations. 
 
Commissioner Paul supports $4.00 an hour at the four-hour maximum. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo clarified the plan and explained this item is 
talking about the parking lots. 
 
Police Captain Bambis gave clarification on rates for the on-street parking. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked Mr. Kousoulas to give clarification as a member of 
DVAC. 
 
George Kousoulas gave clarification of the lots, times and rates. 
 
Commissioner Paul spoke regarding her understanding of the rates and 
discussed several places, their rates and the need to consider where they 
are parking and where it is more desirable. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked Commissioner Paul what rate she would be 
comfortable with. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that for non-renewable rates she would go to 
$3.00 an hour. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that they should take the recommendations 
from DVAC. 
 
Further discussion among the Commission took place regarding the lots 
involved, the rates and hours. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated he is in support of the recommendations 
made on Page 358. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to go with the recommendations on 
page 358.  Motion seconded by Commissioner Paul as long as DVAC 
increases the rates. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 

Page 37



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

20 
  

 

Mayor Dietch addressed the comments made by speaker Eliana 
Salzhauer. 
 
Commissioner Cohen left the meeting at 10:20 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to adjust the time limits per the 
DVAC recommendations and direct the Town Manager to reach out to the 
business community to express the existing parking pass program and 
increase the parking rate to $3.00 an hour for the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays and increase the rate to 
$2.00 an hour Mondays through Fridays. Motion passed with a 3-1 vote 
with Commissioner Karukin voting no and Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

C.   Artificial Grass for Excess Landscape Areas– Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked what material is currently being used in the 
landscape areas. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated it could be concrete, pebbles, any other 
type of material. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that to offset the benefits of carbon dioxide, can 
we require more trees on the properties that choose artificial grass. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that the Commission could give direction 
to staff to do that and it would require an amendment to the code stating 
that additional trees are required or have a compensating formula.  
 
Commissioner Paul recommended that those individuals with artificial 
grass not be fined. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Kristofer Machado 
Frederic Marq 
 
Mayor Dietch requested that legislation be drafted with the standards to be 
applicable anywhere in the Town for any installations. 
 
Commissioner Paul spoke regarding the real grass and if this is an 
alternative to concrete that would be feasible and to add more trees. 
 

Page 38



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

21 
  

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to prepare an ordinance to 
clarify that the excess, non-required landscape area to be artificial turf. 
Motion seconded by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and passed with a 4-0 vote 
with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

D.  Farmers Market Request – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item. 
 
Javier Valmana asked the Commission for their approval to hold a farmers 
market and presented his idea for the market. 
 
Commissioner Paul is in support of the item but would like to have a trial 
run of it and would agree to waiving the fees. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated he was not in support of the item because it 
was done before and it did not work out. He stated that the parking is at a 
premium and is hesitant to take away spaces for the market. He also 
stated that these types of events are usually handled by the Tourist Board 
and believes that the Tourist Board should have been made aware of it. 
 
Mr. Valmana stated he did meet with the Tourist Board Director and she 
was in support to the farmers market. 
 
Mr. Valmana stated he would start it the first Sunday in September. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that he would like to bring back the farmers market.  
The Town has had several ones that have not succeeded and asked how 
he would obtain the vendors to make it spectacular. 
 
Mr. Valmana addressed Mayor Dietch’s question regarding the vendors. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked Mr. Valmana who will take care of the solid waste 
component including recycling. 
 
Mr. Valmana stated he would be responsible for the recycling and would 
like some time to work with the Town or with Miami-Dade County 
regarding the solid waste component. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commented on the impact of the other boards 
including DVAC. 
 
George Kousoulas, DVAC Committee member, spoke in support of the 
farmers market. 
 

Page 39



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 

22 

A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to direct staff to prepare an 
MOU to address all the points and any other points deemed to be 
appropriate for a four-month trial period from September to January. 
Motion seconded by Commissioner Karukin and carried with a 3-1 vote 
with Vice Mayor Gielchinsky voting against and Commissioner Cohen 
absent. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin and seconded by 
Commissioner Paul to extend the meeting to 11:30 p.m.  All voted in favor 
with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

E. Beach Renourishment Update [Verbal] – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update of the beach renourishment
project and target date to begin is early August.

F. Paced Development – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item.

Commissioner Karukin stated that the Town is are almost built out with the
infill that has occurred and felt that this should have been done in 2015.

Commissioner Paul is in support of this and stated that the code should be
reviewed. She stated that crime did increase during the development of
the projects and this needs to be regulated better.

The following members of the public spoke on the item:

Eliana Salzhauer
George Kousoulas

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky spoke regarding the Pace Development and the
existing infrastructure the Town has and believes the Town should come
up with a formula.

Mayor Dietch discussed development and the mechanism of slowing
down development and what happens during an evacuation. He discussed
the impact of several construction developments occurring at the same
time.

Town Manager Olmedillo stated that one of the challenges are projects
that straddle Collins Avenue.

Mayor Dietch stated that there is an issue with circulation and it is not
working. He stated that there should be more stringent standards as to

Page 40



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

23 
  

 

what is acceptable within the plans themselves. He stated that they should 
focus on Harding Avenue East and deal with what can be addressed in 
the development order and slow down development to not have 
concurrent projects in the arterials. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that they can come back with a 
development order and use it as a skeleton order for the other ones. 
 

G.   Legislative Priorities – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item. 
 
Mayor Dietch thanked Cesar Fernandez, Town Lobbyist with Gomez & 
Barker Associates, for securing the appropriations for the improvements at 
the Biscaya waterway. 
 
Mr. Fernandez gave a presentation on legislative priorities. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that her number one priority for a tourist state 
and Town is clean water and that includes the everglades restoration. She 
stated that they need state assistance for the sargassum crisis as well as 
stricter fines for waste dumping in waterways. She also requested funding 
for the Abbott drainage project. 
 
Mayor Dietch encouraged residents to look at the items and if there are 
items important to them, they can add them to the list. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked if funding can be obtained for the Mayor’s 
Government Academy. 
 
Mayor Dietch stated that if it passes in the budget, it is the Town’s 
Government Academy. 
 

H.   Joint Workshop of the Commission and Planning and Zoning Board 
– Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky introduced the item. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that she objects to this subject because they 
had already adopted Ordinance number 18-1674 and she does not 
support a modification of the code at this time.  
 
Further discussion took place on this item among the Commission. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to extend the meeting 30 
minutes and seconded by Commissioner Paul. Motion passed 4-0 with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 

Page 41



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

24 
  

 

 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
George Kousoulas 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to hold a Joint Workshop 
of the Commission and Planning & Zoning Board.  Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Karukin and carried with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner 
Cohen absent. 
 

I. Zoning in Progress – New Applications or Site Plans for Hotels in 
H40 Zoning District, South of 93rd Street – Commissioner Michael 
Karukin 
Commissioner Karukin introduced the item and stated there is a need for 
an additional 30 days to do the analysis. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Eliana Salzhauer 
George Kousoulas 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the item and 
seconded by Commissioner Paul. Motion carried with a 4-0 vote with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 
  

J.   Town Acquisition of Vacant Parcel located at 8809 Harding Avenue 
for Public Park – Commissioner Barry Cohen 
Commissioner Cohen introduced the item.  
 
He gave a history of the vacant parcel. He is requesting to have a study 
done for the acquisition of the 88th street parcel adjacent to the park. He 
would like to get the thoughts of the Commission and to have their support 
in going through with the study and the acquisition for a park. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked if Commissioner Cohen spoke to the owner 
to see if they were interested in selling. 
 
Discussion among the Commission continued regarding the acquisition 
and value of the property. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked if direction can be given to the Town 
Manager to contact the owner to see if they are willing to sell. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked what the last appraisal was of the property. 

Page 42



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 9, 2019 
 

  

25 
  

 

 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that it was approximately $8 million 
dollars. 
 
Mayor Dietch directed the Town Manager to speak with the owner to see 
what the appraised value would be and come back in August. 
 
The item will be added to the August meeting. 
 

10.  Adjournment   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin, seconded and by Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky to adjourn the meeting without objection at 11:51 p.m. Motion carried 
with a 4-0 vote with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 

       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 43



IimMH

if
w^#

Vh2t
""•I.,Ml

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

AUGUST 13, 2019

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS I INITIATIVES I ENHANCEMENTS

I. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT - Attachment "A"

II. SOCIAL MEDIA (NEXTDOOR) REPORT - Attachment "B"

III. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT) -
Attachment "C"

IV. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS STATUS

A. 8995 Collins - A site plan was submitted on May 19, 2017. Three DRG
meetings were held on June 19, 2017, August 24, 2017, and September 28, 2017. The

DIG meeting was held on November 16, 2017. The application was heard at the February
22, 2018 Planning and Zoning Board meeting where it was deferred. Since, it has been

deferred five times for different reasons, such as, revision of the traffic analysis, lack of
quorum, and the applicant's request for a deferral. The application will be scheduled for

a Town Commission meeting, once the Planning and Zoning Board issues its
recommendation.

B. 9580 Abbott - A variance was submitted on July 3, 2019 by Young Israel,

located at 9580 Abbott Avenue. The request is to eliminate landscaping to provide for a
handicapped accessible ramp.

V. BEACH RENOURISMENT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE - Affac/7menf "D"

Town administration has been participating in Weekly Project Coordination meetings. As
of July 31^', 2019, there have been 3 meetings: 7/17/2019, 7/24/2019 and 7/31/2019.
Attached are the minutes from the July 17^^ and 24^^, 2019 meetings.

3B

Page 44



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page | 2

VI. TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Code Compliance Division

A. Code Violation Cases: As of July 30, 2019, the total number of active, open

cases being managed is 229; of these cases, 83 cases are still under investigation and

are working towards compliance; 20 cases are on-hold; 28 are in the Special Master

hearing queue; 3 cases are in post-Special Magistrate action status; 9 cases have

pending liens, and 86 cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid. Properties with

unpaid liens are sent reminder letters on a quarterly basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines

until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is abated, then the property owners

are notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid,

resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a

hearing and ruling on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected:

■  FY18/19: Through July 30, 2019,125 cases have paid/settled for a total

collection of $31,663.

■  FY 17/18: 92 cases have paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576.

■  FY 16/17: 117 cases have paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842.

■  FY 15/16: 152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282.

Finance Department

Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of June 30, 2019 - Attachment "E"

Pianning and Zoning Department

The Planning and Zoning Board has discussed the issue of adaptability to climate

change in several of its meetings.

At the request of the Planning and Zoning Board, a joint Town Commission and

Planning and Zoning Board meeting is scheduled to be held on August 26, 2019 to

discuss any potential interest in unlocking height from the Charter to allow additional

freeboard.

Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (July 1 - July 24, 2019)

o Traffic Citations - 215

Page 45



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page | 3

o Parking Citations - 580

o Arrests - 4

o Dispatch Events -1,712

o  Incident/Crime Reports - 54

o Suspicious Person Checks - 24

B. FOOT Alert Today, Alive Tomorrow Campaign

As part of the Florida Department of Transportation's (FDOT) Pedestrian and Bicycle

Safety campaign, the Surfside Police Department and representatives from FDOT

educated Town of Surfside residents, visitors and business owners on pedestrian safety

on July 24, 2019. Educational materials were handed out and prizes for citizens utilizing

sidewalks and the crosswalks were given. The campaign began at 8:00 a.m. at the

intersection of 93rd Street and Collins Avenue and concluded at 2:45 p.m. in the business

district. Approximately 350 pieces of educational materials were distributed to citizens

and business owners. A great deal of positive feedback was received in appreciation for

the efforts in providing safety measures for the residents.

The following locations were targeted in the campaign:

■  The intersection of 93rd Street and Collins Avenue (Community Center - summer

camp arrival)

■  The intersection of 96th Street and Harding Avenue

■  The intersection of 95th Street and Harding Avenue

■  The intersection of 94th Street and Harding Avenue

■  The Business District

Special thanks to Jeanette Gorgas and Isis Sotolongo from FDOT for their wonderful

partnership, dedication and enthusiasm in relaying this important message about
pedestrian safety to the Town of Surfside.

C. Swearing In Ceremony

Officer Andres Mendoza was sworn in as Surfside's newest police officer on July 29,2019

in the Commission Chambers. We welcome Officer Mendoza to the Surfside Police

Department family.

D. Police Events

o The 11^^ Annual Police Teen Summer Camp graduated on August 1®^ at 12:00 p.m. in

the Commission Chambers.

Page 46



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 4

o TheSurfside Police Department will hosts Mobile Departmentof Motor Vehicles event

for residents to apply for and renew their driver's licenses on August 15'^ from 10:00
a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

o The Surfside Police Department will host a community blood drive on August 21®^ from

10:30 a.m. -4:00 p.m.

o The monthly Bike with the Chief is August 28, 2019, at Town Hall at 5:00 p.m.

o Coffee with the Cops is August 29, 2019, at Starbucks at 10:00 a.m.

E. Traffic Mitigation Program Status Report

Public safety is the number one priority for the Town of Surfside. Along with public safety,

quality of life is a focus of the Town. One element that impacts both public safety and

quality of life is traffic. Traffic has increased significantly in recent years on Collins

Avenue and Harding Avenue regionally as well as locally in Surfside. These roadways

are major north/south thoroughfares for vehicles to avoid 1-95 and Biscayne Boulevard

traffic congestion. Lane closures at developments in Surfside and neighboring

jurisdictions add to this traffic overcrowding. Drivers have learned they can avoid the

backup on Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue by traveling west into the residential

neighborhoods. There are no sidewalks in the single-family home areas of Surfside and

with many families and children who play, walk and bike on the streets, traffic mitigation

strategies are continuous for the Town Commission and Staff in our goal to keep Surfside

safe and enjoyable. In order to accomplish our goals Staff works in partnership with the

State of Florida Department of Transportation and Miami-Dade County authorities who

have jurisdiction over the roads in Surfside. The following chart illustrates and tracks the

progress of this ongoing effort.

# TIMEFRAME INITIATIVES STATUS UPDATE(S)
Short Term (0-6 months)

1. New Speed
Bumps

Re-Opened
November

2018

New speed bumps have been installed at the
following locations:

•  8900 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9100 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Byron Avenue (second
speed bump)

•

November/December 2018: new speed

bump location in the 9400 block of Abbott

Avenue being evaluated.

The location of the speed bump was

determined and installation scheduled for

February 2019.

Page 47



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 5

During February 2019, new speed bumps

were installed at the following locations:

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9400 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Carlyle Avenue

New speed bumps implementation is being
evaluated for the 8800 block of Carlyle
Avenue.

In May 2019, a speed bump was installed in
the 8800 block of Carlyle Avenue.

Loop Detector
Installation

In progress CGA was authorized to move forward with

the preparation of the bid documents for the
traffic loops at three signalized intersections
along Harding Avenue. CGA will need to
provide updated scope of services and fee in
order to provide traffic counts and traffic
analysis at subject intersections (before and
after traffic analysis) per commission request
at 05-09-17 meeting.
The east Stop Bar at 93 Street & Harding
Avenue will be moved back.

On August 8, 2017, CGA submitted their
additional service agreement for completing
the before and after traffic analysis at the
signalized intersections along Harding
Avenue that new traffic loops are being
installed. At the Commission meeting where
the Post Design Services contract was
approved, the Mayor and Commission asked
if CGA could do a before and after analysis
in order to evaluate the change in traffic
operations at these subject intersections.
The traffic counts are currently scheduled for
the 29th, 30th or 31st of August (second
week of regular school).

Loop detectors have been approved for
Harding Avenue at 88^'^, 93^^^ and 94^"^ Streets.

On November 3, 2017, CGA submitted for

review and approval Work Authorization No.
106 for Surfside Traffic Signal Modification -
Traffic Analysis. The scope of the project
includes Pre - Post Construction Analysis of
four intersections on Harding Avenue at 88^^^,
93^^^, 94**^ and 95*^ Streets. Total cost not to
exceed $14,200.62.

Page 48



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 6

On January 29, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 10:30 a.m. The Assistant Town

Manager, CGA, Public Works and Police
Department representatives attended. No
bidders attended.

On March 8, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 2:00 p.m. The Town has received
two bids. The Public Works Department and
CGA are evaluating the bids. Once the bids
are evaluated and ranked. Town staff will

present their recommendation for final bid
selection and award to the Town

Commission.

In a letter dated April 16, 2018, reference
Town of Surfside Traffic Signal Modifications
ITB No. 2018-01 and CGA Project No. 15-
8083, CGA Director of Construction

Engineering, Robert McSweeney, provided
an analysis of the two bids received for the
Surfside Traffic Signal Modification Project
and recommendation for award of Contract.

Under Power Corp. was the apparent low
bidder with a Base Bid of $109,045.23. Upon
review, they found the bid is complete and
appropriate for the proposed work. In
keeping with the Town to award a Contract to
the most responsible and responsive bidder
whose bid is in conformance with the Bidding
Documents and is in the best interest of the

Town, they recommend that the Town of
Surfside award the contract for the

referenced project to Under Power Corp.
At the June 12*^ 2018 Commission Meeting,
the Town Commission voted to approve the
recommendation from CGA awarding the
contract to Under Power Corp. The project is
moving forward pending CGA Notice to
Proceed and required permitting.

CGA has collected traffic counts and

completed intersection analysis at the
Harding Avenue and 88th Street, Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street, Harding Avenue
and 94th Street and Harding Avenue and
95th Street intersections. Next step is to
complete new traffic counts and intersection
analysis once the traffic loops at all four
intersections have been installed. This traffic

Page 49



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 7

analysis will be summarized in a
memorandum.

Public Works Department and CGA held a
pre-con meeting. Contractor applied for
County permit. A Notice to Proceed (NTP)
will be given when contractor has permit. 30
to 45 days for completion after start.

On 8-8-2018, the awarded contractor, Under

Power Corporation, submitted the following
permit applications to Miami Dade County:

Permit No. 2018006371 - Harding Av & 88
St

Permit No. 2018006374- Harding Ave & 93
St

Permit No. 2018006373 - Harding Ave &
94 St

On 8-21-2018, Miami-Dade Traffic
Engineering Division provided comments on
their already approved plans. They had
asked for one of the pedestrian signal
phases to be modified.

On 8-22-2018, Under Power Corporation
picked up 18 revised signed and sealed sets
from CGA.

On 8-23-2018, the revised plans were
submitted to the County for permitting by the
contractor. It seems that the County has a
12-day turn-around for these permits. Bob
McSweeney has been keeping track of the
County's review time and the contractor has
kept CGA informed every step of this
process.

For Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street, CGA
received an email from David Hayes (Miami-
Dade County) stating that they could not
sign-off on the project because they needed
revised plans to reflect the same pedestrian
phase modifications requested at 88'^
Street, 93^^ Street, and 94'^ Street. Revised
plans for Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street will
be submitted to Miami-Dade County on 8-
27-2018.

Under Power Corp., project manager
Guillermo Vado, left the company on 09-14-

Page 50



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 8

18, and the new project manager is Eddie
Macias e.macias@underpowercorp.com.

GCA contacted FDOT Operations
concerning the Construction Agreement
renewal and loop material revision, and were
referred to the FDOT Permits

Department. GCA have a call/message into
them, and will advise as to any potential
delay once we have more information.

On 11-27-18 a meeting was conducted with
Town Administration, Public Works, Police
Department, and CGA regarding the Loop
Detector Installation. It was determined that

the project can commence on 12-10-2018
and the work hours will be 8:00 AM - 6:00

PM, Monday-Friday. The Police Department
will provide personnel to assist with lane
closures. The contractor, Under Power
Corp., was contacted and advised to provide
a construction schedule, work plan narrative,
and MOTs regarding the program prior to
commencing work.

Loop Detector installation work began the
week of 12-17-2018 and FDOT advised that

the contractor has a 90-day window to
complete the work. Traffic advisories were
emailed to residents and posted on the Town
website regarding the construction work and
anticipated lane closures on Harding
Avenue.

FDOT halted the installation to obtain

additional permits. They were not able to
perform directional drilling at the
intersections. FDOT and the Town have a

scheduled meeting on Thursday 01-31-2019
to discuss the new project timeline.

As of February 2019, due to unforeseen field
conditions encountered by Contractor, loop
detection project construction drawings are
being revised. The revised drawings will be
submitted to FDOT for re-permitting since
the changes require trenching of
roadway. Engineer of Record is currently
working on construction drawings for re-
submittal.

According to the Town Public Works
Department we are awaiting a cost on the
Change Order.

Page 51



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 9

In April 2019, Public Works advised that an
RFP will have to be re-issued as the

contractor has withdrawn from the project.

Install a

crosswalk at 90^^

Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side) and 89'^
Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side)

Open FOOT agreed to reconsider installing a
traffic signal at the location, pending study
(count). The Town installed traffic
delineators designed to allow a left turn only
onto Harding Avenue, preventing vehicles
from traveling westbound across the
intersection.

The 200 block of 90*^ Street has been

converted to one-way traffic eastbound only.
This new traffic pattern has eliminated the
hazard of vehicles traveling west across
Harding Avenue at 90^*^ Street where a curve
hindered line of sight for drivers.

No Turn on Red signage has been installed
at 90**^ Street & Collins Avenue for vehicles

traveling eastbound in the 200 block of 90^^
Street.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation will be performed in February
2019.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was delayed until March 2019 to
allow the new pavement to properly cure.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was completed at the 89^^ Street
& Harding Avenue (north side) location in
March 2019. The Crosswalk markings
(Thermoplastic) installation at 90^^ Street &
Harding Avenue (north side) is still pending
with no definitive date set.

Collins Ave and

Harding
Ave.Request for
additional speed
limit signs &
pavement
markings within
Town of

Surfside.

FOOT CTP

2018-03-0031

Open Per Arthuro Patulot, Traffic Operations D6,
Florida Deptartment of Transportation
(FOOT) 305-470-5303,
arthuro.patulot@dot.state.fl.us:

FDOT Traffic Operations office conducted a
field review along the subject roadway
segment from 88'^ to 96'^ streets both NB
and SB directions and has decided to install

five (5) additional posted speed limit signs 30
MPH and three (3) sets of pavement
markings 30 MPH for better exposure and

Page 52



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 10

driver's compliance
locations:

at the following

Collins Avenue facing Northbound traffic
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) and 30 MPH
pavement markings north of 90*^ Street
One (1) additional 30 MPH speed limit sign
(Right of roadway) north of 92"^ Street
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) north of 94'^ Street

Harding Avenue facing Southbound traffic
30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit sign
south of 96'^ Street

30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit signs
south of 92"^ Street

The proposed improvements will be
completed by FOOT maintenance when
workload and schedule permit. No
anticipated completion dates were provided.

FOOT was notified by email for an update on
the status and Public Works is awaiting their
response.

Town Public Works advised that FDOT

confirmed that a work order has been

completed and pending a start date for the
work.

Evaluate

Sidewalk

Options

Open Town Commission approved a motion to
continue to evaluate pedestrian safety
options in Surfside.

95''^ Street &
Harding Avenue
(westbound), left
Turn lane added.

300 block of 95^^

Street

(eastbound),
right turn lane
added.

Closed On 04-27-2017, the traffic lanes in the 200

block of 95th Street, between Collins
Avenue and Harding Avenue were modified
to improve the traffic flow. New lane
pavement markers delineate the new
vehicular traffic flow for westbound traffic on

95th Street approaching Harding Avenue.
The pavement markings allow vehicles to
travel in two lanes west of the alleyway with
one lane designated for travel westbound
only on 95 Street across Harding Avenue,
and the other lane designated as a left turn

Page 53



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page i 11

7. New Stop Signs
at all

intersections

west of Harding
Avenue

Closed

only lane for vehicles turning southbound
onto Harding Avenue. Three parking spaces
on the North East side of 95 Street & Harding
Avenue have been eliminated to allow for a

westbound travel lane.

As of 08-22-2017, the traffic flow in the 300

block of 95th Street, between Abbott Avenue

and Harding Avenue, has been altered. The
new lane pavement markers delineate the
new vehicular traffic flow for eastbound

traffic on 95th Street approaching Harding
Avenue. The pavement markings allow
vehicles to travel in two lanes east of the

alleyway with one iane designated for travel
eastbound only on 95th Street across
Harding Avenue, and the other lane
designated as a right turn only lane for
vehicles turning southbound onto Harding
Avenue. The loading zone at this location
has been eliminated to allow for a right turn
only lane. Please refer to the traffic diagram
below.

Public Works installed stop signs at the
following locations:

•  89"^ Street & Byron Avenue (east-
west)

•  90'^ Street & Abbott Avenue (east-
west)

•  90^^ Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-
west)

•  92""^ Street & Abbott Avenue (east-
west)

•  92"^ Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-
west)

Page 54



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 12

8. New Stop Bar
Reflectors

Closed

In September 2018, Public Works relocated
the stop sign and stop bar at Carlyle Avenue
and 90"^ Street (for Northbound traffic on
Carlyle Avenue) 15 feet north to allow for an
enhanced traffic sight cone at the
intersection.

«f!lD'SEriSW»CW3iHa

New stop Bar Reflectors Installed
In September 2018, Public Works conducted
an inspection of the Stop Bar Reflectors and
determined which reflectors were non-

operational. The vendor replaced the non-
operational reflectors under warranty.

Public Works ordered 24 new reflectors that

were installed at the following locations:

•  90^^ Street and Froude (all directions)
•  90"^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)

•  Yellow reflectors were installed prior
to the speed bumps in the 9500 block
of Byron Avenue to alert drivers.

During November 2018 all non-operational
Stop Bar Reflectors were replaced and are
now functional. Additionally, new Stop Bar
reflectors were installed at the following
locations:

•  90'^ Street and Froude (all directions)

•  90'^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)

Page 55



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 13

9. Revisit Street

Closure

o 94'^ Street /

Abbott

Avenue

10. New Street

Closure

Byron
Avenue

(northboun
d) at 88"^
Street

Closed

Closed

Town Commission approved
against revisiting this item.

a motion

Requires study, Miami-Dade County and
Miami Beach approval.

On 11-29-17, Town Manager, Chief Allen
and Public Works Director attended a

meeting with Miami-Dade County and City of
Miami Beach administration regarding the
closure of northbound traffic at 88'^^ Street

and Byron Avenue.

The above meeting resulted in a plan to add
curbing to the 88^^ Street median extending it
to Abbott Avenue. The result will prohibit
drivers from executing illegal U turns
disrupting the traffic flow and area residents
which has been a continuous problem.

The following traffic modification Project has
been developed to improve the traffic flow at
88^^ Street and Abbott Avenue.

Public Works completed the installation of
the pictured vehicular traffic pattern at 88'^
Street & Abbott Avenue. On March 12, 2018,

a 60-day testing period will begin before final
approval.

The 60-day trial period before final approval
continues. There have been no traffic

accidents reported and no matters of concern
have been brought to the attention of the
Police Department.

Page 56



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 14

11

12.

13.

Install a

centerline curb

on 95^^ Street

between Abbott

and Byron
Avenues

Eliminate

Crosswalks on

Collins (north) &
Harding (south)
Avenues

Create Vehicular

Circulation Plans

for New

Construction

Projects
Minimize lane

closures

Closed

Closed

Closed

At the Special Town Commission Meeting
held May 22, 2018, the Town Commission
approved the below traffic pattern design
(Option A) for 88'^ Street and Abbott Avenue.
A traffic circle at Abbott Avenue on 88^" Street

will allow traffic to flow east, west and south.

Traffic islands on Abbott Avenue and Byron
Avenue at 88'^ Street will prevent vehicles
from traveling north on those avenues from
88^^ Street.

1

I

Public Works has begun work on the new
traffic mitigation design on 88^^^ Street &
Abbott Avenue. The project is estimated to
be completed by mid-July.

Project completed.

Public Works installed delineators to deter

trucks from traveling west on Street.

FOOT stated that eliminating crosswalks
would hinder pedestrian travel and further
study would be required before they can
agree to that recommendation.

MOT'S and circulation plans for new
construction projects was a primary topic of
discussion with FOOT and the surrounding
jurisdictions representatives. A plan to
improve the coordination of projects and to
enhance communication by FDOT providing
notice well in advance of all approved MOT's
to the three iurisdictions was agreed upon.

Page 57



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 15

14.

15.

16.

Install traffic light
at 96'^ Street &

Abbott Avenue

Eliminate left

hand turn at 96'^

Street & Byron
Avenue

Send demand

letters to

mapping
companies

o Waze - Free

Community-
based GPS,

Maps & Traffic
Navigation App

On-Street

Parking
Reconfiguration -
200 block of 90^^

Street

Closed

Closed

Closed

The early notice system has shown an
improvement.

Town Manager Olmedillo, Chief Allen,
Captain Yero and Randy Stokes, from the
Town and Eric Czerniejewsky from CGA,
spent a few hours with Ramon Sierra, FOOT
District 6. Several simulations were run, and

the result is that the back-up traffic in the
east bound direction made congestion
worse on 96^^ Street. This will not allow the

vehicles turning right from Byron to move,
causing a longer back-up on Byron and
creating additional congestion on Harding
and Collins.

FOOT will not eliminate the left turn at 96

Street & Byron Avenue.

The Town became a Participating Member
of the Connected Citizens Program. This is
the Town's effort to address in real-time

reported accidents and improve navigation
throughout the Town.

On Monday 10-08-18, Public Works advised
that the 200 block of 90'^ Street On-Street

Parking Reconfiguration wouid begin in
October 2018, with Police/Parking Officers
blocking off the street to complete the
stripping. Stripping Reconfiguration diagram
below.

On Monday 10-29-18, the striping and
reconfiguration was completed.

Page 58



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 16

Intermediate Term (7-18 months)

Design 91®^
Street

Improvements
o Sidewalk,

landscaping
and buried

utilities

Create One-Way
Streets

88^^ 89^^ 90''"
and 91®^ Street

between Collins

& Harding
Avenues

Open

Closed

Awaiting the study of walkability by FlU.

A Town meeting was held July 18*^, 2017, to
present a new traffic pattern plan making
89"^ Street one-way only for westbound
vehicular traffic from Collins Avenue to

Hawthorne Avenue and 90^^ Street one-way
only for eastbound vehicular traffic from Bay
Drive to Collins Avenue.

The Town Commission approved to conduct
a test of a new streetscape design on 89'^
and 90'^ Streets, between Harding and
Hawthorne. The test consists of creating a
safe pedestrian path and a green area in
what is currently the paved area of those
streets. Because width of the street will be

narrowed during the test, the streets will be
changed to a one-way system, with 89'^
Street traffic moving from east to west and
90'*^ Street traffic moving from west to east.
The streets will be marked with paint to
designate the pedestrian area as well as the
green/parking area. The test is scheduled to
begin in early December and run for a period
of 60 days. At the end of the test period, staff
will present a report to the Town
Commission.

The new streetscape testing was initiated
December 14, 2017. The testing has gone
smoothly with no incidents to report thus far.
A main focus has been directed toward

providing information, answering questions
and educating residents and all who travel
the area on the details and goals of the
project.

At the February 13'^ 2018 Town
Commission Meeting the Town
Administration was granted time extension
of sixty days to the One-Way Street Project
in order to survey the streets for ADA
compliance in the pedestrian lanes and to
acquire more data on traffic counts.

Page 59



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 18

Avenue. Total

$20,149.58.
cost will not exceed

On January 29, 2018, the Town Manager
held a meeting with CGA Traffic Engineer
Eric Czerniejewski, Asst. Town Manager
Duncan Tavares, Public Works Director

Randy Stokes and Captain Yero to review
and discuss the Feasibility Study results.

This item has been deferred due to the

impact of closing the 95th Street would
generate.

Long Term (19+ months)

1. Gate the area

west of Harding
Avenue and create

a special taxing
district.

Open This item is provided here as a place holder.

# PARKING/TAXIS STATUS UPDATE
1. The Town of Surfside added 18 new

single parking spaces and 2 loading
zones in the streets that are east of

Collins Avenue. These new parking
spaces provide additional parking
options for residents and visitors to
our Town. The additional loading
zones provide a safe location for
trucks and other vehicles to deliver

goods and services to residents.
The total number of single parking
spaces added is now 12.

Additional commercial loading

zone for the 300 block of 95 Street.

Re-

Opened

The additional parking spaces are located in
the following locations:

•  ICQ block of 88'^ Street (4 spaces)
effective 06-01-2017

•  100 block of 90^^ Street (4 spaces)
effective upon completion of on

going construction project

•  100 block of 92"^ Street (4 spaces)
effective 06-01-2017

•  100 block of 96'^ Street (6 spaces)
six single pay parking spaces were
removed and the area was

designated a Tow-Away Zone.

The additional loading zones are located at
the following locations;

•  100 block of 89"^ Street - effective 06-

01-2017

•  100 block of 94^^ Street - effective 06-

01-2017

An additional loading zone was added at the
following location effective Monday 04-22-

2019:

Page 60



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 19

2. Ride Share Pick-up & Drop Off Re-Qpened

•  300 block of 95 Street on the north

west corner encompassing three
parking spaces. The loading zone is
effective between 6:00AM -

10:00AM only.

In Julv 2019. an additional loading zone

was decided for the 300 block of 95 Street

on the south side in the Ride Share zone

between the hours of 6AM-10AM.

Mondav-Fridav. to help alleviate

commercial truck congestion in the

Business District in the earlv morning

hours. The loading zone will be

established in August 2019. after

ordering and deplovina the signs. The

new loading zone will be evaluated for a

three-month period.

Background: There has been a proliferation
of citizens utilizing Ride Share services such
as Liber and Lyft which has impacted the
efficient flow of traffic in the Town of

Surfside. The operators for these services
have been observed picking up and
dropping off their customers in the Surfside
Business District occupying Town parking
spaces and double parking while picking up
or dropping off customers.
The Surfside Police Department
recommends that a 90 day "Town of Surfside
Ride Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off Trial
Program" be conducted in the 300 block of
95th Street on the south-side of the road way
encompassing three parking spaces closest
to Abbott Avenue. See below picture (Red
Box Area).

Page 61



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page 1 20

Budget Impact: There will be a reduction in
the Town Parking revenue stream due to
three (3) less parking spaces being available
for paid parking. There will be incurred costs
for procuring signage and possible
repainting of the parking spaces.

On 07-20-18 the signs for the Ride Share
location were ordered and the expected
delivery date is in early August 2018. On 07-
26-2018, Captain Bambis and Parking
Manager Joseph met with Mr. Javier
Correoso (Public Affairs Manager) from
Uber ride share regarding the new Pick-up
and Drop-off site proposed for the 300 block
of 95^"^ Street in Surfside. Mr. Correoso was

enthusiastic about the trial program that was

discussed with him and he is willing to
participate and utilize the location in the Uber
application for the Pick-up location. He will
be contacted days before going live with the
location so that he could initiate the

information in the Uber application. Mr.
Correoso also provided information for his
counterpart at Lyft ride share so we could

contact them to have the same information

on their Lyft application.

Effective 08-13-2018, the Ride Share Pick-

Up and Drop-Off location in the 300 block of
Street was completed:

•  All signs installed (2 signs)

•  Curb line was painted yellow

•  Vehicle space lines were painted
yellow

•  UBER Ride Share Company has
agreed to add the location to their
application

Page 62



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 21

The Ride Share Pick-up & Drop Off Trial
Program concluded on 11-11-18. A Staff
Memorandum regarding the program was
prepared and submitted by the Police
Department which stated that overall impact
of the Ride Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off
Program has been positive and led to
efficiencies of the traffic flow in and around

the business district of Surfside. The Police

Department recommended that the Ride
Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off Program continue
as a full-time initiative.

The Ride Share Pick-up & Drop-off Program
became a permanent on-going program
effective November 2018.

In Julv 2019. an additional loading zone

will be added in the 300 block of 95 Street

on the south side in the Ride Share

spaces (zone) between the hours of SAM-

10AM. Monday-Friday to help alleviate

commercial truck congestion in the

Business District in the earlv morning

hours. The ioadinq zone will be

established in August 2019. after

ordering and depioving the signs and an

evaluation period of three months.

Based on the ioading zone hours added

to the current Ride Share spaces an

additional Ride Share space will be

established in the 200 block of 95 Street

on the south side of the street adiacent to

or near the loading zone at that location.

Variable Parking Rate for On-Street

Parking Spaces in the Business

District (9400 and 9500 blocks of

Harding Avenue)

Open At the 03-12-19, Town Commission meeting
the Town Commission approved the
following changes to a staff recommendation
to initiate a Variable Parking Rate for On-
Street Parking Spaces in the Business
District (9400 and 9500 blocks of Harding
Avenue). The Variable Parking Rate will be
as follows: Weekdays (Mon-Fri) only
between 10:00 AM - 4:00 PM will be

$4.00/hour with a 2-hour limit (after the
expiration of 2 hours the parking space is not
renewable between the hours of 10:00 AM -

4:00 PM and the vehicle will not be permitted
to park in an On-Street parking space in the
Business District until after 4:00PM).

Page 63



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 22

The Town Commission requested a review
be conducted regarding the effects of the
On-Street Variable-Rate in the Business

District, and the review be submitted two
months after the rate change
implementation date. The resolution will be
voted on at the Town Commission Meeting
on 04-09-19.

The resolution was approved by the Town
Commission and on Monday 04-15-2019,
the Variable Parking Rate was implemented
without issue for the Parking Pay Stations
and Pay-By-Phone Systems. A two-month
evaluation of the program will be submitted
in June 2019.

On June 18. 2019. the Police Department

submitted the two-month evaluation

report for the Business District Variable

Parking Rate change. The report was

available to the Town Commission for

review. At the Julv 9. 2019 Commission

Meeting the Business District Variable

Parking Rate change was approved on a

permanent basis.

Parking Rate increase for Off-

Street Parking (Municipal Parking

Lots)

Open Town of Surfside Resolution No. 18-2517

was adopted by the Town Commission on
07-10-2018 stipulating a parking rate fee
increase from $1.50 per hour to $1.75 per
hour for all Off-Street (Municipal Parking Lot)
spaces.

•  New Parking rate decals were

ordered for the Parking Pay Stations
with an anticipated delivery date of
mid-August 2018.

•  Temporary Parking Fee Decals with
the new rate were placed on the

affected Parking Pay Stations.

•  Effective 07-25-18 at 12:00 pm the
$1.75 Parking rate commenced.
-Both the Pay Station System and

Pay-By-Phone System were updated
with the new parking rate for off-

street parking.

•  Notifications of the parking rate

change were hand-delivered to
Surfside businesses on 07-24-2018.

Page 64



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page 1 23

•  Email notification of the parking rate

change was sent out on 07-25-2018.

•  Notification of the parking rate

change was posted on the Town
website on 07-25-2018.

•  On 07-25-2018, the Town website

"Parking" section was reviewed and
the areas requiring the new rate
change were updated by CGA
(Adrian).

New Parking rate decals were received and
they were affixed to the Parking Pay Stations
in the Municipal Parking Lots on 08-22-2018.

At the June 20. 2019. meeting of the

Downtown Vision Advisory Committee

(DVAC). the Committee formalized

recommendations for the Town

Commission to consider regarding

changing the Off-Street Parking Rates.

At the July 9. 2019. Town Commission

Meeting the Town Commission

discussed and approved parking rate

changes for all Town Off-Street Parking

(Municipal Parking Lots) as follows:

• Weekends/Holidays:

o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

$3.00/hour with a 4-hour limit

that is not renewable

o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit

that is renewable

• Weekdays:

o 9:00 AM ■ 5:00 PM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit

that is not renewable

o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit

that is renewable

For the August 13. 2019. Town

Commission Meeting the Police

Department submitted a memorandum

for Approyal to Modify the Parking Rate

and Parking Time Limits for Off-Street

Parking (Municipal Parking Lots) through

Town Resolution.

Page 65



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page I 24

Taxi Cab Stands added and changed Closed •  The Taxi Cab Stand at 94"^ Street &

Collins Avenue was reduced from (4)
vehicles to (2) vehicles.

•  94''^ Street & Harding Avenue (across
from Publix) will have a (2) vehicle
Taxi Cab Stand. *One metered

parking space has been added.

•  In the 200 block of 92"'' Street (North
side in front of the Marriott) one
metered parking space was removed
and replaced with a (1) vehicle Taxi
Cab Stand.

•  A (2) vehicle Taxi Cab Stand has
been added to the south side of the

200 block of Collins Avenue.

On 11-15-17, Chief Allen met with the
management of the Azure Condominium
regarding the taxi stand at 94'^^ Street and
Collins Avenue. They had no complaints
regarding the location of the stand and were
not aware of complaints or traffic concerns
from residents of the condo. The taxis

crossing Collins Avenue do not interfere with
the exiting of cars from their building. The
manager was happy that the stand was
reduced from four to two taxis.

One person has voiced opposition with the
location of the taxi stand being across the
street because it is unsightly and wants it
moved.

Chief Allen next met with the valet manager
of the Grand Beach Hotel who said the two

taxi stand is working out well and when a taxi
is needed they signal for one from the stand.
Chief Allen also met with the General

Manager of the hotel regarding the concern
and asked for one space for a taxi on the
hotel property. The GM agreed. The space
is just inside the garage and is now opened
for taxi use.

2018 Parking Permits for the 9400
and 9500 blocks of Byron Avenue

Closed The 2018 Byron Avenue Parking Permits are
only for residents and their guests on the
9400 & 9500 blocks of Byron Avenue. The
application and the registration process
instructions were included in the December

2017 Surfside Gazette. Residents must

provide proof of residency and may obtain
up to 3 permits per household. Only

Page 66



Town Manager's Report for August 2019 Page t 25

residents and their guests may park in these
areas with the proper permit all other
vehicles are subject to being issued a
parking citation.

7. Replacement of No Parking Signs and
additional No Parking Signs 9400
block of Abbott Avenue

Closed Based on Police Department observations

the replacement of No Parking Signs that are
in poor condition, and additional No Parking
Signs will be installed in the 9400 block of
Abbott Avenue. Public Works is working in
conjunction with the Parking Department to

complete this project.

The signs were received and installed the
week of February 25'^ 2019.

ectfully submitted by:

Guiljermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 67



Town of Surfside, FL

Between Jul 01, 2019 and Jul 31,2019

8 requests were opened

12 requests were closed

The average time to close was 13.1 days.

Attachment "A'

REQUEST CATEGORY OPENED

Other 2

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 2

Beach Issue 1

Parking Issue 1

Code Compliance (Safety 1

Concern)

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 0

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 1

96 Street Park (P & R) 0

Barking Dog 0

Beach Patrol 0

Code Compliance (Violation) 0

Community Center (P & R) 0

Construction Issues 0

Dead Animal 0

Dog Stations (P & R) 0

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0

Graffiti (PW) 0

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 0

Police (Safety Concern) 0

Pothole (PW) 0

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 0

Street lights (PW) 0

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 0

Veterans Park (P & R) 0

CLOSED

3

2

2

1

1

2

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

DAYS TO CLOSE

9.2

8.6

18.8

0.1

2.9

35.7

0.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Jul 01, 2019 to Jul 31, 2019 1 of 1

Page 68



Town of Surfside, FL

Between Jan 01,2014 and Jul 31.2019

1054 requests were opened

1038 requests were closed

The average time to close was 26.9 days.

REQUEST CATEGORY OPENED

Other 232

Beach Issue 178

Code Compliance (Violation) 140

Parking Issue 94

Police (Safety Concern) 76

Code Compliance (Safety 83

Concern)

Street lights (PW) 48

Construction Issues 37

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 34

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 29

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 21

Dog Stations (P & R) 15

Barking Dog 12

96 Street Park (P & R) 10

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 8

Community Center (P & R) 9

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 7

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 6

Pothole (PW) 5

Beach Patrol 4

Dead Animal 3

Graffiti (PW) 3

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0

Veterans Park (P & R) 0

CLOSED

230

169

140

94

76

83

47

37

33

27

21

15

12

10

8

8

7

6

5

4

3

3

0

0

DAYS TO CLOSE

24.7

23.4

29.6

3.5

8.3

34.3

149.8

15.5

11.5

27.7

26.5

4.7

20.0

3.2

1.1

11.8

7.3

39.2

31.7

3.8

21.0

25.2

0.0

0.0

Jan 01, 2014 to Jul 31,2019 1 of 1

Page 69



Attachment "B"

. f-f.

MEMORANDUM

To: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

From: Rachel Pinzur, Public Information Representative

Date: July 29. 2019

Subject: July Social Media (Nextdoor) Report
In July, the Town's Public Information Representative (PIR) continued to monitor and post
content to Nextdoor in an effort to keep Surfside residents on the platform informed about
Town news, special notifications and upcoming events. As part of the Town's
communication strategy, the PIR aims to provide residents with helpful and positive
information. Nextdoor is only one of several communication channels used to reach
residents.

Over the month, Nextdoor posts included reminders, notifications and further information
on events, meetings and initiatives. Examples include the Channel 663 transition on July
16, the Police Department and FOOT pedestrian safety campaign, temporary lane and/or
road closures, the new Parks and Recreation After-School Program, and Mayor's Town
Hall meeting. Additional postings focused on reminding residents about the new texting
ban law and Surfside's passing of a single-use plastic bag ban. Furthermore, residents
received important updates via the Town website, e-blasts, the Gazette, flyers on
community boards, and Channel 663.

In the month of July, the Town's Public Information Representative published 32 posts on
Nextdoor. There are currently 1,147 verified Surfside residents In the Nextdoor
community.

It is important to reiterate the Nextdoor platform is not a replica of the Town's website and
Gazette and should not be viewed as such. To that end, information presented on
Nextdoor often refers back to the Town's primary communication tools. The Town
encourages residents to find information on the Town's website
(www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) and/or by contacting the Town directly.

Page 70



APPENDIX "A"

Bike with the Chief this Wednesday, 7/31

/

Bike with the Chief

Residents are invited to take a spin around Town with Police Chief Julio Yero during this
month's Bike with the Chief. The ride will depart from the Town Hall parking lot at 5:00
pm on Wednesday, July 31, 2019. If you have any questions pertaining to the event,
please contact Dina Goldstein at 305.861.4862 or email
dqoldstein@townofsurfsidefl.aov.

Deadline to participate in Surfside Residential Satisfaction Survey is tomorrow,
7/31

TAKE TnE

RESIDENTIAL
SATISFACTION
SURVEY

t
The final day to complete the Surfside Residential Satisfaction Survey is tomorrow,
Wednesday, July 31, 2019. Your feedback is important to the Town of Surfside and
allows the Town to gather information about residents, as well as the needs of the
community.

Please consider taking a few minutes to participate in the online survey by visiting here:
https://www.survevmonkev.eom/r/GZW9XNN

Note, the voluntary Residential Satisfaction Survey is intended to provide the Town
Commission and Town Administration with valuable insight from a resident perspective.
It is not intended to be scientific and does not represent the views of the whole
community.

Page 71



Recycle This, Not That

RECYCLE THisl
.  Wh«1 I b» vKv(t« ««rf I

m iT

ROTECT IHIS
Uort kftformd

iewnotwWiflAov

Do you know which items can be recycled and which are trash? This is commonly
confused!

The Town of Surfside has produced the attached flyer to help educate residents about
which items beiong in the trash, and which go in the recyciing bin. You can also refer to
the flyer here: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-
librarv/recvcle-this-not-that-(2)-(2W1 ).pdf?sfvrsn=d9b42594 4

Surfside Traffic Alert: Roadway Flooding on 07/25/2019

The Town of Surfside wants you to be aware that due to the current weather situation
today, Thursday, July 25, 2019, parts of the residential area along with the area
southbound from the 9300 block of Harding Avenue (SR A1A South) are experiencing
traffic delays and some flooding.

Surfside Poiice Officers are monitoring the situation and available to assist with traffic
control if needed.

Please plan your commute routes accordingly and drive safely. For more information
please call the Surfside Police Department at 305.861.4862.

View the original flyer of the notice here; https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
so u rce/d ef a u I t-d ocu me n t-

Iibrary/2019773f47bd11e362eeac30ff000090a7c7.pdf?sfvrsn=9cdc2594_4

Sign up for Town of Surfside email notifications

STAY CONNEGi£D
Subscribe to Receive Town Notifications and tb^ Gazette

'la

Page 72



Want to be in the know in Surfside? Be sure to sign up for Town notifications via the
Town website at: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-events/subscribe/town-
notifications

By signing up for notifications with your email address, you will receive information on
events, meetings and emergency notifications straight to your inbox. It is a great way to
stay informed!

In the event of emergencies, the Surfside Police Department also sends out alerts
through CodeRed. Residents are encouraged to sign up for this free service. For details
on how to register, please visit: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-
services/police/code-red

Other excellent resources for information include the Town website at

vww.townofsurfsidefl.gov, the monthly Gazette, the resident Channel 663, and right

here on Nextdoor.

RECAP: Surfside Police Department and FOOT distribute materials on pedestrian
safety in Surfside

Throughout the day on Wednesday, July 24, 2019, members of the Surfside Police
Department and the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) distributed safety tips
and information from the Alert Today, Alive Tomorrow campaign in various areas of the
Town of Surfside. The campaign focuses on promoting pedestrian safety.

Surfside Police and FDOT joined forces to deter future traffic incidents and provided
educational materials and prizes for citizens using sidewalks and crosswalks. The
areas covered in this event included the intersection of 93rd Street and Collins Avenue

(Surfside Community Center), the intersection of 96th Street and Harding Avenue, the
intersection of 95th Street and Harding Avenue, the intersection of 94th Street and
Harding Avenue, and the rest of the business district. The participants also made
contact with local business owners and provided them with educational materials to
distribute to visiting customers.

Approximately 350 pieces of educational materials were distributed. Many citizens
expressed their gratitude for the initiative, which ran from 8:00 am to approximately 2:45
pm. Special thanks to Jeanette Gorgas and Isis Sotolongo for organizing the FDOT
team.

For additional information on public safety, please contact Sgt. Jay Matelis, at
305.861.4862 or email jmatelis@townofsurfsidefl.gov. Attached please find several
photos of the event.

Page 73



Surfside Police Department joins the Neighbors by Ring App

Surf«ide Police Department
has joined Neighbors by Rinq!

.Qin ir<* 2uff%jde Police
Der>ArlrTX»nt r.«i •

As part of its ongoing mission to ensure safety and prevent crime in the community, the
Surfside Police Department has partnered with the 'Neighbors' by Ring app. The
neighborhood watch app sends real-time crime and safety notifications directly to your
mobile device. By joining the Neighbors App, the Surfside Police Department can now
share alerts, comment on local issues and continue to help to make our community
even safer.

To join the Surfside Police Department on the Neighbors App, simply text surfside to
555888 to download the free Neighbors App. It is not required for residents to have a
Ring system to register for alerts. Residents are encouraged to share the app with
neighbors to make a difference.

For further inquiries, please feel free to contact Surfside Lieutenant of Police John Healy
at 305.861.4862.

Reminder: The submission deadline for the Higher Education Scholarship is 8/2

The Town of Surfside is promoting higher education by providing two $1,000
scholarships to two deserving Town of Surfside graduating seniors interested in or
intending to pursue post-high school course of study. Continuation of education must be
at either college/university level or other post-secondary educational institution. The
applicants will be selected by the Town of Surfside Scholarship Committee.

The deadline for application submission is Friday, August 2, 2019 by 5:00 pm.

View the application:_https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/parks-and-recreation/fitness-programs/higher-education-scholarship-infomation-
applicatlon-2019.pdf? sfvrsn=13c85f94_4

View the original flyer: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-
document-library/parks-and-recreation/fitness-programs/higher-education-scholarship-
flyer-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=47f65f94_6

Page 74



Surfside Police Department, FOOT to hand out pedestrian safety tips today, 7/24

The Surfside Police Department and Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will
be handing out pedestrian safety tips and information today at the intersection of 93rd
Street and Coilins Avenue (Community Center), as well as on Harding Avenue in the
business district. Our Surfside Police Department is dedicated to the safety and well-
being of all residents and to continuing to make Surfside a pedestrian-friendly
community.

For additional information on public safety, please contact Sgt. Jay Matelis.at 305-861-
4862 or email jmatelis@townofsurfsidefl.gov. Thank you.

Witness a Cooper's hawk fly back into the wild this Thursday 7/25 in Surfside

The Town of Surfside, in coordination with the Pelican Harbor Seabird Station, invites

residents to witness an exciting reiease of a Cooper's hawk (bird) back into the wild this

Thursday, July 25, 2019 at 11 ;30 am at the Hawthorne Tot Lot, located at 90th Street

and Bay Drive.

The Cooper's hawk is a medium-sized hawk native to North America, and is one of the
most common raptor species found in South Florida. While most hawks migrate through
Surfside and South Florida during spring and fall migration. Cooper's hawks are year-
round residents of South Florida, nest in the region and can live up to twelve years or
more, thriving in areas with dense vegetation. The hawk being released on Thursday
was admitted to Pelican Harbor on June 3, 2019 as an orphaned fledgling. It was found
with a bone stuck to its mouth and several lesions in its oral cavity. Unable to locate its
original nest or its parents, staff at the Seabird Station raised it along with five other
orphaned Cooper's hawks. It has just successfully completed flight conditioning and live
prey school (mouse school) at the Florida Keys Wild Bird Center and is being
transferred back for release Thursday morning.

Pelican Harbor Seabird Station was founded in 1980 to care for injured brown pelicans,
and quickly grew into an internationally recognized center for the rehabilitation of
seabirds, native birds, mammals and reptiles.

The Town of Surfside is honored to host this important release. For further information,
please contact the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department at 305.866.3635 or the
Pelican Harbor Seabird Station at 305.751.9840.

Page 75



Coffee with the Cops is this Thursday, 7/25

Coffee with the Cops

Sip fresh brewed coffee and chat about local matters that are important to you during
Coffee with the Cops this Thursday, June 25, 2019. The event starts at 10:00 am at the
local Starbucks located at 9560 Harding Avenue.

Residents are encouraged to participate. If you have any questions pertaining to the
event, please contact Dina Goldstein at 305.861.4862 or email her at
dqoldstein@townofsurfsidefl.qov.

Tonight: Mayor's Town Hall Meeting

Surfsiders, please be reminded that Mayor Daniel Dietch will be hosting a Mayor's Town
Hall Meeting tonight, Monday, July 22, 2019, at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Commission
Chambers. Mayor Dietch will be engaging in constructive conversations with residents
in a roundtable format. This meeting is an excellent opportunity for residents to express
their opinions on how to improve the community and to receive updates from Mayor
Dietch.

Residents are encouraged to attend.

To view the original notice of the event, please refer to:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/news-and-events/events-detail/2019/07/22/other-

meetinqs/mavor's-town-hall-meetinq

Community Transportation Meeting on Monday, 7/22

A Community Transportation Meeting will be held on Monday, July 22, 2019 from 1:00
pm - 4:00 pm at the Kovens Conference Center in the FlU North Campus, located at
3000 NE 151st St, North Miami, PL 33181. The public is encouraged to attend.

The meeting will consist of an informational transportation workshop hosted by Florida
state Senator Jason Pizzo, with additional input and updates from Secretary of
Transportation Kevin Thibault.

For further information, please contact Senator Pizzo's office at 305.795.1205.

To view the original flyer of this event, please refer to:
https://files.constantcontact.eom/edd78ca2101/05dd9a86-522b-4a32-8f47-
2dcc41e0c61d.jpg

Page 76



Alleyway Between 96th St and 95th St is Temporarily Closed
Surfside residents, please be advised that the alleyway between 96th Street and 95th
Street, between Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue, is temporarily closed.
The Town of Surfside will notify residents when the alleyway is reopened. Thank you.

Surfside Parks and Recreation Announces New After-School Program

IRFTER SCHDDyPTOGRHH
lyrf CwOi'

nUBSTO JUNES

2019/2020
REGISTRATION

KEET B GREET

The Town of Surfside's Parks and Recreation Department is pleased to announce a
new 2019-2020 after-school partnership with PEAR Programs, which focuses on cross-
curricular activities that inspire fun and "Pair Play with Purpose."

Designed for grades K-8, the program will be held at the Surfside Community Center
from August 19, 2019 to June 3, 2020, at M-DCPS school dismissal times until 6:00 pm.
After-school activities will include PEAR Plus Academic Assistance, wellness based

games and activities, swimming, and interactive special events.

To learn more about the PEAR Program, join the Parks and Recreation Department for
a special Meet & Greet. Refer to the enclosed flyer for available Meet & Greet dates and
times.

View the original flyer here:_https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/parks-and-recreation/student/surfslde-after-school-
flyer-19-20.pdf?sfvrsn=182e2494_4

For questions and registration information, please reach out to PEAR Programs directly
via Cindy@PEARprograms.com or 305.781.4895, or contact the Surfside Parks and
Recreation Department at 305.866.3635. Spaces fill up fast for the after-school program
so be sure to register early.

Tune in to Channel 663!

CHANNEL

As of Tuesday, July 16, 2019, the Town of Surfside's government access channel
(previously Channel 93) has been relocated to Channel 663 of the Atlantic Broadband
Limited Basic Lineup. Town of Surfside programming is no longer available on Channel
93.

Page 77



This transition in no way affects the content you enjoy on our local channel, and you will
also still be able to tune in to Surfside's channel via the Town website at:
https;//www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/town-clerk/public-
records/channel-93

The change is due to the fact that Atlantic Broadband recently expanded into mainland
Miami-Dade County and northward to Broward County, quickly exhausting the group of
channel assignments set aside years ago for municipal access. In order to continue
providing this service, in addition to access to other content, the transition is necessary.

Tune in to Channel 663 today!

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact us at
communicatlons@townofsurfsidefl.gov.

A reminder to be Hurricane Ready

BE
(o HURRICANE

^ READV

This hurricane season, be hurricane ready.

There are important precautions you can take to prepare yourself and your property in
advance of a major storm. Please refer to the following Hurricane Ready flyer for
Surfside residents and business owners: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-llbrary/hurricane-preparedness-flyer-{4)-(1 )-
(1 ).pdf?sfvrsn=20382094_4

For any questions pertaining to hurricane season and hurricane preparedness, please
contact the Surfside Police Department's non-emergency phone number at
305.861.4862. Residents are also encouraged to visit the Town website's Hurricane and
Flood information page at: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/how-do-i/hurricane-and-
flood-information

Surfside Joins Global Movement to Prohibit Single-Use Plastic Bags for
Environment and World's Oceans

During the Regular Town Commission Meeting held on Tuesday, July 9, 2019, the
Town of Surfside Commission voted in favor of amending Section 34-11 of the Town
Code of Ordinances which prohibits plastic straws, to also include single-use plastic
bags. The amended Section 34-11 of the Town Code now prohibits the distribution,
sale or use of single-use plastic bags in any commercial establishment, town facility,
town property, beach or by any special event permittee.

Page 78



Between final adoption and December 31, 2019, the Town will engage in a public
education campaign to inform residents and commercial establishments of the
provisions of the ordinance. From January 1, 2020 through February 29, 2020 (60
days), the Town will provide written warnings for violations of the Code prohibition. The
Town will enforce all provisions of the prohibition on single-use plastic bags beginning
March 1, 2020.

Committed to enhancing its environmental stewardship policies, the Town of Surfside
moved forward with the amended Code provisions as a response to the growing
evidence of the harmful Impacts of single-use plastics on terrestrial and aquatic
ecosystems.

"Over the last few years, we have enacted sensible laws prohibiting the use of
Styrofoam and other single-use plastic products that adversely impact our environment.
Through building grassroots support, providing meaningful engagement with our
business community and robust public education, we have helped reduce the plastic
waste that ends up in our community, the bay and the ocean," says Mayor Daniel
Dietch. "By taking a strong stance on this matter and other critically important
environmental initiatives, we seek to demonstrate our leadership and commitment to
reducing our environmental footprint today and for future generations."

To review the July 9th Regular Town Commission Meeting agenda packet, please visit:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/town-
clerk-documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-07-09-regular-
town-commission-meeting-
agenda.pdf?sfvrsn=e3c32494_2&utm_source=Tourism%20Community%20Events&utm
_medium=newsletter&utm_campaign=Single-
Use%20Plastics%20Ban&utm__source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medium=new
sletter&utm_campaign=Surfside%2c+FL-^passes+single-
use+plastic+bags+ban+for+environment+and+world%27s+oceans.

Residents are also encouraged to view the recorded July 9th Town Commission
Meeting on Channel 93 (transitloning to Channel 663) via the Town website at:
https://www.townofsurfsldefl.gov/departments-servlces/town-clerk/public-
records/videos?utm_source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medlum=newsletter&ut
m_campaign=Surfside%2c+FL+passes+single-
use+plastic+bags+ban+for+environment+and+world%27s+oceans

Protect yourself from mosquito bites this summer

Mos<|uito Protection
and Information

Summer is officially here and so are pesky mosquitoes. There are various measures
you can take to protect yourself against mosquitoes. Please refer to the Mosquito
Protection and Information section of the Town website for further resources and tips:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/public-works/mosquito-control-
and-protection

Page 79



For more information on mosquito control, you can also visit the Miami-Dade County
website at: https://www8.miamidade.gov/global/solldwaste/mosquito/home.page

Congratulations to the winners of the Surfside Mango Contest

Holy mangoes! There were undoubtedly quite some tasty mangoes at this year's
Surfside Mango Contest on June 23, 2019. We would like to thank all residents who
participated and made this such an exciting event. Without further ado, we would also
like to congratulate the top three winners:

1st place - Meredith Rasco

2nd place - Marcia Teixeira

3rd place - Linda Salzhauer

Congrats Meredith, Marcia and Linda! Thanks for the delicious mangoes! A special
thank you to all who participated. Here is to wishing you a delicious mango season!

Special Town Commission Meeting (Budget) and Regular Commission Meeting
tomorrow, 7/9

Please be reminded, the Special Town Commission Meeting - Budget Millage Rate and
the RegularTown Commission Meeting will take place tomorrow, Tuesday, July 9,
2019.

The Special Town Commission Meeting - Budget Millage Rate starts at 5:00 pm. For the
agenda, please refer to: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-
document-library/town-clerk-documents/commlssion-agendas/2019-commission-
agenda/2019-07-09-special-town-commlssion—budget-millage-rate-meeting-
agenda.pdf?sfvrsn=e0c32494_2&utm_source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medlu
m=newsletter&utm_campaign=Special+Town+Commlssion+Meeting+-
+Budget+Mlllage+Rate+Meetlng+Agenda

The Regular Town Commission Meeting begins at 7:00 pm. Please refer to the agenda
packet at: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/town-clerk-documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-07-
09-regular-town-commission-meeting-agenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=e1c32494_2

Residents are encouraged to attend both meetings.

Page 80



Thank you for participating in the independence Day Ceiebration

The Town of Surfside would like to thank all those who participated in yesterday's
Independence Day celebration at the Community Center, and afterward, stayed to view
the beautiful fireworks display. What an excellent turnout! We also want to recognize
our Surfside Police and Parks and Recreation Departments for their swift handling of a
small dune fire that broke out during the fireworks. As a result, no one was hurt and the
fire was quickly extinguished.

Prior to the 4th of July fireworks show each year, the Town of Surfside takes various
safety measures in order to ensure the safety of all residents and spectators Including
blocking off the perimeter around the fireworks display and undergoing an on site
inspection and approval by a Miaml-Dade County Fire inspector.

Additionally, Zambelli, a reputable fireworks company, has two water cannon fire
extinguishers on site in case any emergencies arise. Zambelli has been the Town's
fireworks provider for over 20 years.

For further security, the Town of Surfside's Police Department is always on hand during
the celebration, as well as a Mlami-Dade County firefighter and staff members of the
Parks and Recreation Department.

It is because of their hard work and dedication that the Town's annual Independence
Day celebration continues to be a great big success!

Take the Surfside Residential Satisfaction Survey today!

RESIDENTIAL
SATISFACTION
SURVEY

Please consider taking a few minutes to participate in the online Residential Satisfaction
Survey. Your feedback is very important and allows us to gather information about our
residents, as well as the needs of our neighborhood.

Take the survey here: https://www.surveymonkey.eom/r/GZW9XNN

The deadline to complete the survey is 12:00 pm EST on Wednesday, July 31, 2019.

Note: The voluntary Residential Satisfaction Survey is intended to provide the Town
Commission and Town Administration with valuable insight from a resident perspective.
It is not intended to be scientific and does not represent the views of the whole
community.

Meeting Agenda for Special Town Commission - Budget Millage Rate on 7/9/19

The Town of Surfside will hold a Special Town Commission - Budget Millage Rate
Meeting starting at 5:00 pm on Tuesday, July 9, 2019 in the Town Hall Commission
Chambers.

Page 81



Please find the agenda for the meeting via the following link:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.Qov/docs/default-source/default-document-librat-v/town-
clerk-documents/commission-aqendas/2019-commission-aqenda/2019-07-09-special-
town-commission—budaet-millaae-rate-meetinq-

aqenda.pdf?sfvrsn=e0c32494 2&utm source^Sinqle+Town+News+Article&utm mediu

m=newsletter&utm campaiQn=SDecial+Town+Commission+Meetinq+-

+Budqet+Millaqe+Rate+Meetinq+Aqenda

To view the Town of Surfside's FY2020 Proposed Budget, please refer to:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qQv/docs/default-source/default-document-librarv/financial-

documents/town-of-surfside-fv2020-proposed-

budqet.pdf?sfvrsn=3cd82494 2&utm source^Sinqle+Town+News+Article&utm mediu

m=newsletter&utm campaiqn=Special+Town+CommissiQn+Meetinq+-

+BudQet+Millaqe+Rate+Meetinq+Aqenda

Happy Independence Day!

% 4TH i
CULUL

OF JULY

LUliLUlVLLl'
> ;t<1r I :ii>

WM (MIV-) liiw

naMwiMM

tlfltBUIlM llHHIliI < IHm

9

>'•*. '« ill IJV4IHK

" lAMWlU
KACHSIOC .

nSfWOIKS AT
9:00 PM

The Town of Surfside would like to wish residents a safe and happy Independence Day.

A reminder, you are invited to join your neighbors for holiday festivities at the
Community Center starting at 2:00 pm today. There will be fireworks by Zambelli at 9:00
pm subsequent to the event. For further event details, please refer to the original flyer:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/parks-and-
recreation/events-flyers/07-04-19—4th-of-july-celebration.pdf?sfvrsn=52192194_4

Town Hall will be closed today and will reopen tomorrow, Friday, July 5, 2019, during
normal operating hours.

Also, please be reminded that there will be no garbage collection by the Public Works
Department taking place today, Thursday, July 4, 2019. Garbage collection will resume
on Friday, July 5, 2019. During the holiday schedule change, waste collection may take
slightly longer than normal. We appreciate your understanding and patience.

Enjoy!

Page 82



Pool cleanliness and safety is a top priority in Surfside

In light of recent reports by the Centers for Disease Control and Protection about a
Cryptosporidium (also known as 'Crypto') parasite in swimming pools, the Town of
Surfside Parks and Recreation Department would like to reassure residents that the
Community Center pools are part of the Miami-Dade County Health Department
inspections and meet all guidelines for safe swimming. Staff continue to monitor and
maintain the pools to ensure that standards are met.

The Parks and Recreation Department is committed to the safety and well-being of
residents and visitors. Therefore, the Parks and Recreation Department follows strict
procedures and guidelines for handling fecal accidents to ensure proper pool sanitation,
Additionally, the Parks and Recreation Director, the Parks and Recreation
Superintendent and full-time aquatic staff are required to participate in a nationally
recognized Aquatic Facility Operator (AFO) course, which provides training and
certification on the most comprehensive and up-to-date procedures for pool operators.
The AFO course includes information on water chemistry, disinfection, mechanical
systems, operations, healthy pools and safety.

If you have any questions, please contact the Parks and Recreation Department at
305.866.3635.

July street sweeper schedule

m

For the month of July, street sweeping in Surfside will take place on Monday, July 8 and
Monday, July 22. Please make sure to not block your curb on those days. Remind your
neighbors, too!

Street sweeping helps remove debris from the gutter and roadsides that would
otherwise go into storm drains, causing water pollution. It helps to keep catch basins
and storm drains clean and functional. This can help in the event of a major storm, such
as a hurricane. It also enhances the beautification of the Town.

Here is what you can do to help:

Make sure the street in front of your house is free of any vehicles and other obstacles
that would prevent the sweeper from cleaning the curbs. Trees that are too low or
vegetation that Is overgrown may also prevent a street sweeper from properly cleaning
your street and therefore should be trimmed. Residents can also help by not over-
watering their yards. Over-watering washes pollutants, such as yard clippings,
pesticides, fertilizers and motor oil, into the street and into storm drains. Purposely
washing any type of debris into the street is not only discouraged, but it is against the
law. Residents are encouraged to dispose of yard waste in waste containers.

Page 83



If you have any questions, please call the Public Works Department at 305.861.4863.

Traffic Alert: 87th Terrace to 9000 Collins Avenue Single Lane Closure -
07/02/2019

The Town of Surfside wants you to be aware that the Florida Department of
Transportation has authorized a single lane closure from 87th Terrace to the 9000 block
of Collins Avenue (SR A1A North) on the following dates and times:

-Tuesday, 07/02/2019, 6:00 pm to 3:00 am

The work is to repair underground water lines in the eastern most lane of Collins
Avenue.

Surfside Police Officers will be on site to assist with traffic control. Please plan your
commute routes accordingly and drive safely.

For more information please call the Surfside Police Department at 305.861.4862.

View the original flyer issued by the Surfside Police Department:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/surfside-traffic-
alert-87-terrace-to-9000-collins-single-lane-closure-jul-2019-{1).pdf?sfvrsn=ef1f2794_4

Celebrate July 4th with your neighbors this Thursday
?»!• iMtirtiii iiMKitiiiii iiriiTidi

4TH OF JULY ^
LliLtiLiLUiVi:arL

.f. tf* i * ; II

>'«• If f H •*

Mm In

MhrWl Vtt

w
« VfK (f I

- ZAfMllU
MACMftiM

PlinVOIKS AT
t oo >M

Join your neighbors this Thursday, July 4th for an ail-American red, white and blue
celebration.

Independence Day festivities will begin at 2:00 pm at the Community Center. Enjoy
swim races, live music, DJs, arts & crafts, outdoor games and more. As long as the
weather permits, fireworks will take place at 9:00 pm on the beach behind the
Community Center. Please be mindful of nesting sea turtles. (For information and tips
on how to protect sea turtles, please visit the Town's dedicated Sea Turtle Nesting
Season page: https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-events/news-
detail/2019/05/01 /sea-turtle-nesting-season-may-1 —october-31)

For more information, refer to the attached 4th of July flyer or contact the Parks and
Recreation Department at 305.866.3635.

As a reminder. Town Hall will be closed on July 4, 2019 and will resume normal
business hours on Friday, July 5, 2019.

Page 84



To view the original 4th of July Celebration flyer on the website, please refer to:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-llbrary/parks-and-
recreation/events-flyers/07-04-19—4th-of-july-celebratlon.pdf?sfvrsn=52192194_4

July Gazette - Now Available and Save the Dates for July Meetings & Events

Extra, extra! Read all about it! The July Gazette is now available. In the latest edition,
you will find a pullout insert with Important Information about the upcoming Beach
Renourishment Project, which is slated to begin In July or early August. We encourage
you to pick up a copy at Town Hall or read the digital version here:
https://www.townofsurfsldefl.gov/news-and-events/news-detail/2017/11/30/gazette

Additionally, please find the July Events and Meetings flyer with all the happenings for
the month here: https://www.townofsurfsldefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/july-2019-in-surfslde_events-and-meetlngs-
(2).pdf?sfvrsn=40052794_2&utm_source=Slngle+Town+News+Artlcle&utm_medlum=n
ewsletter&utm_campalgn=July+Gazette+and+Events+%26+Meetlngs+Calendar+Now+
Available

For the most up-to-date Information and meeting changes, always refer back to the
Town of Surfslde website at www.townofsurfsldefl.gov.

Video streaming for Channel 93 Is currently down

Please be advised that the video streaming option for Channel 93 on the Town website
Is currently down. Channel 93 can still be accessed on the TV via Channel 93 or
Channel 663 for Atlantic Broadband users. Once the matter Is resolved, we will share
another update. Thank you.

Page 85



State of Florida makes texting while driving a primary offense

DNT TXT N DRV

Florida Governor Ron DeSantis recently signed into law House Bill 107 (CS/HB 107;
Wireless Communications While Driving) which makes texting while driving a primary
traffic offense. The law went into effect Monday, July 1, 2019. The new law also bans
the use of any handheld wireless communications devices in school and construction
zones. However, the texting ban does not apply to a driver using a navigation device or
system or to a driver whose vehicle is stationary.

According to statistics by the Florida Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, there were
50,190 distracted driving crashes in the state of Florida in 2017. The law is intended to
make Florida streets safer, helping to prevent accidents stemming from distractions
caused by texting or browsing through mobile devices.

There is currently a "Don't Text and Drive" commercial running on Channel 93. To view
Channel 93, visit: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-services/town-
clerk/public-records/channel-93

Furthermore, residents are encouraged to visit the Florida's Pedestrian & Bicycle
Focused Initiative item on the Town website. The initiative aims to increase awareness

of pedestrians and bicyclists on roadways at night and other times of low light, like dusk.
View the item here: https://vww.townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-events/news-
detail/2019/06/10/alert-today-alive-tomorrow—pedestrian-and-bicycle-focused-initiative

Be safe, be smart, and be responsible.

Page 86



D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 A
P
P
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 (
2
0
0
9
 -
 P
R
E
S
E
N
T
)

Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n 
D
a
t
a

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

Pr
oj

ec
t 
Do
tc
rl
pt
io
n

Z
o
n
i
n
t
 P
ro

ca
st

Da
ns
lt
v/
lf
it
am
lt
y

V
a
r
i
a
n
c
e
s

Ou
fl
dl
ng
 P
a
r
m
l
t

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 S
t
a
t
u
s

D
R
G

P
&
Z

T
C

A
l
l
o
w
a
d

A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d

R
a
p
u
a
s
t
a
d

R
a
c
a
l
v
a
d

A
p
p
i
k
a
t
l
o
o
 N
o
.

H
s
u
a
f
t
c
a

S
t
a
t
u
s

1
2
/
2
9
/
2
0
0
9

9
2
0
0
 C
o
B
"
n
 A
y
»

Su
rf
ii
do
 H
o
t
H
 
P
r
o
p
o
i
o
d
 l
u
r
H
i
d
r
 h
o
t
H
 c
o
o
i
K
t
m
g
 o
f

1
8
3
 K
o
t
H
 u
ni
ti
. 4
 n
o
r
m
 *
n
d
 a
<
^
«
n
t
 1
 s
t
o
r
m
 g
a
r
a
g
r

1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
0
.
2
/
3
/
2
0
1
0

2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
0

6
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
1

2
4
2
 u
n
i
t
s

1
7
6
 u
n
i
t
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
5
 3
7
7

1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
4

—
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d

1
/
6
/
2
0
1
0

9
S
8
0
 A
b
b
o
t
t
 A
w

Y
o
u
n
g
 t
ir
oH
 •
 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 l
o
w
n
h
 o
t
b
o
d
o
i
 t
r
m
p
i
*

co
nt
ai
nt
ng
 1
7
1
 w
a
l
s
 a
n
d
 a
 m
a
x
i
m
u
m
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
he
ig
bl
 o
l

4
0
(
«
«
t

1
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
0
.
2
/
2
/
2
0
1
2

3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

No
fo

ti
al

od
 s
e
t
t
l
o
m
o
n
i
 t
o
 d
o
l
o
r
m
i
n
o
 b
ui
ld
ab
lo

a
r
o
4
 a
n
d
s
o
t
b
a
r
k
s

A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 S
e
t
t
l
e
m
e
n
t
 a
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
 n
o
t

v
a
r
i
a
n
c
e
.
 S
e
t
t
l
e
m
e
n
t
 d
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
e
d
 s
e
t
b
a
c
k
s
.

1
3
 1
1
8

5
/
6
/
2
0
1
4

K
«
,
.
d

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d

W
4
/
2
0
1
1

9
4
4
9
 &
 9
4
1
9
 C
o
l
6
n
\
 A
w

G
r
a
n
d
 D
o
a
c
h
 3
4
1
 r
o
o
m
 h
o
t
H

6
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
1
.
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
1

7
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
1

9
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
1

3
4
1
 u
n
i
t
s

1
4
1
 u
n
i
t
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
a

1
2
 1
4
4

6
/
6
/
2
0
1
2

.
,
«
.
d

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d

7
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

9
1
7
9
.
9
 J
6
S
 &
 9
3
4
9
 C
o
a
.
o
i
 A
v
*

C
b
a
t
«
a
u
 O
c
o
a
n
 M
u
d
w
K
O
t
 - 
O
w
n
o
M
t
i
o
n
 o
f 
n
n
t
t
n
g
 9
2

r
o
o
m
 b
ot

ol
; 
co
ns
tr
uc
ti
OA
 o
f 
9
0
-
u
n
R
 r
os
KS
or
rt
uI

c
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
u
m
 b
u
d
d
i
n
g
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
o
n
o
r
y
 a
m
o
n
l
t
m

9
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
2
.
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
2

1
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
3

3
2
6
 u
n
i
t
s

8
6
u
n
a
s
(
b
o
w
e
w
r

a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y
 6
8
 w
e
r
e

b
u
r
n
)

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
4
1
3
2

9
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
4

C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d

O
n
p
n
j
I
 w
b
m
i
t
t
A
l
:
 7
/
1
J
/
2
0
1
2

4
/
1
6
/
1
6

9
0
1
1
C
0
I
I
I
A
1
 A
w

$
u
r
f
 C
l
u
b
 •
 m
l
 o
r
 a
t I
o
n
 o
f
 I
b
e
 f
a
m
o
u
s
 s
u
r
f
 c
l
u
b
 f
u
v
t
o
r
K

s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
o
 a
n
d
 f
o
r
 t
h
n
 (
n
n
s
l
r
u
d
l
o
n
 o
f
 n
o
w

i
m
p
r
o
w
m
o
n
t
s

7
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
2
.
 8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2
,
 s
R
o

pl
an

 a
m
o
n
d
m
o
n
i
;

6
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
6
,
 8
/
4
/
2
0
1
6
.

3
/
9
/
2
0
1
7
.
5
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
7

Or
ig

in
al

 s
rt
a 
pl

an
;

9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2
.
s
d
n
p
l
a
n

a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
:
 8
/
3
 i
/
2
0
1
7

Or
ig

in
al

 s
rt

o 
pl

an
:

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2
.
 s
d
o
 p
la

n

a
m
o
n
d
m
o
n
t
;
 1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
7

7
6
2
 u
n
R
s

2
6
7
 u
n
n
s

N
o
n
e

N
o
n
e

1
5
-
7
2
7

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
4

i
s
s
u
e
d

U
n
d
e
r
 C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

7
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

9
4
6
0
 C
o
t
b
m
 A
w

T
l
w
 S
h
u
l
 -
 N
o
w
 m
ul
t 
A
n
o
 g
la

ss
 a
t
r
n
j
m
 a
n
d
 j
oi

ni
ng

l
o
a
m
m
g
 c
on
to
r 
(
1
 s
t
o
r
W
s
)

2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
3
.
 3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
3
.

7
/
9
/
2
0
1
3

2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
4

1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
4

3
 st

or
y 
e
x
p
a
n
s
i
o
n
 o
f 
8
.
6
6
8
.
9
 s
q
u
a
r
e
 f
oo
t

N
o
n
e

1
4
5
0
9

1
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
5

K
s
u
e
d

U
n
d
e
r
 C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

V
1
V
2
0
1
5

2
0
1
.
 2
0
1
.
 2
0
6
.
 2
0
7
.
 2
0
9
 &
 2
1
6
 »
9
1
h
 S
t

8
9
0
9
 H
A
f
d
i
A
g
 A
w

Su
rf
si
do
 C
o
n
d
o
'
s
 •
 r
n
d
o
w
l
o
p
m
o
A
l
 o
f (
7
)
 p
a
r
c
o
K
 m
l
o

si
ng
lo
 u
nt
Ti
od
 c
o
n
d
o
 d
f
w
i
o
p
m
e
n
t

4
/
2
/
2
0
1
5
.
 6
/
3
/
2
0
1
6

8
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
5

1
2
/
8
/
2
0
1
6

6
6
 u
n
i
t
s

2
8
 u
n
i
t
s

-
1
6
-
5
6
9

P
l
a
n
s
 a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
,

w
a
n
i
n
g
 o
n
 G
C

P
e
n
d
i
n
g
 s
el

ec
ii

on
 o
f
 G
C

8
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
S

9
1
1
1
 C
o
l
t
M
S
 A
w
 &
 9
1
4
9
 C
o
l
l
M
t
 A
w

Su
rf
 C
k
i
b
 11

 •
 R
o
d
o
w
l
o
p
m
o
n
t
 o
f 
p
r
o
p
o
r
t
y
 w
R
b
 a
 m
u
R
l
-

fa
mi

ly
 m
i
d
o
n
t
l
a
i
 p
ro

}o
ct

 a
n
d
 r
o
n
o
v
a
i
i
o
n
 o
f 
o
x
K
t
l
n
g

9
/
4
/
2
0
1
5
.
 3
/
9
/
2
0
1
7
.

9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
7

1
2
/
7
/
2
0
1
7

2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
8

1
9
9
 u
n
i
t
s

4
8
 c
o
n
d
o
m
i
n
i
u
m
 u
n
R
s
.

3
1
 h
o
t
e
l
 r
o
o
m
s

M
0
»
.

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
pp

li
ed

 f
or

p
e
r
m
i
t
 y
e
t

Or
i|

ti
n*

l 
vj

tM
Ti

in
>l

: 
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
6

R
r
v
n
f
d
 s
u
b
m
R
t
a
h

V
3
1
/
1
S

9
1
9
0
.
 9
1
7
2
.
 9
3
6
4
.
9
3
4
9
.
9
3
4
0
.
9
1
2
2
.
9
1
1
6

ft
 9
3
0
0
 C
ol

li
ni

 A
w

9
3
0
0
 C
o
l
h
n
s
 A
w
 
d
o
m
o
l
n
i
e
n
 o
f
 a
ll

 e
ir
sl
in
g

i
m
p
r
o
w
m
o
n
i
s
,
 c
o
n
s
l
r
u
d
i
o
n
 o
f 
3-

st
or

Y 
bu

il
di

ng

Or
ig
in
al
 s
ub

mi
tt

ai

1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6
.
 4
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6

R
«
v
r
s
e
d
 s
u
b
m
R
t
a
l
:

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8
,
 8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8
.

1
1
/
1
/
1
9

Or
ig

in
al

 a
pp

rp
va

t:

7
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
6
.
 R
cv
rs
ad

ap
pr

ov
al

: 
1
1
/
2
9
/
1
9

O
r
 ig

i n
a
l
 A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
:

n
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6
.
 c
u
r
r
o
n
t
 s
R
o

pl
an

 h
a
s
 n
o
t
 b
o
o
n
 a
p
p
r
o
v
o
d

W
t
-
 S
c
h
o
d
u
k
d
 l
or

 f
o
b
r
u
a
r
y

2
6
.
 2
0
1
9

2
6
0
 u
n
i
t
s

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 i
s 
fo
r 
2
0
5

N
o
n
e

1
8
-
6
1
0

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
pp

li
ed

 f
or

p
e
r
m
i
t
 y
e
t

6
/
4
/
2
0
1
6

8
9
6
6
 C
o
l
l
i
n
s
 A
w

R
o
s
i
d
o
n
t
i
a
l
 C
o
n
d
o
m
m
i
u
r
m

6
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
6
.
 7
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6

1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
6

1
1
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
6

1
1
0
 u
n
i
t
s

1
6
 u
n
i
t
s

1
6
6
0
2

1
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
7

U
n
d
e
r
 C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

O
c
l
 1
6

9
1
1
6
H
4
«
d
)
n
K
A
w

3
0
1
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
o
 
4
 l
o
w
f
t
h
o
u
w
s

1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
.
 2
/
7
/
2
0
1
7
.

5
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
7

6
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
8

4
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
8

S
u
n
n
s

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
p
p
h
e
d
 f
or

p
e
r
m
n
 y
e
t

6
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
7

9
9
9
6
C
o
n
t
f
n
A
w

Su
rf

 H
o
u
s
o
 '
 S
A
O
 p
la
n 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 f
or

 o
x
p
a
n
s
K
m
 t
o

ni
sf

tn
g 
m
u
R
i
 f
a
m
d
y
 b
ud

di
ng

6
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
7
.
8
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
7
.

9
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
7

2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
8
.
 4
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
8
.

5
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8
.
 n
o
 a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 w
t

f
r
o
m
 P
Z
.
 n
w
s
t
 t
w
 b
o
a
r
d

ag
ai

n 
b
y
 t
b
o
 O
o
*
r
d

N
o
t
 s
c
b
o
d
u
t
o
d
 y
ot

 f
or

 T
C

un
ti
l 
r
o
c
o
m
m
o
t
s
d
a
t
t
o
n
 f
r
o
m

P
Z

9
9
u
n
g
s

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 h
a
s

n
o
t
 b
e
e
n
 s
c
b
e
d
u
 l
e
d

lo
r 
c
o
m
m
f
t
s
r
o
n
 y
et

.

R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 I
s f

or
 5
5
 u
ni
ts

3
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d
;

1
.
 S
K
t
i
o
n
 9
0
4
2
.
-
O
f
f
-

st
re

et
 l
oa

di
ng

r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 (
l
o
a
d
i
n
g

S
p
a
c
e
 s
u
e
)
.

2
.
S
e
«
t
i
O
A
9
0
-
9
1
.
2
 -

R
e
q
u
i
r
e
d
 b
uf

fe
r

la
nd
sc
ap
in
g 
ad

ia
ce

nt
 t
o

st
re
et
s 
a
n
d
 a
bu

tt
in

g

pr
op

er
ti

es
 (
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

Bu
ff
er
).

3.
 S
ec
ti
on
 9
0.
9)
4l
b)
. 
•

O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
 (
O
p
e
n

S
p
a
c
e
 T
te
es
).

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 b
e
e
n
 v
e
h
d
u
l
e
d

f
o
r
 T
C
 u
nt
il

r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
 f
r
o
m

P
Z

H
a
s
 n
o
t
 a
pp

li
ed

 f
or

p
e
r
m
R
y
e
l

s
u
b
m
i
t
t
a
l
:

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
7

A
b
b
o
t
t
 l
o
t

U
n
s
o
b
a
t
o
d
 P
r
o
p
o
s
a
l
 (
P
I
)

T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d

Of
tc

«n
«l

 S
ub

fn
it

tJ
l:

 1
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
S

R
«
v
»
i
#
d
 (
u
b
f
n
i
n
»
h
;

6
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
6
.
 1
2
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
6
.

0
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9
.
1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
6
1
 H
a
r
d
i
n
g
 A
w
n
u
#

1
9
 m
ut

ti
-f

am
il

Y 
u
n
R
t

0
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
5
.
0
8
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
6
.

01
/2
3/
20
17
.0
3/
23
/2
01
8.

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
3
1
/
1
9
 P
Z
 f
o
c
o
m
m
o
n
d
o
d

a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l

D
o
n
i
o
d
 b
y
t
h
o
 C
o
m
m
K
s
i
o
n

3
3
u
n
r
t
s

Re
ci

ue
sI

 H
 f
or

 1
8
 u
ni
ts

1
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d
:
 

Se
ct
io
n

9
0
4
2
-
O
f
f
 s
lr

oe
t

lo
ad

in
g 
le
ci
ui
re
me
nl
s

(
l
o
a
d
i
n
g
 S
p
a
c
e
 S
ir
e)
.

D
e
n
i
e
d

7
/
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
8
0
 A
b
b
o
t
t
 A
w

Y
o
u
n
g
 K
r
a
o
l
 V
ar
ia
nc
o 
R
o
q
u
n
t
 t
o
 o
b
m
m
a
t
o
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
m
g

1
0
 p
ro
vi
do
 f
or

 a
 h
a
n
d
<
a
p
p
c
d
 a
cc
os
sr
bl
o 
r
a
m
p

N
/
A

S
r
b
o
d
u
l
o
d
 f
or

 A
u
g
u
s
t
 2
9
.

2
0
1
9

1
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d
;
 e
t
i
m
m
a
t
e

l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
m
g
 a
l
o
n
g
 t
h
e

n
o
r
t
h
 i
i
d
t
r
i
l
h
e

fi
l
o 7 3 (D

Page 87



Attachment "D'

CO?JTIN = NrAI HEAVY C V!

US Army Corps
of Engineers °
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesda/s Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 2 Call -In# (646) 749-3122

Meeting Held: Wednesday, 07/24/2019 Access Code: 707 733 445

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfslde Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract#: W912EP-19-C-aai7

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List Indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet / COO CHC rvillet(5)chcivil.com

X X Paul Suellentrop / PM CHC DsuelientroD(®chcgulf.com

X X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandeziSchcivil.com

X X Hector Sevilla / Q.CM CHC hsevilla(S)chcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmlcis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(a)em ail.com

X X Geoff Reichold The NDN Co. GreichQld(a)thendncomDa nies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A.Rivera(S)usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE Christopher. IVl.Rego(5) usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.Bastante(a) usace.armv.mil

X X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate{S)usace. armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael.P.Neves(5)usace.armv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica. A.Skolte(S) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.HumohrevfS) usace.armv.mil

X X Piper Austin USACE Piper. E.Austin (5) usace.armv.mil

X X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhewf® usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo To\Am of Surfslde golmedillo(5)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(5)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(S)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast(S)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Lt.J. Healy Surfside Police Dept. JHealv(® townofsurfsidefl.gov

X X Julio Nores RER-DERM Julio.Nores{5)m iamidade.gov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid (5) FloridaDEP.gov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal.kawana(S)miamidade.eov

Page 1 of 5

Page 88



COSTIficNTftL HEAVY C VIL

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville Districi

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo@miamidade.gov

X X Paul Voight MDGP-RER Paul.Voieht@miamidade.gov

X Sarah Thanner MDGP-RER Sara.Thanner@miamidade.gov

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:
1.1 No changes or corrections to previous meeting.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 CMC to provide hard copies of daily reports to USAGE by end of day.

2.2 CMC to provide Certified payroll to USAGE since NTP.

2.3 Other field/weekly/monthly reports required for the project will be submitted once actual

physical activities starts.

3.0 Review Work progress since previous meeting:
3.1 GHG under documentation phase, has not mobilized.

3.2 Mr. Guillermo O.-Town of Surfside: Question is GHG had an estimated time of when the

project will start? Hector S.-CHC responded that at this time three major submittais are

being processed for review, the QCP, EPP & APP have been submitted, reviewed by USACE

returned with comments/notes that CMC needs to revise and resubmitfor review. Chris /?.-

USACE- responded that if the submittais comments are addressed properly and get them

within a week or so, USACE tries to review as quickly within less than the 30 days that USACE

officially has to review. The items have to satisfy the contracts requirements, so it's hard to

give a day at this until the critical submittais are approved. No further action required; Item

closed.

3.3 Mr. Guillermo O.-Town of Surfside: Question for Chris & Hector, if we are talking about

range, we are talking about 2 weeks for GHG to complete an the USAGE have 30 days for

review? Chris R.-USACE- The confrocfor has 10 days to respond on returned submittal and

USACE has 30 days to review, although USACE is trying to expedite those submittais for

review and return as soon as possible; again the goal is within 2-3 weeks range to be out

there on the field, although it all depends how the review goes. No further action required;

Item closed.

Page 2 of 5

Page 89



COSTiNENrAi 'JEavv c vi

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville District

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Preparatory Meeting Dates

Mobilization - TBD

Vibration Monitoring - TBD

Clearing & Grubbing - TBD

Turbidity Monitoring - TBD

Surveying-TBD

Maintenance of Traffic/Traffic Control - TBD

Beach Fill -TBD

Coastal Vegetation Planting -TBD

Demobilization -TBD

4.2 HectorS.-CHC noted that the preparatory dates for the definable feature of work cannot be

established until the documents are approved, as soon as we get approvals we will have an

established dates for the preparatory meeting per previous comments in section 3.2; Chris

R.-USACE noted that the most of the items listed here, once we get the plans approved we

can schedule a preparatory meeting for most of them at the same time, others will be

scheduled accordingly and 24 hours' notice is required prior preparatory meeting to be held.

5.0 Review construction schedule:

5.1 Preliminary Schedule approved (reference Transmittal #0132 01-2.1). CHC will be submitting initial

project schedule for approval.

5.2 Chris R. noted that a 3-week look ahead projection is required and will be incorporated in

the weekly meetings. Hector S.-CHC noted that 3-week look ahead will be incorporated and

once a month will incorporate a full up to date monthly schedule.

6.0 Submlttal and RFI's:

6.1 Submlttals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no submlttals are overdue at this

time.

•  CHC will have the CQCP, EPP & APP ready for resubmission today by the end of

the day.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's-see attached log):

•  No RFl's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities

7.1 CHC has not mobilized.

8.0 Review Testing

8.1 CHC has not mobilized testing requirements under submission/review.

9.0 Review Site Safety:
9.1 CHC has not mobilized, documentation under submission/review.

Page 3 of 5

Page 90



CONTIfJEHTAl HEAVV C i V I L

US Army Corps
of Engineers »:
Jacksonville District

10.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
10.1 Schedule for review JRMR TBD.

11.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

11.1 None.

12.0 Other Business:

12.1 Chris R.-USACE: Mentioned earlier in the week through a correspondence that If CHC or

its subcontractor needs to perform a site visit, photos, recons, etc. just make sure that

everyone has proper identification so the police department knows that someone is out

there and not an unauthorized personnel Is out there; CHC Identified the procedures to

inform ahead of time Lt. Heaiyand his staff know. Hector S.-CHC: CHC will provide
information prior arrival keep everyone In the loop Inform hat day, time & activities will be

taken place, any vehicles and make sure everyone has proper Identification as well as

vehicles. Lt. Healy-SPD: Any flashing light, yellow, amber lights anything that can so they can

activate while they are on the beach and please to drive extremely slow because the back of

the condos have hedging and bushes and people and kids tends to walk out, extremely slow
because especially since there no police escort and would appreciate to send in the email in

advance so we can forward out to the PD to make sure they are advised that we may have

vehicles on the hard pack. No further action required; Item closed.

12.2 Mr. Guillermo O.-Town ofSurfside: All large projects that we have approved we always

require that everybody that works there on the site wears the same type, same color T-shirt,

etc., so we can tell them apart due to receiving a lot of complaints particularly from the

single family area who claims that people are parking there, construction workers are

parking there and many times are their own construction workers that are performing work

at the single family area, yet they claim that they are people who are working on Collins and

Harding because is convenient for them, we have all types of limitations for parking, we

response to neighbors who call like for example "there's a strange car parked n front of my

house", question, is a there a common color CHC will wear? Hector S.-CHC responded that

CHC staff, field crew, workers or employees will have the same color shirt either white or

gray, ive will supply one color with the company logo on it as well as the Hi-Visibility Vest

with the company logo on it (CHC).Potentially our subcontractor will have their own

company attires, although CHC will provide a list of subcontractor to be identified. Chris R-

USACE: The contractor is required to have identification either on the Hi-Viz vest or hard hat

logo, any individual walking around should have identification, if there's a person that
doesn't it shall be reported to the contractor. Action required; Hector S-CHC, to provide a list

of subcontractors to Town ofSurfside.

Page 4 of 5

Page 91



COHriNENrAL HEAVV CIVIL

US Army Corps
of Engineers *
Jacksonville District

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 07/30/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 707 733 445

End of Meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Paul Suellentrop - Project Manager; Mobile: 561-472-4145

Email: psuellentrop@chcgulf.com

•  Hector Sevilla- duality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 92



S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L
 R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 (
E
R
 4
15

-1
-1

0)
T
I
T
L
E
 A
N
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
:
 1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
i
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 A
-
S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
.
 F
L

D
A
T
E
;
 7
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
:
 C
on

ti
ne

nt
al

 H
e
a
v
y
 C
iv

il
 C
o
r
p

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
N
A

Ac
ti
vi
ty
 N
o
.

T
R
A
N
S

M
I
T
T
/
U
.

N
o
.

I
T
E
M

N
o
.

S
P
E
C

P
A
R
A
G
R
A
P
H

N
o
.

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 O
F
 S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

T
Y
P
E
 O
F

S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

C
l
A
S
S
I
F
I

C
A
T
I
O
N

F
i
O
,
 G
A
.

D
A
.
 C
R
.

O
R
S

R
E
V
I
E
W
E
R

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
N
A
M
E

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 D
A
T
E
S

S
U
B
M
I
T

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R

A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D

D
A
T
E

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D

D
A
T
E

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
0
 0
0
 A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
S

1
.
1

0
1
 3
0
 0
0

Pa
rt

ne
ri

ng
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
 W
ri

tt
en

 S
y
n
o
p
s
i
s

C
E
R
T
i
F
i
C
A
T
E
S

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
0
 0
2
 T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y

3
.
1

0
1
 5
0
 0
2

Ve
ge

ta
ti

on
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 
a
n
d
 R
es

to
ra

ti
on

 P
i

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
5
 1
0
 C
L
E
A
R
i
N
G
 A
N
D
 G
R
U
B
B
i
N
G
 F
O
R
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 A
N
D
 S
T
A
G
I
N
G
 A
R
E
A
S

1
.
1

0
1
 5
5
 1
0

Cl
ea
ri
ng
 A
r
e
a
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
2
 2
2
 1
3
 M
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 A
N
D
 V
I
B
R
A
T
I
O
N
 A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

2
.
2

0
2
 2
2
1
3

V
i
b
r
a
t
i
o
n
 C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 3
5
 3
0
 0
0
 C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

1
.
1

3
5
 3
0
 0
0

W
o
r
k
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

2
.
1

3
5
 3
0
 0
0

P
e
d
e
s
t
r
i
a
n
 P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
 P
i
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

3
.
2

3
5
 3
0
 0
0

Pr
og

re
ss

 M
a
p

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

3
5
 3
0
 0
0

T
 n
j
c
k
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n

C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
E
S

F
I
O

1
5
 J
u
l
 1
9

i
n
 R
e
v
i
e
w

Ma
in

 R
eg

is
te

r

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt
ed
 b
y
 S
ec

ti
on

 &
 I
te

m

Page 93



Al
l 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
s
 f
o
r
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n

2
5
 J
u
l
 2
0
1
9

U
S
 A
r
m
y
 C
o
r
p
s

o
f
 E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s

W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
i
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 A

K
3
0
0
1
5
1
9

M
i
a
m
i
 R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
 O
f
f
i
c
e

R
F
I
 N
o
.

Da
te

 R
eq
ue
st
ed

D
a
t
e
 R
e
c
e
i
v
e
d

D
a
t
e
 A
n
s
w
e
r
e
d

Re
qu
es
te
r'
s 
N
a
m
e

A
n
s
w
e
r
 P
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 b
y

M
o
d
 R
e
q
u
i
r
e
d
?

C
h
a
n
g
e
 N
o
.

R
F
I
 S
ub

je
ct

 -
 I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

R
F
I
-
0
0
0
1

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

H
e
c
t
o
r
 S
e
v
i
l
l
a

Ch
ri

st
op

he
r 
M
.
 R
e
g
o
,

P
.
E
.

N
/
A

N
/
A

I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N
 R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
E
D
:
 S
t
a
g
i
n
g
 &
 A
c
c
e
s
 A
r
e
a
s
 C
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
e
s
 -
 P
l
e
a
s
e
 p
ro

vi
de

 c
oo

rd
in

at
es

 f
or
 t
h
e
 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
r
e
a
s
.

Th
is
 w
il

l 
e
n
s
u
r
e
s
 w
e
 w
il

l 
no
t 
g
o
 o
ff
 s
it
e 
or
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 w
o
r
k
 l
im
it
s 
a
n
d
 d
et
ai
l 
ou
r 
si
te
 p
la
n 
m
o
r
e
 p
re
ci
se
ly
.

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
:
 T
h
e
r
e
 a
r
e
 n
o
 s
e
t
 c
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
e
s
 f
or
 t
h
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 s
ta
gi
ng
 a
r
e
a
s
 i
nd

ic
at

ed
 i
n 
th

e 
co
nt
ra
ct
 d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s
.
 T
h
e

ha
tc

he
d 
ar

ea
s 
on

ly
 i
nd

ic
at

e 
th
e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
li
mi
ts
 a
s
 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 b
e
t
w
e
e
n
 U
S
A
G
E
.
 M
l
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 C
o
u
n
t
y
 a
n
d
 T
o
w
n
 o
f 
Su

rf
si

de
. 
P
e
r

Co
nt
ra
ct
 S
pe
ci
fi
ca
ti
on
 S
ec

ti
on

 0
1
 S
O
 0
2
.
 P
a
r
a
g
r
a
p
h
 1
.5

.1
, 
th
e 
fi

na
l 
li
mi
ts
 o
f 
th
e 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
re

as
 i
nd

ic
at

ed
 i
n 
th
e 
dr
aw
in
gs
 s
ha

ll
 b
e
 f
ie
ld
-

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b
y
 t
he
 C
on
tr
ac
ti
ng
 O
ff
ic
er
 i
n 
co
or
di
na
ti
on
 w
it
h 
th
e 
Lo
ca
l 
S
p
o
n
s
o
r
 a
n
d
 t
he
 C
on
tr
ac
to
r.
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 t
ha

t 
th
e 
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l 
H
e
a
v
y

Ci
vi

l 
C
o
r
p
 i
nf

or
m 
th
e 
U
S
A
G
E
 F
ie
ld
 O
ff
ic
e 
at
 l
ea
st
 5
 d
a
y
s
 p
ri
or
 m
ob
il
iz
at
io
n 
s
o
 t
ti
at
 t
ho
se
 a
re

as
 c
a
n
 b
e
 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 p
er

 t
he
 a
b
o
v
e

re
fe
re
nc
ed
 c
on
tr
ac
t 
re
qu
ir
em
en
t.

A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
B
Y
: Ch
ri

st
op

he
r 
M
.
 R
e
g
o
.
 P
.E

..
 C
on

tr
ac

ti
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

's
 R
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
v
e

R
F
I
-
0
0
0
2

0
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

H
e
c
t
o
r
 S
ev

il
la

N
/
A

N
/
A

I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N
 R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
E
D
:
 X
Y
Z
 f
il

es
 -
 C
H
C
 i
s 
re

qu
es

ti
ng

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
su

rv
ey

 d
at
a 
se
t 
a
s
 a
n
 X
Y
Z
 f
il
e.
 C
H
C
 w
a
n
t
 t
o 
ru

n 
v
o
l
u
m
e

co
mp
ar
is
on
s.

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt

ed
 b
y:
 R
F
I
 N
o
.

Page 94



No
te
: 
Tr

an
sm

it
ta

l 
N
o
.
 3
5
 3
0
 0
0-
3.
1 
P
r
o
g
r
e
s
S
i
M
a
p
 (
M
a
p
 A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 w
it
h 
"
C
"
 c
o
d
e
,
 r
ev
is
io
n 
u
n
d
e
r
 r
ev

ie
w)

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 M
A
P

O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W

6«
oc

h 
Ef

Mi
oA

 C
on

lr
d 
on

d 
Hu

rr
fe

ar
ve

 P
ro

le
ct

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ui
om

i-
Do

d^
 C

ou
nt
/.
 R
of

id
a.

 B
eo

ch
 
R«

fi
ou

rj
$h

me
nl

 2
0
1
9

S
u
r
f
$
*
d
e
 
B
e
o
c
h

U
i
t
 U
p
d
a
t
e
d
:
 J
u
l
y
 2
.
2
0
1
9

-I
 

h
-
-

8
 8

i
 I A
.

AC
CS
»9
 n
CM
 BE

AC
H-
n.
 |
~

T
C
*
T
«
H
3
A
e
E
A

-
-
I
 

f-
 —

I
 1-

I
—
 I 

H
 —

M
T
.
S
T
I
>
f
t
T
S
O
l
/
r
V
<

:
a
.
'
S
7
i
>
u
.
r
r
>
C
'
:

A
C
C
E
S
S
 A
R
f
l

E
X
T
E
M
T
 
o
r
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T

—
4
—
-
I
 

1-
 

1
4
—
h
—
I

L
E
G
E
N
D

ST
AR

T/
EN

O 
O
F
 P
RO
JE
CT

□
DE

SI
CH

AT
ED

 C
0N

ST
RU

0T
1O

H 
AC

CE
SS

□
ST

AG
IN

G
 A

RE
A

U
K

t 
AC

Ct
nc

D 
rt

 c
oH

nt
U

Tw
c 

om
tx

n/
R

tu
r 

rw
 p

jt
u

c
 u

se

C
D

BE
AC

H 
UN

O
ER

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N

AR
EA

 N
OT

 R
EA

DY
 F

OR
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N

U
S 

A
rm

y 
C

or
ps

of
 E

ng
ln

ss
rs

M
IA

M
t-

D
A

O
E

W
tll

|.'
H

T
CM

C
N

O
TE

: S
TA

G
IN

G
 A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
R

E
A

S
 T

O
 B

E
 O

C
C

U
P

IE
D

 B
Y

 C
H

C
 F

R
O

M
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

LY
 J

U
LY

 2
5.

 2
01

9 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 M

A
R

C
H

 30
. 2

02
0.

Page 95



TASK filler All Activities

tatMtylD

(INITIAL PROJECT SCHEDULE) Beach Erosion Control and Hurricane Protection Project Surfside Segment

Weekly Netting Schedule Review

PRINTED; 24-Ju|.19

DATA DATE: 17-May-19

lActMtyMime

(INITIAL PROJECT SCHEDULE) Beach Erosion Control and

Ongnal ^mainlng
Curatkin Durallon

A1010Start Phase 10017-May-19

Alt 10Prepare/Subm* - Prelminsry PrD)ect Scedub (PPS)20201744By-1917-Jun-I9D

A1120PraparaTSutimil -Acddent Prevention Pbn (APP)202017-May-1917-Jun-190

A1130Prepare/SubnVI-Oualty <3ontrolPbn ̂XP)202017-May-1917-Jun-I90

A1140Prepare/Subnvt - Initial Project Schedub (IPS)2020IT-May-IQ17-Jun-190

A11S0Prepara/Sutmat • Schedub of ̂kres202017-May-1917-Jun-190

AiieoPrepare/Siibrm - Mobilzation/Oemobazation & Security Pbn202017-May-ig17-Jun-190

A1170Prepare/Submit - Traffic Control Pbn 0T3P)2020IT-May-tg170urv-t90

A11S0Prepare/Subrid - Vbrabon Control Pbn (JCP)202017-Mey.1917-Jun-190

A1190Prepare/Submil - Work Pbn202017-MBy-1917-Jun-190

A1200Prepaie/SubrrVI - Pre_CoRStructlon Stntduial Survey202017-MBV.1917-Jun-190

A1070Contract Award0017-M8y-19*

A1210Prepare/Sutrmil - Environmental Protection Pbn202017-Mav-1917-Jun-19D

A1230Attend Partnering Meeting1117-May>-19IT'May-ig38

A1080Preconstructton Meeting111VJun-1913%lun-l922

A111SRevieWApprove-Prelninary Project Scedub IPPS)202018Jiin-1917,Jul-t90

A112SRevieWApprove -Acddent Prevention Pbn (APP)202018>Juf)-1917-Jut-190

A113SRevieWAppiove-Quaity Control Pbn (QCF)202018^Jun-1917Jul-t90

A1145RevieWApprove - inilbi Project Schedub (IPS)202018Niun-1917-JUH90

A1155RevieWAppiove - Schedub of Values202018Uun-1917-JuM90

A116SRevieWApprove - Mobilzabon/Oamotdzation & Security Pbn202018^kJn-1917-Jul-190

A1175RevieWApprove-Ttaffic Conlrol Pbn (TCP)202018Uun-1917-JUM90

A118SRevieWApprove - Vibration Control Pbn 0/^)202018-Jurh1917-Jul-190

A119SRevieWApprove - ̂brk Pbn202018Uun-1917-Jul-190

A1225RevieWApprove - Pro_ConstRiclion Structural Survey202016>Juit-1917>Jul-190

A1220RevieWApprove - Envkonmental Protedion Pbn202016Nlun-1917UuM90

A1020End Phase 10016-Jul-190

A1000NIP Acknowledged0012Jtav1B*0

A1030Start Ptiase 200ISUuLig0

At 300Attend Parfnertng Regroup Meetkig11ISOuMO18^JuM9163

A1310Mobalzation - South Acces8818Jul-192BOuM90

At 330Vibration Control Monnoring1S61563rVJul-19H-Mar-ZO0

Ai4aoBoach f=a Risl Segnvent -Lb to 50,000 CY PTA369 - 361)19193Ck)ul-1923Aug-190

At 340Enviromontal Spades Coordinallon15615630-JuMg11-Mar-200

A13S0Tuibidrty Monitoring1561563<kJul-igll-Mar-200

A1410Beach Fa Second Segment • 50,000 CY to 100.000 CY19192SAug-192Ci-Sep-190

At 405Post Construdion Survey Segment One - Subrdl'AsSul Drawings*1126Aug-1926JUt9-19lie

A1406Beach T9ng Segment One1127JUig-1927-Aug-19118

A1420Beach Fa Tlwd Segment - 100,000 CY lo 150,000 CY19192S^p-ig2>Od-190

A1412Post Constnjction Survey Segirvant "Rvo - Submit 'AdBui Ctavdngi*1123«ep-1923«ep-19100

A1417Beach T4ng Segment Two1124-Sap-1924-Sep-19100

Apr I May | Jun |AugS«pAprMayJun

14-Apr-20. (N11AL PROJ

Pmse 1: SUBMITTALS

17-May-19, 4 Stan Phase 1

Pjepaie/Subrril-PreininaiY Preject Scadute (PPS)

PraparsrSutxrA -Aoidanl PtsvenOon Ptan (APP)

Prepare/Subir«l - Quaity Control Plan (OCP)

Prepare/Submit - IniSal Project Sctiectula (IPS>

PrepararSirtxre-Schedule ol VAikjea

Prepare/Suttmit - MobiiatkuVDomoblizotion & Sacuity Pbn

Prepare/Submit -Traffic Control Plan {TCP)

Prepare/Submit -Vbration Controt Plan (VCP)

PreparB/Subthil -Woik Pbn

Prepare/SubmR - Pre_Cor>stmclk)n Structural Survey

17-M«y-19"- ♦ ConlractAviBid
Pr«paie/Subinll-Eir>*onment8]Protectlofl Plan

I Attend Partnering Meeting

I Precorrstniction Meetatg

RsvievVApptCFve • Prelminary Projed Scedute (PPS)

Revie^tfAppcDve -Acddent Prevention Plan (APP)

RavimVApptove - Quaity Control Plan <QCP)

RevieiVAppfove • inrbs) Project Schedule (IPS)

RevievTApprove - Schedule of Values

Revie^Approve -MobtfzDtionrDemobfeBtion & Securty Plan

RoYiBWApprove-Taffic Control Plan (TCP)

RevieeyApprove - Vbration Control Plan ̂CP)

Review Approve - Work Pbn

Review Approve - Pre_^Cor)struction Structural Survey

RevieWAppiove - Envkonmenlal Protection Pbn

1SvXjl-l9, 4EndPhase1

12-JUV19*. ♦ NIPAdrnowtedged

14-A4)f^0,hm»loE7©Pf

♦ Start Phase 2

I Attend Partnering Regroup Meeting

■■. Mobiizabon -SoirthAcces

Beach Fl First Soginenl-rjp lo SO.Orxr CV (51A 269 -381)

ll-Mar-20, PHASE 2; CONSTRUCTION

Vbration Control Monitoring

ErrvirDmental Spades Coonftiadon
Turbrdrty Monloring

Beach Fil Second Segment - 50,000 CY to 100,000 CY

I Pest Construction Survey Segment One - Subrrit'As6u3 Ctwilngs*

I Beach T3ng Segment One

BeachFiTNfdSegment-100,OOOCYto 1S0,000CY

I Post Construchon Survey Segment Teo - Submit *As6uS Dnrnbgs*
I Beach TVng Segment Tno

Remabng Level of Effort

Actual Level of Etforl

Actual Wbrfc

■ Remaining Work
■ Oilical Remaning Work
4 Miestone

Page 1 of 2
DATA DATE: 17-May-19

US Army Corps
of EitoinMra-mc

Page 96



T
A
S
K
 n
i
t
e
r
 A
ll

 A
ct
iv
it
ie
s

A
o
M
y
l
O

(I
NI

TI
AL

 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
)
 B
e
a
c
h
 E
r
o
s
i
o
n
 C
on
tr
ol
 a
n
d
 H
ur

ri
ca

ne
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 
Pr
oj
ec
t 
Su
rf
sf
de
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t

W
e
e
k
l
y
 A
/l

et
ti

ng
 S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
 R
e
v
i
e
w

P
R
I
N
T
E
D
;
 2
4
^
u
l
-
1
9

D
A
T
A
 D
A
T
E
:
 1
7
-
M
a
y
-
1
9

A
d
M
t
y

Or
ig

vi
al

^
m
a
u
a
n
g

S
t
a
r
t

F
k
a
s
h

C
u
i
s
t
l
o
n

D
u
r
a
t
i
o
n

To
ta

l

F
l
o
a
t

A
p
r

M
a
y

A
u
a

S
a
p

N
o
v

D
e
c

2
0
2
0

J
a
n

F
a
b

M
a
i

Ap
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

A
1
4
0
0
 

Be
ac
i)
 F
4
 F
ou
rt
h 
S
e
g
m
a
n
t
 -
 I
SO

,0
00

 C
Y
 t
o 
16
5,
00
0 
C
f

A
1
4
2
2
 

Po
st
 C
on
st
Rj
cb
on
 S
ui
ve
y 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 T
hi

ee
 -
 Su

bc
ri

t *
A
»
6
u
l
 D
is
ii
4n
gs
*

A
1
4
2
7
 

B
e
a
c
h
 T
9r

>g
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
T
h
i
e
e

A
1
4
7
0
 

M
o
b
i
t
z
e
-
N
o
i
l
h
A
c
c
e
s
s

A
1
4
3
2
 

Po
st

 C
on
st
nj
ct
io
n 
Su

iv
ey

 S
eg
me
nt
 F
ou
i -
 Su

br
rr
il
 T
ts

-B
ul

 D
ia
»»
>g
s*

A
1
4
3
7
 

B
e
a
c
h
 T
B
n
g
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 F
o
u
r

A
1
4
S
0
 

Bs
sd

iF
il

Fi
lt

hS
eg

me
nt

- 
l
6
S
,
0
0
0
C
Y
t
o
2
O
0
,
0
0
0
C
Y

A
1
4
6
0
 

B
e
a
c
h
 F
i
l
S
M
h
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
-
 2
0
0
.
0
0
0
 C
Y
 t
o 
2
S
0
.
0
0
0
 C
Y

A
1
4
5
2
 

Po
st
 C
on

st
nj

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 F
iv

e 
-
 S
ut
rm
it
'A
&B
ui
l 
Oa
vi
tn
gs
'

A
1
4
S
7
 

B
e
a
c
h
 l
il

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 F
iv

e

A
1
4
8
0
 

B
e
a
c
h
 F
il
 S
ev

en
th

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 -
 2
50
,0
00
 C
Y
 t
o 
3
O
0
,
0
O
0
C
Y

At
 4
6
2
 

Po
st

 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
Su
nr
ey
 S
eg
me
nt
 S
ix

-S
ub

ir
it

'A
s-

Bu
Ut

 D
ra

wi
ng

s'

A
t
 4
6
7
 

B
e
a
c
h
 T
il

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 S
ix

A
1
4
e
0
 

B
e
a
c
h
 R
l
 E
ig
ht
h 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
-
 3
O
0
,
0
O
0
C
Y
 t
o 
33

0,
00

0 
C
Y

At
 4
8
2
 

Po
st

 C
on
st
ru
ct
io
n 
Su

iv
oy

 S
eg
me
nt
 S
ev

en
-S

ub
mi

t'
Aa

-S
uS

l 
Dr

aw
in

gs
'

A
1
4
8
7
 

B
e
e
c
h
 T
A
n
g
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 S
e
v
e
n

A
1
4
9
2
 

Po
st

 C
or
ts
tn
id
io
n 
Su

rv
ey

 S
eg
me
nt
 B
gh
t 
- 
Su

bm
it

 "
A
s
^
u
i
 tO

ra
wl
ng
s"

A
t
4
9
7
 

B
e
a
c
h
 T
ii

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 E
ig

ht

A
t
0
4
0
 

E
n
d
 P
h
a
s
e
 2

2
4
-
O
e
t
-
1
8

2
4
-
O
c
t
-
1
6

2
M
W
-
1
8

0
S
4
i
D
V
-
1
9

0
S
4
*
>
v
-
1
9

0
f
t
M
3
V
-
1
9

I
S
M
o
v
-
t
9

1
B
O
e
o
-
1
9

1
6
0
e
o
-
1
9

1
7
-
O
e
o
-
1
9

1
0
-
J
a
n
-
2
0

1
C
k
J
a
n
-
Z
0

1
3
^
n
-
2
0

O
B
F
e
U
O

0
S
F
e
t
y
2
0

0
7
-
F
e
l
>
2
0

2
5
-
F
e
l
>
2
0

2
S
^
e
t
v
2
0

Q
4
-
h
t
o
v
-
1
9

2
4
0
d
-
1
9

2
S
-
O
d
-
1
9

t
4
4
4
o
v
-
1
8

0
5
F
I
O
V
-
1
9

0
6
4
4
o
v
-
t
9

1
3
0
e
c
-
t
9

0
9
U
a
r
v
2
0

1
&
4
D
e
c
-
1
9

1
7
-
D
e
o
-
1
9

0
S
F
e
l
>
2
0

l
O
N
l
e
r
h
Z
O

1
3
0
a
i
v
2
0

2
4
4
r
e
C
h
2
0

0
&
F
e
l
>
2
0

0
7
-
F
e
l
>
2
0

2
S
-
F
e
b
-
2
0

2
6
F
e
b
^

2
S
F
e
t
y
2
0

A
t
 0
5
0

S
t
a
n
 P
h
a
s
e
 3

0
0

2
7
.
F
e
W
0

1
0

A
t
 0
9
0

Su
bs
ta
nt
ia
l 
C
o
m
p
t
e
t
i
o
n

0
0

2
7
4
r
e
l
>
2
0

1
0

A
1
6
7
0

Da
mo

tx
ka

li
on

 A
cc

es
s 
Ai
ea
sf
Ra
ve
ge
ta
li
on

1
0

1
0

2
7
J
^
d
M
0

I
I
A
t
a
e
S
O

0

A
t
 6
0
0

C
o
n
t
r
a
d
o
r
s
 P
r
e
^
A
i
a
l
 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

1
1

1
2
A
l
B
r
.
2
0

1
2
4
4
a
r
.
2
0

0

A
1
6
1
0

Co
rr

ec
ti

on
 o
f 
It
em
s 
f
m
m
 C
on
tr
ac
to
is
 P
re
Ji
na
i 
In
sp
ec
ti
on

7
7

1
3
M
a
r
.
2
0

2
3
M
a
r
.
2
0

0

A
1
6
2
0

O
o
s
e
o
u
t
 S
u
b
r
m
t
a
b

7
7

2
4
-
M
a
r
.
2
0

O
I
J
i
p
r
.
2
0

0

A
1
6
4
0

G
o
v
e
m
T
n
e
l
 P
re
-f
ir
>a
ll
ns
pe
ct
io
n

1
1

02
Jt
p(
-2
a

0
2
y
\
p
r
-
2
0

0

A
1
6
5
0

C
o
n
e
c
t
t
o
n
 o
f 
P
u
n
d
i
 i
st

 l
a
r
i
E
 f
i
o
m
 O
m
W
s
 P
ra
-F
)n
al
 I
ns

p.
7

7
0
3
A
p
c
.
2
0

1
3
A
p
r
-
2
0

0

A
1
6
6
a

Ff
ei

al
 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

1
1

I
^
A
p
c
.
2
0

1
4
4
k
(
a
.
2
0

0

A
1
0
6
0

E
n
d
 P
h
a
s
e
 3

0
0

1
4
J
k
p
r
-
2
0

0

A
1
1
0
0

E
n
d
 P
r
o
^

0
0

1
4
A
p
t
.
2
(
r

0

H
 
B
e
a
c
h
F
9
F
o
u
i
t
h
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
-
1
S
O
.
O
O
0
C
Y
t
D
l
6
5
.
O
O
0
C
Y

I 
Po
st
 C
on
st

ni
ch

on
 S
ur

ve
y 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 T
hr

ee
 -
 S
ul

>n
4l

 *
A
»
B
u
S
 D
ra
wi
ng
s'

1 
B
e
a
c
h
 l
if

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 T
hr

ee

M
o
b
i
l
z
e
-
h
J
i
r
l
h
A
c
h
e
s
s

I 
Po

st
 t
^r

^s
tr

uc
ho

n 
Su

rv
ey

 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 F
ou

r 
-
 S
ub

rr
h'

Aa
-B

ul
 D
ra
wi
ng
s'

I 
B
e
a
c
h
 T
ii

ng
 S
eg

rn
en

t 
Fo
ur

B
e
a
c
h
 F
9
 R
R
h
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 -
 1
6
5
,
0
0
0
 C
Y
 t
o 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 C
f

B
e
a
c
h
 R
l
 S
ix

th
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 -
 2
0
0
.
0
0
0
 C
Y
 t
o 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 C
Y

I 
Po

st
 C
on
st
nj
ct
io
n 
Su

iv
ey

 S
eg
me
nt
 F
rv

a -
 Su

br
rK

I *
A>

6u
il

 D
ra
wi
ng
s'

I 
B
e
a
c
h
 T
ii

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 R
v
e

B
e
a
c
h
 R
l
 S
e
v
e
n
t
h
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 -
. 2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 C
Y
 t
o 
30

0,
01

i 
Po
st
 C
on
st
mc

tt
on
 S
ur

ve
y 
S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 S
ix

 -
Su
lr
mi
t 
*A

s-
Bu

iR
 C
Xa
wl

I 
B
e
a
c
h
 T
ii

ng
 S
e
g
m
e
n
t
 S
Cc

■
H

 B
ea

ch
 F

U
B

gh
th

 S
eg

m
en

t- 
30

0,
00

0 
CY

 to
 3

I 
P

os
t C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
ur

ve
y 

S
eg

m
en

t S
ev

en
-S

ub
ni

t

1 
Be

ac
h 

TS
rrg

 S
eg

rn
en

t S
ev

en
I 

Po
st

 C
on

st
ni

ch
on

 S
ur

ve
y 

Se
gm

en
t E

)g
ht

-S
l

I
 B

ea
ch

 T
B

rig
 S

eg
m

en
t E

ig
ht

2
&

F
e

tx
2

0
 

♦
E

n
d

 P
h

a
se

 2

14
.A

pr
.2

0,
 P

H
A

S
E

 3
: H

W

2
7

.f
e

b
2

0
, 

♦
 S

ta
rt 

P
ha

se
 3

2
7

F
e

b
2

0
, 

♦
 S

ub
st

an
tia

) C
om

pi
eb

on

O
em

ot
xb

ab
on

 A
cc

es
s 

A
re

as
/R

ev
eg

et
ai

I
 C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
P

re
-F

ha
l I

ns
pe

ct
io

n

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

cf
 It

e
m

s 
fr

om
 C

o
n

tr
a

d
o

■
 O

os
eo

ut
 S

ub
ny

tta
is

I
 (jo

ve
m

m
ne

l P
re

-^
a

l i
ns

pa
di

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

o
f P

un
ch

 ts
t K

er

1 
R

na
l I

rr
sp

ed
io

n

14
A

pr
20

 
♦
E

n
d

 P
ha

se
 3

14
Jt

pr
-2

0'
 
♦
 E

nd
P

ro
je

d

R
am

ai
na

ig
 L

ev
el

 o
f E

ffo
rt

A
ct

u
a

l L
e

ve
l o

f E
ffo

rt

A
ct

u
a

l W
b

ik

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 W

O
ik

D
ili

ca
j R

e
m

a
rt

^ 
W

or
k

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2
D

A
TA

 D
A

TE
; 1

7-
M

ay
-1

9
U

S
A

n
n

yC
e

rp
a

of
 E

ng
U

ie
w

i-
:w

:

Page 97



CO'JTIUEHTAl -lEAVV C VI

US Army Corps
of Engineers ■
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Agenda

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 3 Call -In# (646) 749-3122

Meeting Held: Wednesday, 07/31/2019 Access Code: 707 733 445

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract#: W912EP-19-C-0017

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) Ust Indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet/COO CHC rvilletfSchclvii.com

X Paul Suellentrop / PM CHC DSuellentroD(a>chcgulf.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(5)chcivil.com

X Hector Sevilla / QCM CHC hsevilla(S)chcivil.com

X Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(5)gm ail.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Co. Greichold(a)thendncomDanies.com

X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A. Rivera (S) usace.armv.mil

X Christopher Rego / COR USAGE ChristODher.M.Rego(a) usacG.armv.mil

X Leo Bastante / COR USACE LeoDoldo. A. Bastante(® usace.armv.mil

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate(a) usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael.P.Neves(a) usace.armv.mil

X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.SkoltefSusace.armv.mii

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.Hum ohrev (5) usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE Pioer. E.Austin (S) usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE/CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(S) usace.armv.mil

X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside golmedillo(a)townofsurfsidefl.sov

X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(S)townofsurfsidefl.Bov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(a)townofsurfsldefl.Eov

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast{5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Lt. J. Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealvCSitownofsurfsidefl.gov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. ivera(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(a)tDwnofsurfsidefl.gov

X Julio Nores RER-DERM Julio.No res (5)m iamidade.gov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie.McDearmid(® Florida DE P. gov

Page 1 of 5

Page 98



COVTIfg = HT»i HEAVY C'VU

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville District

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (5) miamidade.eov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo@miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voisht@miamidade,gov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara,Thanner@miamidade.gov

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:
1.1 No changes or corrections to previous nneeting.

1.2 Notes that are strikethrough will not be on the following meeting minutes.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Field/weekly/monthly reports required for the project will be submitted once actual

physical activities starts.

3.0 Review Work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 CHC under documentation phase, has not mobilized.

3.2 Mr. Guillermo O.-Town of-Surfsido: Question is CHC had an ostimatod time of when the

project will start? Hector S. ■CHC responded that at this time throe major-submittals-are
being procQBSod for row'ow, the QCP, EPP & APR havQ boon submittedj reviewed by USACE
returned with comments/notes that CHC needs to revise and rosubmitfor-reviewr-GhFis-R-.-
USACE rosponded-that-if the submittals comments are addressed properly and get them
within a week or so, USACE tries to review as quickiy within less than tho-BO-days-that USACE
officially-has-t€hreview. The items have to satisfy the contracts requirementSySo4t^s4iaFd-to
give a day at this until- the critical submittals are approved. No further action-reguired; item
dosed.

3.3 Mr. GuHlermo 0. Town ofSurfside: Question for Chris & Hector, if wo ore talking about
range, we are talking about 2 weeks for CHC to complete an the USACE have 30 days for
review? Chris ft. USACE The contractor has 10 days to-respond-en-fetufnedsubmittal-cmd
USACE has 30 days to review, although USAGS-is-trying to cxpeditc-thosc-submittais-fof
review and-return-as-soon as possible; again the goal is within 2 3 weeks range to be out
there on the fieidroithough it ail depends how the review goes. No further action required;
item dosed.

Page 2 of 5

Page 99



COSTINENTAI -lEAVY C'V

US Army Corps
of Engineers »
Jacksonville District

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Preparatory Meeting Dates

Mobilization -TBD

Vibration Monitoring - TBD

Clearing & Grubbing - TBD

Turbidity Monitoring-TBD

Surveying - TBD

Maintenance of TrafficAraffic Control - TBD

Beach Fill-TBD

Coastal Vegetation Planting -TBD

Demobilization -TBD

■l.g Hector S. CHC noted that tho preparatory datOG for tho dofinablo foaturo of work cannot bo
Qstablishod until the documonts arc approved, as soon as wo got approvals wo will havo on
QstabliGhod dotos for tho preparatory mooting per provious commontG in soction 3.2; Chris
R.-USAGE noted that tho most of tho items liGtod here,-once we get the plans approved wo
cQn-schodule-a-proparatorv mooting for moGt of thom at tho Game time, others will-be
scheduled accordingly and 24 hours' notico is roquirod prior preparatory meeting to be hold.

5.0 Review construction schedule:
5.1 No changes to project schedule.

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:
6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no submittals are overdue at this
time.

•  CHC has submitted the critical submittals such as QCP, EPP & APP. UASCE
working on reviewing/retuning as soon as thy can allowing formal review.

6.2 Request for Information {RFI's -see attached log):
•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities
7.1 CHC has not mobilized.

8.0 Review Testing
8.1 CHC has not mobilized testing requirements under submission/review.

9.0 Review Site Safety:
9.1 CHC has not mobilized, documentation under submission/review.

10.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
10.1 Schedule for review JRMR TBD.

11.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

Page 3 of 5

Page 100



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

•:o-niN£NTAi HEAVY Civil Jacksonville District

11.1 None.

12.0 Other Business:

12.1 Chris R.-USACE: Mentionod Gorllor-in-t-hQ wook through a correspondencG thot if CHC or

its subcontractor needs to porform a sito visit, photoG, rocons, etc. just mako sure thot

everyone hos proper Identificotion so tho polico dopartment knows thot someone Is out

there and not an unouthorizod porsonnol is out thoro; CHC idontified the procoduros to

inform ahead of t4me Lt.-Healy and his staff know. Hf?etof-5:-CHC; CHC will provide

information prior arrival keep ovoryonQ in the loop inform hot day, time & activitios v^ill bo

tokon placQ, any vohidoc and mako sure Gvoryono has proper identification as woll as

vohicioG. Lt. Hcaly SPD: Any flashing light, yollow, ombor lights anything that can so thoy can

activato while thoy ore on the booch and pioaso to drivo oxtromoiy slow bocouso the back of

the-cendo& have hedging and bushes ond-peopio and kids tonds to walk out, extremely slow

because especially since there no police escort and would appreciate to send in the email in

advance so wo can forward out to the PD to mako sure thoy aro advised that v/o may havo

vohicloG on tho hard pock. No further action required; item closed.

HtS Mr. Guiltcrmo 0. Town ofSurfsida: All largo projects thot wo havo approved wo always

roquiro that everybody that works thoro on tho site woars tho samo typo, samo colorT shirt,

etc., so wo can toil thorn apart duo to rocoiving a lot of complaints particularly from tho

single-fomity-area-who-Gkiims that poopio are parking there,-construction workers-are

parking thoro and many timosoFC-thoir own constructiorvworkers that are performing work

at tho singio-family aroaj-yot thoy claim that thoy aro poopio who are working on Collins and

Harding because is convoniont for them, wo havo all types-of limitations for parking, wo

rosponsG to noighbors-who call liko for oxampio "thoro's a strango car parked n front of my

houseVq^Q-stton, is a there a common color CHC will wear? Hector S. CHC responded thai

CHC staff, ficld-crcw, workers' or- cmployees-wUI-have-tho same color shirt either white or

gray, wc-will-supply onG-color with the company logo on it as well as the Hi-Visibility Vest

with the company logo on it (CHC).Potentially our subcontr-actor will havo their own

company attires, although CHC will provide a list of subcontractor to bo identified. Chris R

U-SA€E:-ThQ-eoRtFaetor- i5-requircd-to have identification either on the Hi Viz vest or hard hat

logo7-afty-indMdual-walking-around-skeiti44iaw}-idcntification, if thoro's a person that

doesn't it shall bo raportod to the contractor. Action required; Hector S CHC, to provide a list

of subcontractors to Town ofSurfside.

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 07/30/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 707 733 445

End of Meeting.

Page 4 of 5

Page 101



CO^JTINENTAl ><eAVV C'Vr.

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville District

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Paul Suellentrop - Project Manager; Mobile: 561-472-4145

Email: psuellentrop(Schcgulf.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla(5)chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 102



TASK filter All Activities

ActMylD

(INITIAL PROJECT SCHEDULE) Beach Erosion Control and Hurricane Protection Project Surfslde Segment

Weekly Metting Schedule Review

AdMtyNameOrtglrral^mainlngStartFinishTotal

Qjratkrn |DurationFloal

PRINTED: 24^01-19

DATA DATE: 17-May-19

(INITIAL PROJECT SCHEDULE) Beach Erosion Control and I «a I 228
228228

start Phase 1

Prapara/Subrrtf > Pralirina/y Projed Scectule (^S]

Piepare/Subrnt -Acddeni PravenOoti Plan (APP)

Proparo/Submit-Qualtv Control Plan (QCP)

Piepara/Submil - Initlsl Project Schedule (IPS)

Prepare/Subrril-Schedule of Values

Prepare/Subrnt-MoMzaboiVOamobizatlon S Security Plart

Prepare/SuOrril-Tratfic Control Plan (TCP)

Prepare/SutMrA-Vlrtotton Control Plan (JCP)

Propare/SutMTiil - Woili Plan

Propare/Subint - Pr«_Construdlon Stnidutal Survey

ContractAward

Prepare/Sutxrat-ErMrontnental Protection Plan

Attend Partrteiing Meeting

Preconstnjction Meettng

RevievitApprove - Prelminary Project Scedule IPPS)

Revtev/Approve -Aoddent Prevention Plan (APP)

RsvieWApptove - Ouaity Control Plan (OCP)

RevievirApprove - InBal Project Schedule (IPS)

RevieWApprove - Schedule of ̂kjes

Rcviev/Appnpre - MoPizatiorVDemotiiZBtion & Security Plan

ReviowtApprove - Traffic Control Plan (TCP)

RevievTAppiovo -Vibration Control Plan (VCP)

RevievitApprove • Work Plan

RavtevtrApprove - Pre_Constiuctlon Sbucturs! Survey

Review^Approve - Environmentel Protedion Plan

End Phase 1

A1000 NTPAcknowfedgsd

00

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

00

2020

11

11

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

00

17.May.19

174,1ay-19

17J^ay-19

17-M8y-19

17A1ay-f9

17.May-19

17At0y-19

17May-19

17AtBy-19

17.MBy19

17J<lBy-19

17+t8y-19*

17J4ay-19

17Atay-19

IMjn-19

1S0urt-19

1SJijn-19

1B-Jun-19

18.JUIV-19

1SvJun-19

1»0un-19

ISeJun-IB

1»Jun-19

1&Nlun-19

1ftJun-19

ISxIun-tg

1S>U-19

17.Jurw190

17-Jun-190

I7-Jur)-190

17-Jun.190

17-Jun-f90

17-Jun-t90

17.Jun.190

17-Jun-190

17.Jun-190

17-Jun-190

17>lon-19

17A1ay-19

ISJun-19

17.JUM9

17Jul-19

17>Jul-19

1704-19

1704-19

1704-19

170U1.19

17.JU1-19

17-JUI-19

17-04-19

17-Jul-19

Start Phase 2

Atland Paitnarkig Regroup Mealktg

MobAzahon - SouthAcces

^txabon Control Monltorytg

Beach pa First Segment - Up to 50,000 CY (81^369-361)

Envlromentaj Spedes CooidinatJon

Turbidity Monltoilng

Beach F3 Seoind Segment - 50.000 CY to 100,000 CY

Post Corrstruction Survey Segment Or>e - SubrnI 'As-BuA CrthMngs*

Beach Hing Segment One

Bead! Rl Ihht Segnrent - 100,000 CY to 150.000 CY

Pirst Construdion Suivey Segment IWo - Subnil *As-BuB Drawings'

Beach TAng Segment Two

D01&^)ul-190

11ISnIuI-IS18>Jul-19163

8BI8JUI-1929Ji4-190

1561563l>Niul-1911-l4ar-200

191930OUI-192SAug-ig0

1561563(hJul-19ll-Mar-ZO0

1561563BJuM911-M8r-200

191926JVug-1920£ep-190

1126VAug-192&AU9-19118

1127-Aug-ig27-Aug-19118

19192^Sep-ig23-Od-190

1123-Sep-1923-Sap-19100

1124-Sep-t924-Sep-19100

AprMayAugSepAprMay

lAVkpr^O. OMUAL PROJ

18,Jul-19,PH«.SEl:SLBMmAi.S

17-M8y-19. ♦ StartPhaso 1
PreparerSubm* - Pralirtnary Projed Seeduh (PPS)

Prepare/Submit-Acddant Prevention Plan (APP):

Prepare/SubnYl - Ouaity Crintroi Plan (OCP)

Piepare/Subtnit - Initlal Projed Schedule 4PS)

Pcapara/Submit - Schedule of ̂lues

Prepare/Submit - MobAzstiorVOemobAzatlon i Secuity Plan

Prepare/Submit - Traffic Control Plan (TCP)

Prepare/Submit - Vibration Control Plan (VCP)

Prepare/Submit - Work Plan

FYepara/Sutadl - PrB_Con£tructian Stntdural Survey

17May-19*. ^ ContradAwerd

Prepare/SubmA - Envtronmenlal Protedion Plan

I Attend Partnenrrg Meeting

I Precondrucbon Meeting

Review Approve - Prelmrnary Projed Scedule (PPS)

Revfev/Approve-AaldenlPrevention Plan (APR):

Review Approve - Ouaity Control Plan (OCP)

Revrev/Approve - Initial Projed Schedule (IPS)

Reviertf Approve - Schedule of ̂kres

RevieviYApprovt -MobAzattorVDemobAzation & Seorrty Ran

Reyier^Approve - Traffic Control Plan (TCP)

Revrev/Approve - Vbratloh Control Plan (VCP)

Revrei^Approva - Work Plan

RevHrv/Approve - Pre_Consltuctton SInrdurat Survey

Revrei^Appfova - EnvermrrtentaJ Protection Plan

tS-Jul-ig. ♦ End Phase 1

ih19'^ ^ hTTPAcknoViledged

1*^-20, MTP to END Pf

♦ Start Phase 2

I Atterxl Partneiirrg Regroup Meetlrrg

' MobAzatron - South Acces

Beach F1 Rrst Segrtiont-Up to 50,000 CY (S1A369 -361)

ll-Mar-ZO, PHASE 2: CONSTRUmON

Vibration ControlMonRoiIng

Envtromentai Spedes Coonlrtatlon

Turbidity Monlorkig

Beach Rl Secortd Segment - 50,000 CY to 100,000 CY

I Post Construction Suivey Segment One-SubrTit'As^uAOBwings*

I Beach TAng Segment One

BeachRIThiidSegmeiit- lOO.OOOCVtalSO.OOOCY

I Post Constnjdlon Suivw Segment Two - Submi 'A»4u9 Drawings*

I Beach lang Segment Two

Remaining Level at Effod

Adual Level of Effort

Adual Work

Remanng Wxk

Crrtkal Remaawrg Work

Page 1 of 2

DATA DATE: 17-M3y.19
USAnnyCorpa
of EnginoerB-iiHi:

Page 103



TASK filter All Activities

AdMtylD

(INITIAL PROJECT SCHEDULE) Beach Erosion Control and Hurricane Protection Project Surfslde Segment
Weekly Metting Schedule Review

PRINTED; 24.JU1-19

DATA DATE: 17-May-19

AoMyNarmOrtghai^rrrainhgStartPaiBh

CurationCUraOon

TSST
Fteal

2019

Apr I May | Jun | JulAugSapNovDec

2020

JanFabMacApeMayJun

A1430 Beach Ffl Fourth Segment- ISO.OOOCf to 165,000 CY

A1422 Post ConstiucUon Survey Segment Three-Submit *A>Buil Diavings'

A1427 Beach Ting Segment Three

A1470 Mobiba-h4]rthAccess

A1432 Post ConsOuaion Survey Segment Four - Subtn* "As-Bul Otaviinga'

A1437 Beach Ting Segment Four

A1450 Beadi Fl Filth Segmeirt - 165,000 Cf to 200,000 CY

A1460 Beach F1 Stcth Segment - 200,000 CY to 250.000 CY

AI4S2 PoslConstRjaionSuivey Segment Five-Submit'Aa-Bcdt DtaHlnga*

A1457 Beach Ting Segment ̂e

At480 Beach Fi Seventh Segment • 250,000 CY to 300.000 CY

AI462 Post Construction Survey Segment She - SubmK *A»Bui Oraviinge*

At 467 Beach Tiing Segment Six

At 490 Beach Fit Bghth Segment ■ 300,000 CY to 330,000 CY

At 482 Post Ckmstruchon Survey Segment Seven - Subnet *As-6(A CtBMngs*

A1487 Beach TBrrg Segment Seven

At 492 Post Construdion Survey Segment Bght - Submi'Aa-BuS Ctaviings*

At 497 Beach Ting SegrrtenI Eight

A1040 End Phasa 2

24-Oa-19

24-Od-t9

25-Oia-10

OSMov-19

064a}v-19

0&M3V-19

ISMov-IB

tBOao-19

1M3eo-I9

17-Oeo-t9

tOJar>20

1Oslarv20

IS^Iatv^O

OB^eMO

0BFet>20

07-Fet>20

2SFeM0

2BFel>-20

0AM5V-19

2AOd-19

2S-CW-19

tANov-ig

0SNciv-t9

0frJ4ov-19

tSOeo-ig

0»xlarv20

160ao-19

17-Oeo-19

0SFetv20

10^rv20

1BJarv20

24-Fel>20

0BFel>20

07-Feb20

2SFeh20

2BFetk20

2BFal>20

At 050Slart Phase 30027.Fal>2010

A1090SubstanBal Comptellon0027-Feb2010

Aia70DemoblizaOon Access Araas/Revegetabon101027-Fsb2011-Mas200

A1600Conlrsdors Pre-Fkrai Inspection1112-Mar-2012-Mar-200

AtetoCorredlon ol Iterre from Contradors Pre-Hnal Inspection771Mtar-202M4aF200

A162aQsse-oul Sutxnitlab7724Mar-2001-Apr-200

At640Govammnet Pis-Final Inspection1102-Apl-2002-Acr-200

AtesoConadion ol Punch 1st Hems from Gvmnts Pra-Hnal Insp,7703Apr-201GApr-200

At 660HnellnspecOon1114-Ap(-200

At 060Er>d Phase 30014Apr^0

A1100EndProfed0014Ap<«r0

H BeachFlFourthSegment-1S0.000CYtDl6S,000CY

I Post Construction Survey Segnrent Three - Submi'AaBuil Cntdrrgs*!

I Beach Tiing Segment Three

m MobAza • ftoith Access

I Post Construction Survey Segment Four - Submit *A»4uil Cravings*

I Beech Ting Segment Four

BeachFilHIIhSegmenl-16S,000<7flo200,000CY

Beadt HI Sixth ̂menl - 200,000 CY to 250,000 CY

I Pod Constniction Survey Segment FMa-Submt'As-BuS Cravings'

I Beach TSrrg Segment Hva

Beach F1 Seventh Segment - 250,000 CY to 300,01

I Post Construction Survey Segment Six-Submit'AaBullCravli

1 Beach Tilrrg Segment Six

Beach HI Bghth Segrrrent- 300.000 CY to 3

I Post Construction Survey Segment Seven - Subrrrt

I Beach'nng Segrrrent Seven

Post Construdion Survey Segrrrent Eight - St

Beach TBhig Segment Eight

End Phase 2

14J»p«0, PHASE 3: RNi

27-FeMO,

27-F6[k20,

^ Start Phase 3

B SubstnntialComplalian

DemobiUatlon Access Areas/Revegatai

I ConltsdorBPre-Ftnailnspedion

(3oneotron o( Itenrs from Contradot

■ aose-out Sutrrrvtlab

t Govemrrmet Pre-Fmal inspedk

: Conedion of Punch 1st liar

I Hnal Inspection

14Apr-20 ♦ End Phase 3

14-Apr-20' ♦ End Projed

Remaining Level of Effort

Adual Level of Effort

Actual Work

■ Remaining Work

■ Critical Ramakrlng Work

^ Mleslone

Page 2 of 2

DATA DATE: 17-May-19
US Army Corps
al Ctrglnsara.DC

Page 104



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVEW
Bwch Erosion CcntrcJ on^ Hyrrlcone Protection Project,
Uiomi-Dode County, Florido, Beoch Renourishrnent 2019

Surfsidt Beoeh

Last Updated: July 19,2019

AccessnuvegACH-N.
TOStAOIOAREA ^

etffi STREET soum

CCNSTRU^rtCJ
fcCCESSAREA

DCTEKT or PROJECT

Access PROtf s&tcH
TOSTACeeiR£A

SOUMAJtmut CN
mr «£u

CMC Vyu.OCCUPYTHE STREET

STAQtNO Aft&A ̂tOU AmOXJUATEiy
AUOUST »1»T0 MARCH 202ft ACC6SS

wa BE FTTOVOe?ADJACENTTOT»€
ETACtNO AREAS.

CHCMU. OCCUPYTHE eShSntEFT
STAOINC AREA FROM AOPROXSWATELY

ALicusr ai»TOMARCH2om Access

VSU« PROVtCeO ADJACENT TOTHE
STAONS AREAS

LEGEND

START/ENO OF PROJECT

i=tDESIGNATED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS

□STAGING AREA

QAltl iCICPIlO BT aWTJUCnW OfflCER/
Kur roD PLiGuc vsc

CHBEACH UNDER CONSTRUCTION

MAREA NOT READY FOR CONSTRUCTION

US Army Corps
of Englnsors

MIAMI-DADE
Willlflamz

Page 105



S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L
 R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R
 (
E
R
 4
15

-1
-1

0)
T
I
T
L
E
 A
N
D
 L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
:
 1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
i
a
m
i
-
D
a
d
e
 S
ur
fs
id
e 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 A
-S
ur
fs
ld
e.
 P
L

D
A
T
E
:
 7
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
:
 C
on

ti
ne

nt
al

 H
e
a
v
y
 C
iv

il
 C
o
r
p

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
N
A

Ac
ti
vi
ty
 N
o
.

T
R
A
N
S

M
i
T
T
A
L

N
o
.

I
T
E
M

N
o
.

S
P
E
C

P
A
R
A
G
R
A
P
H

N
o
.

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 O
F
 S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

T
Y
P
E
 O
F

S
U
B
M
I
T
T
A
L

C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I

C
A
T
I
O
N

F
I
O
,
 G
A
.

D
A
.
 C
R
.

O
R
S

R
E
V
I
E
W
E
R

O
F
F
I
C
E
/
N
A
M
E

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 D
A
T
E
S

S
U
B
M
I
T

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L

N
E
E
D
E
D

B
Y

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R

A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D

D
A
T
E

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 A
C
T
I
O
N

C
O
D
E

C
O
R
P
S

R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D

D
A
T
E

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
2
 0
1
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E

0
1
 3
2
 0
1
 3
.
4
.
2

in
it
ia
l 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
9
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 3
5
 2
6
 G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 S
A
F
E
T
Y
 R
E
Q
U
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
S

1
.
1

0
1
 3
5
 2
6
 1
.
7

Ac
ci

de
nt

 P
re
ve
nt
io
n 
P
l
a
n
 (
A
P
P
)

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
5
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 4
5
 0
5
 D
R
E
D
G
I
N
G
/
B
E
A
C
H
 F
I
L
L
 P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T

1
.
1

0
1
 4
5
 0
5

Qu
al

it
y 
Co

nt
ro

l 
P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
5
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
0
 0
2
 T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y

3
.
1

0
1
 5
0
 0
2

Ve
ge

ta
ti

on
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 
a
n
d
 R
es

to
ra

ti
on

 P
i

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
5
 1
0
 C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 A
N
D
 G
R
U
B
B
I
N
G
 F
O
R
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 A
N
D
 S
T
A
G
I
N
G
 A
R
E
A
S

1
.
1

0
1
 5
5
 1
0

Cl
ea
ri
ng
 A
r
e
a
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 0
1
 5
7
 2
0
 E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

1
.
1

0
1
 5
7
 2
0

E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
5
 J
u
t
 1
9

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 3
5
 3
0
 0
0
 C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

1
.
1

3
5
 3
0
 0
0

W
o
r
t
<
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

P
e
d
e
s
t
r
i
a
n
 P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n
 P
l
a
n

P
R
E
C
O
N
 S
U
B
M
T
L

G
A

2
2
 J
u
l
 1
9

I
n
 R
e
v
i
e
w

M
a
i
n
 R
eg

is
te

r

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt
ed
 b
y 
Se
ct
io
n 
&
 I
te

m

Page 106



Al
l 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
s
 f
o
r
 I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n

3
1
 J
ul

 2
0
1
9

U
S
 A
r
m
y
 C
o
r
p
s

o
f
 E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s

W
9
1
2
E
P
1
9
C
0
0
1
7
 
1
1
3
0
8
2
 M
i
a
m
l
-
D
a
d
e
 S
u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 A

K
3
0
0
1
5
1
9

M
i
a
m
i
 R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
 O
f
f
i
c
e

R
F
I
 N
o
.

D
a
t
e
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

D
a
t
e
 R
e
c
e
i
v
e
d

D
a
t
e
 A
n
s
w
e
r
e
d

Re
qu

es
te

r'
s 
N
a
m
e

A
n
s
w
e
r
 P
re

pa
re

d 
b
y

M
o
d
 R
e
q
u
i
r
e
d
?

C
h
a
n
g
e
 N
o
.

R
F
I
 S
ub

je
ct

 •I
nf
or
ma
ti
on
 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
e
d

G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

R
F
I
-
0
0
0
1

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

H
e
c
t
o
r
 S
e
v
i
l
l
a

Ch
ri

st
op

he
r 
M
.
 R
e
g
o
,

P
.
E
.

N
/
A

N
/
A

I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N
 R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
E
D
:
 S
t
a
g
i
n
g
 &
 A
c
c
e
s
 A
r
e
a
s
 C
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
e
s
 •
 P
l
e
a
s
e
 p
ro

vi
de

 c
oo
rd
in
at
es
 f
or

 t
h
e
 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
r
e
a
s
.

Th
is

 w
il

l 
e
n
s
u
r
e
s
 w
e
 w
il

l 
no
t 
g
o
 o
ff
 s
it
e 
or

 b
e
y
o
n
d
 w
o
r
k
 l
im

it
s 
a
n
d
 d
et

ai
l 
ou
r 
si

te
 p
la
n 
m
o
r
e
 p
re
ci

se
ly

.

G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
:
 T
h
e
r
e
 a
re
 n
o
 s
et

 c
oo

rd
in

at
es

 f
or
 t
he

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
re
as
 I
nd
ic
at
ed
 i
n 
th
e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 d
ra
wi
ng
s.
 T
h
e

h
a
t
c
h
e
d
 a
r
e
a
s
 o
nl
y 
In
di
ca
te
 t
he

 a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
 l
im
it
s 
a
s
 c
oo
rd
in
at
ed
 b
e
t
w
e
e
n
 U
S
A
C
E
.
 M
i
a
m
l
-
D
a
d
e
 C
o
u
n
t
y
 a
n
d
 T
o
w
n
 o
f
 S
ur

fs
id

e,
 
P
e
r

Co
nt
ra
ct
 S
pe

ci
fi

ca
ti

on
 S
ec
ti
on
 0
1
 5
0
 0
2
,
 P
a
r
a
g
r
a
p
h
 1
.5
.1
. 
th
e 
fi

na
l 
ll
mK
s 
of

 t
he

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
re
as
 I
nd

ic
at

ed
 I

n 
th

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 s
ha

ll
 t
)e

 f
ie

ld
-

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b
y
 t
he
 C
on

tr
ac

ti
ng

 O
ff

ic
er

 I
n 
co
or
di
na
ti
on
 w
it

h 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l 
S
p
o
n
s
o
r
 a
n
d
 t
he

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r.

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 t
ha
t 
th

e 
Co

nt
in

en
ta

l 
H
e
a
v
y

Ci
vi

l 
C
o
r
p
 i
nf

or
m 
th

e 
U
S
A
C
E
 F
ie

ld
 O
ff

ic
e 
at

 l
ea
st
 5
 d
a
y
s
 p
ri
or
 m
ob

il
iz

at
io

n 
s
o
 t
ha
t 
th
os
e 
ar
ea
s 
c
a
n
 b
e
 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 p
er
 t
he

 a
b
o
v
e

r
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
d
 c
on

tr
ac

t 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
.

A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
B
Y
: Ch
ri

st
op

he
r 
M
.
 R
e
g
o
.
 P
.E

.,
 C
on
tr
ac
ti
ng
 O
ff
ic
er
's
 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e

R
F
i
-
0
0
0
2

0
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

H
e
c
t
o
r
 S
ev
ll
la

N
/
A

N
/
A

I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N
 R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
E
D
;
 X
Y
2
 f
il

es
 -
 C
H
C
 I
s 
re
qu
es
ti
ng
 S
ur

fs
id

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
su

rv
ey

 d
at

a 
se

t 
a
s
 a
n
 X
Y
Z
 f
il
e.
 C
M
C
 w
a
n
t
 t
o 
ru
n 
v
o
l
u
m
e

c
o
m
p
a
r
i
s
o
n
s
.

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1

So
rt

ed
 b
y:
 R
F
I
 N
o
.

Page 107



                                               

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes 

Day: Wednesday’s           Time: 10:30 AM 

Meeting #:   3 Call -In# (646) 749-3122 
Meeting Held:   Wednesday, 07/31/2019 Access Code:  707 733 445 

Project:   Beach Erosion Control and 
Hurricane Protection 
Project, Surfside Segment, 
Miami-Dade County, FL  

Contract #:   W912EP-19-C-0017 

 

TEAM MEMBERS:     Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by “X” 
D A Name / Title Company/ 

Organization 
Email Address 

x  Ricardo Villet / COO CHC rvillet@chcivil.com 
x x Paul Suellentrop / PM CHC psuellentrop@chcgulf.com 
x x Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC yhernandez@chcivil.com 
x  Hector Sevilla / QCM CHC hsevilla@chcivil.com 
x  Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07@gmail.com 
x x Geoff Reichold The NDN Co. Greichold@thendncompanies.com 
x  Nestor Rivera / COR  USACE Nestor.A.Rivera@usace.army.mil 
x x Christopher Rego / COR USACE Christopher.M.Rego@usace.army.mil 
x x Leo Bastante / COR USACE Leopoldo.A.Bastante@usace.army.mil 
x  Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate@usace.army.mil 
x  Michael Neves USACE Michael.P.Neves@usace.army.mil 
x x Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.Skolte@usace.army.mil 
x  Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothy.G.Humphrey@usace.army.mil 
x  Piper Austin USACE Piper.E.Austin@usace.army.mil 
x  Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Troy.a.mayhew@usace.army.mil 
x x Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside golmedillo@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x x Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x  Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x  Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x  Lt. J. Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealy@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x  Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. jyero@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x x John Bambis TOS Police Dept. jbambis@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
x x Julio Nores RER-DERM Julio.Nores@miamidade.gov 
x  Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie.McDearmid@FloridaDEP.gov 

Page 108



                                               

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

x  Teal Kawana MDPR teal.kawana@miamidade.gov 
x 

 
Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo@miamidade.gov 
x  Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voight@miamidade.gov 
x x Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner@miamidade.gov 

 

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES 

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting: 
1.1 No changes or corrections to previous meeting. 

 

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:   
2.1 Field/weekly/monthly reports required for the project will be submitted once actual 

physical activities starts. 
 

3.0 Review Work progress since previous meeting: 
3.1 CHC under documentation phase, has not mobilized. 
3.2 Potentially mobilization sometime next week, moving offices and setting up staging area. 

Guillermo O.-TOS asked what is the program after moving offices to site? Paul S.-CHC stated 
that CHC will fence off the staging area in 89th and mobilize equipment. Chris R.-USACE 
mentioned that once the critical submittals are approved, mobilize staging area, set up 
access points, safety, etc., may take a week after that the sand starts getting deliver and 
placing sand. 

 

4.0 Review current definable feature of work: 
4.1 Preparatory Meeting Dates 

 Mobilization - TBD 
 Vibration Monitoring - TBD 
 Clearing & Grubbing - TBD 
 Turbidity Monitoring - TBD 
 Surveying - TBD 
 Maintenance of Traffic/Traffic Control - TBD 
 Beach Fill -TBD 
 Coastal Vegetation Planting -TBD 
 Demobilization – TBD 

 
5.0 Review construction project schedule: 

5.1 No changes to project schedule. 
5.2 See attached copy of project schedule. 

 
 
 

Page 109



                                               

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

6.0 Submittal and RFI’s: 
6.1 Submittals Under Review  

 See attached submittals under review log, no submittals are overdue at this 
time. 

 CHC has submitted the critical submittals such as QCP, EPP & APP. UASCE 
working on reviewing/retuning as soon as they can allowing formal review. 

6.2 Chris R.-USACE All submittals under review CHC should be getting back soon, some require 
minor revision due to comments. Potentially schedule the coordination meeting for early 
next week. 

 

6.3 Request for Information (RFI’s –see attached log): 
 No RFI’s are pending.  

 

7.0 Review off-site activities 
7.1 CHC has not mobilized. 

 

8.0 Review Testing 
8.1 CHC has not mobilized testing requirements under submission/review. 

 

9.0 Review Site Safety: 
9.1 CHC has not mobilized, documentation under submission/review. 
9.2 Guillermo O.-TOS asked if CHC will meet with Town of Surfside to discuss safety? Paul S.-CHC 

Stated that Duncan T.-TOS requested and agreed to meet at 1:00PM today at the office of 
Town of Surfside and the police department will be present as well to talk about site safety, 
parking issue and any other items. 

 

10.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register: 
10.1 Schedule for review JRMR TBD. 

 

11.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract: 
11.1 None. 

 

12.0 Other Business:  
12.1 Erica Skolte-USACE asked if CHC had a rough estimate of earliest date the project will be 

starting so she can prepare and provide news release? Chris R.-USACE said that he will 
provide additional time frame by the end of the week. Duncan T.-TOS requested to be on 
the loop with any additional information. 

 
Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 08/07/19 @ 10:30 A.M. 

              Location: Conference call 
              Call In: (646) 749-3122 
              Access Code: 707 733 445 
 

End of Meeting. 

Page 110



                                               

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

MEETING ADJOURNED – THANK YOU 

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or 
concerns. 

 Paul Suellentrop – Project Manager; Mobile: 561-472-4145  
Email: psuellentrop@chcgulf.com 
 

 Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865  
Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com 
 

 Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560  
Email: yhernandez@chcivil.com 

 

 

Page 111



N

S

E

W

S
E

A
W

A
R

D
 
E

X
T

E
N

T

O
F

 
B

E
R

M

9
6

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
N

O
R

T
H

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

R
E

A

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
F

R
O

M
 
B

E
A

C
H

T
O

 
S

T
A

G
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
F

R
O

M
 
B

E
A

C
H

T
O

 
S

T
A

G
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

8
8

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

R
E

A

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
T

O
E

O
F

 
B

E
A

C
H

 
F

I
L

L

9
2

n
d

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

8
9

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

A
T

L
A

N
T

I
C

 
O

C
E

A
N

L
E

G
E

N
D

PR
OG

RE
SS

 M
AP

OV
ER

VI
EW

L
a

s
t
 
U

p
d

a
t
e

d
:
 
J

u
l
y

 
1

9
,
 
2

0
1

9

S

T

A

R

T

 
O

F

 
P

R

O

J
E

C

T

E

N

D

 
O

F

 
P

R

O

J
E

C

T

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
F

R
O

M
 
B

E
A

C
H

T
O

 
S

T
A

G
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

8
9

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

8
8

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

R
E

A

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
T

O
E

O
F

 
B

E
A

C
H

 
F

I
L

L

S

T

A

R

T

 
O

F

 
P

R

O

J
E

C

T

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
1

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
J
U

L
Y

 
3

0

E
N

D
:
 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 
2

6

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
2

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 
2

7

E
N

D
:
 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

4

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
3

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

5

E
N

D
:
 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 
2

8

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
4

1
5

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 
2

9

E
N

D
:
 
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 
1

1

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
5

3
5

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 
1

9

E
N

D
:
 
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 
1

9

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
6

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 
2

0

E
N

D
:
 
J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 
1

7

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
7

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 
1

8

E
N

D
:
 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 
1

4

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
8

3
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 
1

5

E
N

D
:
 
M

A
R

C
H

 
0

5

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
1

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
J
U

L
Y

 
3

0

E
N

D
:
 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 
2

6

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
2

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
A

U
G

U
S

T
 
2

7

E
N

D
:
 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

4

S
E

G
M

E
N

T
 
3

5
0

,
0

0
0

 
C

Y

S
T

A
R

T
:
 
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

5

E
N

D
:
 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 
2

8

C
H

C
 
W

I
L

L
 
O

C
C

U
P

Y
 
T

H
E

 
9

6
t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
I
M

A
T

E
L

Y

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

0
1

9
 
T

O
 
M

A
R

C
H

 
2

0
2

0
.

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
W

I
L

L
 
B

E
 
O

P
E

N
E

D
 
N

I
G

H
T

L
Y

F
O

R
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
.

C
H

C
 
W

I
L

L
 
O

C
C

U
P

Y
 
T

H
E

 
8

8
t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
I
M

A
T

E
L

Y

A
U

G
U

S
T

 
2

0
1

9
 
T

O
 
N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 
2

0
1

9
.

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
W

I
L

L
 
B

E
 
O

P
E

N
E

D
 
N

I
G

H
T

L
Y

F
O

R
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
.

C
H

C
 
W

I
L

L
 
O

C
C

U
P

Y
 
T

H
E

 
9

2
t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
I
M

A
T

E
L

Y

A
U

G
U

S
T

 
2

0
1

9
 
T

O
 
M

A
R

C
H

 
2

0
2

0
.
 
A

C
C

E
S

S

W
I
L

L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

.

C
H

C
 
W

I
L

L
 
O

C
C

U
P

Y
 
T

H
E

 
8

9
t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
I
M

A
T

E
L

Y

A
U

G
U

S
T

 
2

0
1

9
 
T

O
 
M

A
R

C
H

 
2

0
2

0
.
 
A

C
C

E
S

S

W
I
L

L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

S
T

A
G

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

.

Page 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENT OF PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
START/END OF PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beach Erosion Control and Hurricane Protection Project, Miami-Dade County, Florida, Beach Renourishment 2019 Surfside Beach

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SURF CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE GREEN VACATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLAIN TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLAIN TOWERS NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIMINI BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAGE ON THE OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLISLE ON THE OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9201

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR WINDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANATEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGENT PALACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARBELLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGENT PALACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZURI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND BEACH HOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIAGGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE TOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLI MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA NOT READY FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA ACCEPTED BY CONTRACTING OFFICER/ READY FOR PUBLIC USE



Ac
tiv

ity
 ID

Ac
tiv

ity
 N

am
e

O
rig

in
al

Du
ra

tio
n

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
Du

ra
tio

n
St

ar
t

Fi
ni

sh
To

ta
l

Fl
oa

t

(P
PS

) B
ea

c
(P

PS
) B

ea
ch

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
Pr

oj
e

16
4.

00
16

4.
00

18
-J

ul
-1

9
11

-M
ar

-2
0

0.
00

NT
P 

to
 E

NT
P 

to
 E

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
16

4.
00

16
4.

00
18

-J
ul

-1
9

11
-M

ar
-2

0
0.

00

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
2:

 C
O

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N

16
4.

00
16

4.
00

18
-J

ul
-1

9
11

-M
ar

-2
0

0.
00

A1
31

0
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
- S

ou
th

 A
cc

es
8.

00
8.

00
18

-J
ul

-1
9

29
-J

ul
-1

9
0.

00
A1

33
0

Vi
br

at
io

n 
Co

nt
ro

l M
on

ito
rin

g
15

6.
00

15
6.

00
30

-J
ul

-1
9

11
-M

ar
-2

0
0.

00
A1

40
0

Be
ac

h 
Fi

ll F
irs

t S
eg

m
en

t -
 U

p 
to

 5
0,

00
0 

CY
 (S

TA
 3

69
 - 

36
1)

19
.0

0
19

.0
0

30
-J

ul
-1

9
23

-A
ug

-1
9

0.
00

A1
34

0
En

vir
om

en
ta

l S
pe

cie
s 

Co
or

di
na

tio
n

15
6.

00
15

6.
00

30
-J

ul
-1

9
11

-M
ar

-2
0

0.
00

A1
35

0
Tu

rb
id

ity
 M

on
ito

rin
g

15
6.

00
15

6.
00

30
-J

ul
-1

9
11

-M
ar

-2
0

0.
00

A1
41

0
Be

ac
h 

Fi
ll S

ec
on

d 
Se

gm
en

t -
  5

0,
00

0 
CY

 to
 1

00
,0

00
 C

Y
19

.0
0

19
.0

0
26

-A
ug

-1
9

20
-S

ep
-1

9
0.

00
A1

40
5

Po
st

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

 S
eg

m
en

t O
ne

 - 
Su

bm
it 

"A
s-

Bu
ilt 

Dr
aw

in
gs

"
1.

00
1.

00
26

-A
ug

-1
9

26
-A

ug
-1

9
11

8.
00

A1
40

6
Be

ac
h 

Til
lin

g 
Se

gm
en

t O
ne

1.
00

1.
00

27
-A

ug
-1

9
27

-A
ug

-1
9

11
8.

00

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

20
19

20
20

11
-M

ar
-2

0,
 (P

PS
) B

ea
ch

 E
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro

11
-M

ar
-2

0,
 N

TP
 to

 E
ND

 P
RO

JE
CT

11
-M

ar
-2

0,
 P

HA
SE

 2
: C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n 
- S

ou
th

 A
cc

es
Vi

br
at

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l M

on
ito

rin
g

Be
ac

h 
Fi

ll F
irs

t S
eg

m
en

t -
 U

p 
to

 5
0,

00
0 

CY
 (S

TA
 3

69
 - 

36
1)

En
vir

om
en

ta
l S

pe
cie

s 
Co

or
di

na
tio

n
Tu

rb
id

ity
 M

on
ito

rin
g

Be
ac

h 
Fi

ll S
ec

on
d 

Se
gm

en
t -

  5
0,

00
0 

CY
 to

 1
00

,0
00

 C
Y

Po
st

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Su

rv
ey

 S
eg

m
en

t O
ne

 - 
Su

bm
it 

"A
s-

Bu
ilt 

Dr
aw

in
gs

"
Be

ac
h 

Til
lin

g 
Se

gm
en

t O
ne

TA
SK

 fi
lte

r: 
3 

w
ee

k 
lo

ok
 a

he
ad

.
(P

PS
) B

ea
ch

 E
ro

si
on

 C
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 H
ur

ric
an

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ur
fs

id
e 

Se
gm

en
t

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

 R
EP

O
R

T 
- S

PE
C

 3
.5

.4
PR

IN
TE

D
: 0

5-
Au

g-
19

D
AT

A 
D

AT
E:

 1
7-

M
ay

-1
9

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 L

ev
el

 o
f E

ffo
rt

Ac
tu

al
 L

ev
el

 o
f E

ffo
rt

Ac
tu

al
 W

or
k

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 W

or
k

Cr
itic

al
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 W
or

k
M

ile
st

on
e

Su
m

m
...

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
D

AT
A 

D
AT

E:
 1

7-
M

ay
-1

9

Page 113



S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
 (

E
R

 4
1

5-
1-

10
)

T
IT

LE
 A

N
D

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
: 

 1
13

08
2 

M
ia

m
i-

D
ad

e 
S

ur
fs

id
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
A

-S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L
D

A
T

E
: 8

/5
/2

01
9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

: C
on

tin
en

ta
l H

ea
vy

 C
iv

il 
C

or
p

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

: W
91

2E
P

19
C

00
17

  N
A

A
ct

iv
ity

 N
o.

T
R

A
N

S
M

IT
TA

L
 

N
o.

IT
E

M
 

N
o.

S
P

E
C

 
P

A
R

A
G

R
A

P
H

 
N

o.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 O
F

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

T
Y

P
E

 O
F

 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

C
LA

S
S

IF
I

C
A

T
IO

N
R

E
V

IE
W

E
R

F
IO

, G
A

, 
D

A
, C

R
, 

O
R

 S
O

F
F

IC
E

 / 
N

A
M

E

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 D

A
T

E
S

S
U

B
M

IT
 

N
E

E
D

E
D

 
B

Y

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 
N

E
E

D
E

D
 

B
Y

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
N

E
E

D
E

D
B

Y

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
A

C
T

IO
N

C
O

D
E

C
O

R
P

S
 

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
 

D
A

T
E

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N

C
O

D
E

C
O

R
P

S
 

R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 
D

A
T

E

S
ec

ti
o

n
 0

1 
32

 0
1 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

3
3

01
 3

2 
0

1 
3

.4
.2

In
iti

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

P
R

E
C

O
N

 S
U

B
M

T
L

G
A

A
29

 J
ul

 1
9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 0

1 
35

 2
6 

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S

2.
2

10
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
ct

iv
ity

 H
az

ar
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
(A

H
A

) 
M

ob
ili

za
t

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

G
A

A
05

 A
ug

 1
9

3.
2

17
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
ct

iv
ity

 H
az

ar
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
(A

H
A

) 
B

ea
ch

 F
il

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

G
A

R
O

R
eg

o,
 C

hr
is

to
p

he
r

A
05

 A
ug

 1
9

4.
2

18
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
ct

iv
ity

 H
az

ar
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
-V

ib
ra

tio
n 

M
on

i
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

S
G

A
R

O
R

eg
o,

 C
hr

is
to

p
he

r
A

05
 A

ug
 1

9

5.
1

19
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
ct

iv
ity

 H
az

ar
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
(A

H
A

) 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

G
A

R
O

R
eg

o,
 C

hr
is

to
p

he
r

A
05

 A
ug

 1
9

9
20

01
 3

5 
2

6 
1

.8
A

ct
iv

ity
 H

az
ar

d 
A

na
ly

si
s 

(A
H

A
) 

T
ur

bi
di

ty
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

S
G

A
R

O
R

eg
o,

 C
hr

is
to

p
he

r
A

05
 A

ug
 1

9

6.
1

21
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
H

A
 C

le
ar

in
g 

&
 G

ru
b

bi
ng

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

G
A

R
O

R
eg

o,
 C

hr
is

to
p

he
r

A
05

 A
ug

 1
9

7.
1

22
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
ct

iv
ity

 H
az

ar
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
(A

H
A

) 
M

O
T

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

G
A

R
O

R
eg

o,
 C

hr
is

to
p

he
r

A
05

 A
ug

 1
9

8.
1

23
01

 3
5 

2
6 

1
.8

A
ct

iv
ity

 H
az

ar
d 

A
na

ly
si

s 
(A

H
A

) 
T

ill
in

g
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

S
F

IO
R

O
R

eg
o,

 C
hr

is
to

p
he

r
A

05
 A

ug
 1

9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 0

1 
50

 0
2 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

4.
2

4
01

 5
0 

0
2 

3
.8

C
on

tr
ac

to
r's

 T
em

po
ra

ry
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
G

A
A

31
 J

ul
 1

9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 0

1 
55

 2
6 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

1.
1

1
01

 5
5 

2
6

T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

tr
ol

 P
la

n
P

R
E

C
O

N
 S

U
B

M
T

L
G

A
A

02
 A

ug
 1

9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 0

1 
57

 2
0 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N

1.
2

1
01

 5
7 

2
0

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

P
R

E
C

O
N

 S
U

B
M

T
L

G
A

A
05

 A
ug

 1
9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 0

2 
22

 1
3 

M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 V

IB
R

A
T

IO
N

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

3
5

02
 2

2 
1

3
P

re
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l S

ur
ve

y
P

R
E

C
O

N
 S

U
B

M
T

L
G

A
A

05
 A

ug
 1

9

S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

5 
30

 0
0 

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

1.
2

1
35

 3
0 

0
0

W
or

k 
P

la
n

P
R

E
C

O
N

 S
U

B
M

T
L

G
A

A
02

 A
ug

 1
9

In
 R

ev
ie

w
S

or
te

d 
by

 S
ec

tio
n 

&
 I

te
m

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

M
ai

n 
R

eg
is

te
r

Page 114



U
S

 A
rm

y 
C

o
rp

s
o

f 
E

n
g

in
ee

rs

A
ll

 R
eq

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
91

2E
P

19
C

00
17

  
11

30
82

 M
ia

m
i-

D
ad

e 
S

u
rf

si
d

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
A

K
30

01
51

9
M

ia
m

i R
es

id
en

t O
ff

ic
e

05
 A

ug
 2

01
9

R
F

I N
o.

D
at

e 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

D
at

e 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

D
at

e 
A

ns
w

er
ed

R
eq

ue
st

er
's

 N
am

e

A
ns

w
er

 P
re

pa
re

d 
by

M
od

 R
eq

ui
re

d?

C
ha

ng
e 

N
o.

R
F

I S
ub

je
ct

 -
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

G
ov

er
nm

en
t R

es
po

ns
e

R
F

I-
00

01
07

/0
1/

20
19

07
/0

8/
20

19
07

/1
1/

20
19

H
ec

to
r 

S
ev

ill
a

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 M
. R

eg
o,

 
P.

E
.

N
/A

N
/A

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

: 
S

ta
gi

ng
 &

 A
cc

es
 A

re
as

 C
oo

rd
in

at
es

 -
 P

le
as

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

or
di

na
te

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
st

ag
in

g 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 a
re

as
.

  
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
es

 w
e 

w
ill

 n
ot

 g
o 

of
f 

si
te

 o
r 

be
yo

nd
 w

or
k 

lim
its

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
l o

ur
 s

ite
 p

la
n 

m
or

e 
pr

ec
is

el
y.

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

: 
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

se
t 

co
or

di
na

te
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 s

ta
gi

ng
 a

re
as

 i
nd

ic
at

ed
 i

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 d

ra
w

in
gs

. 
T

he
 

ha
tc

he
d 

ar
ea

s 
on

ly
 i

nd
ic

at
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

lim
its

 a
s 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
S

A
C

E
, 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e.
  

P
er

 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n 
S

ec
tio

n 
01

 5
0 

02
, 

P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 1

.5
.1

, 
th

e 
fin

al
 l

im
its

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

re
as

 i
nd

ic
at

ed
 in

 t
he

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 f

ie
ld

-
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

in
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 S

po
ns

or
 a

nd
 t

he
 C

on
tr

ac
to

r. 
R

eq
ue

st
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
on

tin
en

ta
l 

H
ea

vy
 

C
iv

il 
C

or
p 

in
fo

rm
 t

he
 U

S
A

C
E

 F
ie

ld
 O

ffi
ce

 a
t 

le
as

t 
5 

da
ys

 p
rio

r 
m

ob
ili

za
tio

n 
so

 t
ha

t 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
ca

n 
be

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 p
er

 t
he

 a
bo

ve
 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 c

on
tr

ac
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t.

 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
: 

_
_

_
_

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
  

  C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 M
. 

R
eg

o,
 P

.E
., 

C
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r's

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e

 

R
F

I-
00

02
07

/1
6/

20
19

07
/1

6/
20

19
07

/1
8/

20
19

H
ec

to
r 

S
ev

ill
a

N
/A

N
/A

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

: 
X

Y
Z

 f
ile

s 
- 

C
H

C
 i

s 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

S
ur

fs
id

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 s

ur
ve

y 
da

ta
 s

et
 a

s 
an

 X
Y

Z
 f

ile
. 

C
H

C
 w

an
t 

to
 r

un
 v

ol
um

e
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
s.

S
or

te
d 

by
: 

R
F

I 
N

o.
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1

Page 115



Attachment "E'

Agenda Item#

TOWN OP SURPSlOE, PLORIOA

MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY

RSCAL YEAR 2016/2019

As of JUNE 30,2010

75% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Page iofS

Agenda Date: Auguat13,2019

QOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL
BUDGET

% BUDGET

GENERAL FUND - 001

Fund Baiance>Septembef 30, 2018 (Audited)
Fund Baiance-June 30. 2019 (Resetves)

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  14,808,200

8,858,333

$16,622,251

$16,622,251

69%

53%

Net Chartge In Fund Balarwe
Fund Bafanee-September 30, 2018 (Audited)

5,949,867
10,902,050 A

Fund Balance-Jime 30, 2019 (Reserves) $  18,851.917

lOURtST RESORT FUND ■ 102

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  3,048,880

2,003,985

$2,940,500

$2,940,500
104%

68%

Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balance-Seplendwf 30,2018 (Audited)
1,044,995

356,313
Fund Balance-June 30, 2019 (Reserves) $  1,401,308

POLICE FORFEnVRE FUND - 105

REVENUE

EXPBJDmJRES

i  12,720

67,154

$113,800

$113,800
11%

59%

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2018 (Aucfited)

«  (54,434)
1SB.SZ7

Fund Balance-Juno 30, 2019 (Resetves) S  105,093

TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUND • 107

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  101,023

182.651

$231,262

$231,262

44%

79%

Net Change in Fund BManca
Fund Balance-September 30,2018 (Autftad)

(81,528)
263,292

Fund Balance-June 30,2019 (Reserves) S  161,764

BUILDING FUND-150

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  730.077

840,922

$1,427,535

$1,427,535
61%

69%
NM Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance-September 30, 2018 (Audted)

(110,845)
2,760,873

Fund Balance^June so, 2019 (Reserves) $  2,649,6^

CAPfTAL PROJECTS FUND - 301

REVENUE

EXPENDTTURES

S  308,384

75,653

$1,470,000

$1,470,000
21%

5%

2,158,902
2,391,633

NOTES:

* Many revenues for June 2019 are received in subeequenl montha (timing dHTerence) and are recorded on a cash basis In the month received.

A. includes $2,000,000 availabie fbr hurrfcane/emergendee. The balance of $8,902,050 is unassl(pied fund balance (reserves).

Page 116



Page 2of3

PROPRIETARY FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET % BUDGET

WATER A SEWER FUND ■ 401

REVENUE

EXPB^DrrURES

Change in Nat Po^on
Umasthctad Nat Poettion-Sepiember 30. 2018 (Audted)
Unrestricted Net Posttion-Juna 30, 2019 (Reserves)

MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ■ 402

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 3D, 2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net PositJon-June 30, 2019 (Reserves)

SOLID WASTE FUND ■ 403

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30,2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-June SO, 2019 (Reserves)

STORMWATER FUND - 404

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted Net Poshton-September 30,2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Poshiorv-June 30, 2019 (Reserves)

$  3,206,490 $3,807,941 64%
Z572.655 $3,807,941 68%
633,835

(^546,398)

$  (1.91Z563: B

$  1,063,892 $1,219,000 87%
875,607 $1219.000 72%
188265

943,315

$  1,131,600

$  1,43Z736 $1,910,182 75%
1,326,420 $1,910,182 69%
106,316

601,201

$  707,517

$  469,528 $753,064 62%
269,931 $753,064 36%

199,597

3203,878

$  3,403,475

FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND - S01

REVENUE

EXPBrtinURES

Change In Net Position
Unrestricted Net PositiorvSeptember 30,2018 (Audted)
Unrestricted Net Position-June 30, 2019 (Reserves)

$ 927,793

608,781

319,012

0

$ 319,012

$1,237,057 75%

$1,237,057 49%

NOTES:(eon'U
B«

The Unrestricted Net Postion of ($1,912,563) reflects an Improvement over the September 3D, 2018, Unrestricted Net Position defldt of
($2,546,398). The FY2D16 net improvement to Unrestricted Net Position was $502,181.

Chris Waliace, Interim Finance Director GuIDermo Olihedillo, Town Manager

Page 117



Page 3 of 3

Town of Surfside

Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2015 - June 2019

FUND 9/30/2015 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 6/30/2019 CAGR^*'

General S 5,905,726 $  7,368,408 $  8,460,802 S 10,902,050 S 16,851,917 22.7%

Tourist Resort 339,396 363,407 469,880 356,313 1,401,308 l.S%

Police Forfeiture 113,431 141,755 164,933 159,527 105,093 12.0%

Transportation Surtax 440,662 354,264 388,363 263,292 181,764 -15.8%

Building
- - 1,742,910 2,760,673 2,649,828 25.9%

Capital Projects 182,903 1,154,352 576,122 2,158302 2,391,633 127.7%

Water & Sewer (2,705,871) (2,827,890) (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (1,912,563) ■2.0%

Municipal Parking 1,089,165 1,111,941 811,013 943,315 1,131,600 -4.7%

Solid Waste 340,391 245,941 429,743 601,201 707,517 203%

Stormwater 4,051.768 3,392,370 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,403,475 •7.5%

Fleet Management
• - - - 319,012 N/A

Total $ 9,757,571 $ 11304,548 $ 13359366 $ 18302,753 $ 27330384 29.2%

(a) • CAGR stands for Compound Average Growth Rate, and Is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods, it
represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the Initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the
fund has been compounding over a time period.

Page 118



Town Attorney Report for August, 2019 

Page 1 of 4 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: August 2, 2019        

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for August 13, 2019 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings 
and Commission meetings: 

July 1, 2019 - Tourist Board Meeting   

July 9, 2019 – Commission Budget Meeting    

July 9, 2019 – Regular Commission Meeting  

July 11, 2019 – Planning & Zoning Board Meeting  

July 17, 2019 – Sustainability & Resiliency Committee 

Members of the firm drafted the resolutions and ordinances for these meetings in addition 

to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the communications and reviewing, 

revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements of the relative agreements and 

supporting documents.   

3C

Page 119



 Town Attorney Report for August, 2019  
 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Commission support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email.   

We appreciate your support as we continue our second year of service and work in transitioning 

the office, fine-tune schedules, evaluate and adjust prior practices. Transitions are always 

challenging, but often a time to make improvements or adjustments which will improve quality 

and service. 

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to staff, boards and 

committees with application review, contract and agreement review, procurement and 

purchasing, Request for Proposals and Agreement for Community Center Food Concession, for  

various solicitations and agreements for the Tourist Bureau, IT related agreements, ADA 

compliance agreements, bid documents for traffic improvements, code enforcement and 

interpretation, attendance at Code Enforcement Hearings, beach furniture operator permits and 

administration, building permit and enforcement issues, subpoenas, and public records requests, 

research, document review, legal review of various issues, oversight and case management for 

litigation, monitoring of Florida legislative session and new bills, and Town Code interpretation 

and application. 

Key issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues 

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications 

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code  

• Roof Height Ordinance  

• Freeboard Ordinance 

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

• Amendments to the Town’s Purchasing Code and Cone of Silence   

Page 120



 Town Attorney Report for August, 2019  
 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 

• Anti-Semitic Ordinance 

• Pension Board Ordinance 

• Tree Planting and Mulch In the  Public Right Away Ordinance 

• Ethics Ordinance 

• Driveway Modifications 

• Ordinance Banning Plastic Straws and Resolution Establishing Fees/Fines for Violations 

• Solar Panel Permitting Ordinance and Resolution Providing for Waiver of Fees and 

Expediting of Permit Process  

• Ordinance Lifting Prohibition on Surfboards  

• Ordinance on Building Lengths and Building Separations  

• Ordinance Revising Development Application Procedures 

• Ordinance on Marine Turtle Lighting  

• Ordinance on Development Approvals Procedures 

• Ordinance on Cone of Silence Procurement Process 

• Sensible Gun Reform Resolution   

• Plastic Bag Ban Legislation and Analysis   

• Tourist Board Agreements and Procurement  

• Public Records and Subpoena Requests for Documents  

• Sustainability Initiatives and Legislation  

• Firearm Preemption Lawsuit  

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations 

• Comprehensive Plan Amendments  

• Solid Waste Service Assessment Ordinance, and accompany Preliminary and Final Rate  

Resolutions  

• PACE District Agreements  

• Aggregation of Single Family Lots Ordinance  

• DIC/DRG/DRB Procedures Ordinance   

• Building Length Ordinance & Grandfathering Amendments  

• Beach Re-nourishment  

• Recycling Agreement  

Page 121



 Town Attorney Report for August, 2019  
 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 

• Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services  

• Agreement for Concession Services at the Community Center  

• Agreement for Tourist Board Marketing Services  

• Ordinance for Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

• Ordinance Amending Secondary Frontage Fence and Ornamental Wall Regulations   

• Ordinance Amending Plastic Straw Ban Ordinance   

• Ordinance Corner Lot Fencing  

• Ordinance Amending Ethics Code to Require Disclosure of Business Relationships   

• Ordinance on Hotels in H40 District  

• Ordinance Banning the Sale and Distribution of Sunscreens Containing Oxybenzone 

and/or Octinoxate 

• Request for Proposals (RFP) for Downtown Lighting  

• Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance    

• State of Florida Model Flood Ordinance 

• Parking Waiver Ordinance (and Extension) for Business District    

• Ordinance Regulating Single-Use Plastics   

• Ordinance Regulating Hurricane Shutters  

Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

No report at this time.  

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County.  Matters which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the 

upcoming months, include issues related to beach re-nourishment, FAA revised NextGen flights 

paths, implementation of the Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance, 

implementation of the revised and updated flood ordinance, conceptual parking strategies, 

sustainability initiatives and legislation, issues pertaining to the Downtown Vision Advisory 

Committee, enforcement of beach furniture regulations and policies, sidewalk café permits and 

compliance, private alley compliance issues, stormwater fees and collection, ADA website 

compliance issues, challenge to and implementation of the single-use plastic straw regulation 

ordnance,  various procurements, and various service or provider agreements.   

Page 122



V ao«c. ̂ Jj
'"•inrno'^

Town of Surfside

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

MEETING

MINUTES

May 20, 2019-7:00 p.m.
Surfside Community Center

9301 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Logan at 7:00 p.m.

The following were present: Chair Retta Logan

Committee Member Zoya P. Javier

Committee Member Louisa Agresti

Absent Vice Chair Eliana Salzhauer *Arrived at 7:02pm

Liaison Commissioner Tina Paul ***Arrived at

7:08pm

Committee Member Shiomo Danzinger

Also present: Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk

2. Agenda and Order of Business

There were no items moved out of order at this point.

3. Approval of Minutes: March 18, 2019

Committee Member Zoya made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was

seconded by Committee Member Javier and all voted in favor.

*Vice Chair Salzhauer arrived at 7:02pm.

4. The use of 96*^ Street Park for Paddletopia - Vice Chair Salzhauer
Vice Chair Salzhauer presented the item to the Committee. She stated that there
was no mention that you have to reserve your spot.

Page 1 of 3

3D

Page 123



She is concerned that 96^^^ Street park is being used to launch kayaks and that the
Committee has previously discussed this possibility and agreed that there were

some issues and that it was not a good idea. She stated that now because the

Tourist Board is sponsoring once or twice a year is okay. She feels that people may

get the idea that it is okay to do that whenever they wish to use a kayak or a paddle

board. She suggested to look into this and maybe find a safe street end were

residents can do these activities.

**Commissioner Tina Paul arrived at 7:08pm

Conversation ensued regarding the expense of the one-time event. Vice Chair

Salzhauer believes is very expensive and she believes that the dollars that the

Tourist Board brings in should be use to fix the bathrooms in the Community Center.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that they are discussing an item that

does not pertains to the Parks and Recreation Committee and that when it relates to

the funds there has to be a legal interpretation regarding additional moneys for the

parks. He also stated that the bathrooms are not disgusting and filthy but old and

worn out which is a different statement.

Vice Chair Salzhauer believes that residents and tourist would rather have that

money to go towards significant improvements in the park rather than a couple of

days in Paddletopia.

Vice Chair Salzhauer was encourage to attend the Tourist Board to address them

with her concerns on the first Monday of every month.

Discussion took place amongst the members of the Committee and that there was

no negative impact from Paddletopia during the previous year and did not

anticipated any during this year's event. The feedback from residents through some

members of the Parks and Recreation Committee was positive.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian will speak to the Tourism Director regarding

the securing of the facility and the gate once the event has finished so that no one

goes swimming on their own.

Use of Parks and Recreation Facilities by any Agency must be Reviewed by

the Parks and Recreation Committee - Vice Chair Salzhauer

Vice Chair Salzhauer presented the item and believes that they are not working

together with the Tourist Board and that there should be more coordination. She

stated that the Parks and Recreation Committee addresses the needs of the

residents and in her opinion the Tourist Boards addresses the needs of the tourists

2

Page 124



and not the needs of the residents. She stated that the Paddletopia event impacted

the residents and their use of the Park.

Chair Logan stated that residents attended the event and that the event was

advertised on banners as well.

Extensive discussion took place regarding the events that may take place in Parks

and Recreation facilities.

Vice Chair Salzhauer stated that she would like to be notified in the future of events

that will take place at the park.

6. 96*^ Street Park Update - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
Parks and Recreation Director Milian presented the item to the Committee and

explained the different options.

After an extensive discussion regarding the different architectural firm and the path

to follow.

The following members of the public spoke on this item:

Ivan Parra

Jeremy Agresti

Walter Javier

Commissioner Paul provided her suggestions as the Committee Liaison.

Vice Chair Salzhauer made a motion to issue to RFP, one for design specifically for

the park and another RFP for the build portion. The motion received a second from

Committee Member Agresti. The motion carried 4-0.

Committee Member Agresti made a motion to take item 8 next on the agenda. The

motion received a second from Committee Member Javier and all voted in favor.

7. Afterschool Program - Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director

Parks and Recreation Director Milian spoke about the changes that the afterschool

program will be undergoing.

Some conversation took place about who will be taking over the program.

Vice Chair Salzhauer had some hesitations about the proposed changes in

personnel.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian stated that if he is not comfortable with the

changes, he will consider looking for another program.

8. Public Comments {S-minute time limit per speaker)

Page 125



Casey Woods representing the Advance Soccer Team addressed the committee to

request additional field and practice time for the Advance Team.

Parks and Recreation Director Milian provided a brief history of the program and the

lack of a soccer field. He suggested to speak with Gabriel and see what he can do.

He stated that he wouldn't mind to facilitate a competitive team and run it through

Cyclone soccer.

The following members of the public spoke on this item:

Walter Javier

After a lengthy discussion, the consensus was to have Parks and Recreation

Director sit with Gabriel and work with schedule and all the programming.

Jeremy Agresti spoke about the condition of the basketball hoops. Parks and

Recreation Director Milian will mention it to staff so that it is checked and taken care

of.

Sara Liss spoke about her programs and that she has been working towards

creating events that not only appeal to the tourist but also to the residents. She

spoke about the Paddletopia process and how wonderful it was to work with Tim and

that everything went smoothly during the event.

The Monday,June 17, 2019 regularly scheduled meeting was changed to Monday,

June 24,2019.

9. Adjournment
Vice Chair Salzhauer made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:23 p.m. The motion
received a second from Committee Member Javier and all voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this __S_day of ^

Attest:

Sandra Novoa,
Town Clerk

Logajv^air

Page 126



Jif timMu

^ ̂  m A
Ix FUMIDA _ jS

"/I.u„„,oV

Town of Surfside

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

MINUTES

May 23 2019-6:00 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers-

9293 Harding Ave, 2"^ Floor, Surfside, PL 33154

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Vice Chair Judith Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Present; Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter Giynn, Board Member
Jorge Garcia and Board Member Roche! Kramer

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky entered at 6:05 p.m.

Absent: Chair Lindsay Lecour*, Board Member Brian Roller and Board Member
Marina Gershanovich.

2. Town Commission Liaison Report - Vice Mayor Gielchinsky
Vice Mayor Gilchensky gave his Liaison Report and updated the Board on the
second reading of the Hotel Ordinance and since it was advertised

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould since pz req a deferall but the commission
wanted additional items for analysis and they will bring it to their next pz meeting

Vice Mayor Gilchensky also spoke regarding Florida Friendly Landscaping and the
things Involved, water, fertilizer and pesticides.

*Chair Lecour arrived at 6:06p.m.
3. Approval of Minutes - April 30, 2019

A motion was made by Board Member Rochel Kramer to approve the April 30,
2019 minutes, motion received a second by Board Member Jorge Garcia. Motion
passed with a 4-0 vote with Board Member Brian Roller, Board Member Marina
Gershanovich and Chair Lindsay Lecour absent.

4. Applications:

A. 9538 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting three (3) Permanent

Window Signs and one (1) television screen.

Page 127



Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and staff

recommendations that the applicant provide a signage and windows to be

consistent with the code requirements.

A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the
application with staff conditions, motion received a second by Board
Member Jorge Garcia. Motion passed with a 4-0 vote with Board Member
Brian Roller, Board Member Marina Gershanovich and Chair Lindsay
Lecour absent.

Chair Lindsay Lecour entered the meeting at 6:06 p.m. after the item was

approved and voted on.

B. 524 92"^ Street- The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to

approximately 286 square feet of additional living space.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and staff

recommendations for the applicant to provide landscaping in front of the garage

per the code.

A motion was made by Board Member Rochel Kramer to approve the
application with staff conditions, motion received a second by Vice Chair
Judith Frankel. Motion passed with a 5-0 vote with Board Member Brian
Roller and Board Member Marina Gershanovich absent.

Board Member Marina Gershanovich entered at 6:10 p.m. after the item
was approved and voted on.

0. 8826 Froude Avenue - The applicant is requesting to build a 2,247 square foot
two-story new home.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and the applicant
addressed all staff conditions.

Gerald Belgrave, applicant, spoke regarding the conditions set by the Town and
how he has met all the requirements requested.

The following public speaker spoke on the item:
Florence Las

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould addressed the speaker's comments and
concems.

Page 128



Marci Varc, applicant, answered the questions and concerns of the speaker
and the Board regarding the dust, construction, AC permit and pool pump
permit.

Further discussion took place among the applicant, the Town Planner and the
Board regarding the noise due to the construction, dust and recommendations
suggested by the Board.

Board requested an enclosure around the air conditioning unit, and the air
conditioning pump must be located 15 feet from the neighbor's house, and it
must meet code requirements.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Judith Frankel to approve the application
with staff recommendations and conditions, motion received a second by
Board Member Peter Glynn. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board
Member Brian Roller absent.

D. 9472 Harding Avenue - "Mesa" Bar-Fish-Meat - The applicant is requesting

the change efface on one (1) existing illuminated Individually-Mounted Push

Through Letter Sign for the Mesa Restaurant

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and staff

recommendations made to the applicant. The applicant has not submitted new

documentation showing they met code requirements and therefore she is

requesting denial of this application.

Carlos Blanco, representing the applicant, spoke regarding the signage.

Chair Lindsay Lecour questioned the window sign.

A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to defer the item until
the applicant returns with a new package, motion received a second by
Board Member Jorge Garcia. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board
Member Brian Roller absent.

5. Local Planning Agency Items

A. Florida Friendly Landscape

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE VIII, "LANDSCAPE

REQUIREMENTS," OF CHAPTER 90, "ZONING," OF THE TOWN'S
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ESTABLISHING FLORIDA-FRIENDLY

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Page 129



Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title into the record.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item.

Further discussion took place among the Board and staff regarding the item

and singling out certain landscape, pesticides and if additional staffing will be

needed to enforce the Ordinance.

The following public speakers spoke on the item:

Sasha Plutno

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould explained the item and being in accordance

with Miami-Dade County Code.

Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo answered the Board's question regarding

additional staffing and the ordinance.

Discussion continued among staff and the Board regarding regulation,

enforcement of the code, additional staffing and placing these changes in the

Newsletter so the residents know of the changes to the code.

Chair Lindsay Lecour recommended possibly offering a free training to the one-

man shop landscapers with the changes.

A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to approve the
Ordinance and recommends sending it back to the town Commission for
their approval, motion received a second by Board Member Jorge Garcia
Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board Member Brian Roller absent.

6. Discussion Items:

A. Freeboard, Base Flood Elevation and Finished Floor Elevation

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould introduced the item and provided different

flood elevation options comparing them with the different hum'canes in the past.

Further discussion among the Board and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould

regarding the elevation and pitched roof continued.

The following public speakers spoke on the item:

Jeff Rose

Sasha Plutno

Page 130



Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould answered the questions the public

speakers had regarding a flat room house and a pitched roof house and how

the code treats them.

Board Member Peter Glynn spoke regarding the need of the need for the

referendum and the changes are needed.

Discussion continued among the Board regarding the need of the elevation,

what height is needed, and the event of a storm surge. The Board also

questioned if a storm surge would hit the Town if the Town would rebuild, what

those code requirements would be and having to wait for a referendum.

Be interested in exploring it as a referendum to help the residents.

Chair Lindsay Lecour and the Board continued discussion regarding the

freeboard elevation, showing different visuals on a board for the public to see

and attach the language to unlock the height with no height change.

Board recommends having two (2) information sessions/workshops in the

summer with the ballot language and have a Liaison assigned taking it to the

Commission for their approval.

B. Summer Meetings Schedule

Board requested to combine the June and July Board meeting and have that

meeting July 11, 2019 and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould will check with

the Town to see availability of the chambers.

C. Future agenda items

Board Member Peter Glynn commented on the terrible sulfur smell off the
storm sewer on Street during low tide.

Discussion among Chair Lindsay Lecour and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra
Gould regarding revisiting the 2"^ story allowance. Chair Lindsay Lecour
asked to have clarification of what has been done and have Town Planner

Sarah Sinatra Gould present it at the next meeting.

7. Adjournment

A motion was made by Board Member Rochel Kramer to adjourn the meeting
without objection at 7:49 p.m.

Page 131



Respectfully submitted,

Accepted this jl day of i \ 1 .2019.

Attest:

Sandra

Town Cler

M

Lindsay Lecour, Chair

Page 132



iiMsm xik
j/^\SKFSIDf%

h ^ ^ ̂
K . nx>RmA ,, <r

•-'''•UUHA^'''

ITEM NOMEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor apd-MemBer^rjCthe Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Mai

Date: August 13, 2019

Subject: Resolution authorizing Mutual Aid Agreemdnt between the Town of Surfside
Police Department and the City of Coral Gables Police Department.

It is the responsibility of the governments of the Town of Surfside, Florida, and the City of Coral
Gables, Florida, to ensure the public safety of their citizens by providing adequate police service
to address any foreseeable routine or emergency situation; and because of existing and continuing
possibility of the occurrence of law enforcement problems and other natural or manmade
conditions which are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment or
facilities of the participating police departments; these municipalities have the authority to enter
into a Mutual Aid Agreement in order to adequately address any and all of these conditions, to
protect the public peace and safety, and to preserve the lives and property of the people of the
municipalities. The Mutual Aid Agreement specifies the circumstances and conditions under
which mutual aid may be requested and rendered regarding police operations.

The Town of Surfside Police Department has mutual aid agreements with many Miami-Dade
County law enforcement agencies. The Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables are located
in a way that it is advantageous and in their best interest to receive and extend mutual aid in the
form of law enforcement services and resources.

The new Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Surfside Police Department and the City of
Coral Gables Police Department will be in effect upon execution and approval by both parties and
shall continue in full force and effect for a period of five years after it takes effect. The Surfside
Police Department requires approval and authorization to enter into the new Mutual Aid
Agreement at the request of the City of Coral Gables Police Department.

Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Mutual Aid Agreement
between the Town of Surfside Police Department and the City of Coral Gables Police Department.

Prepared by: Chief Julio Yero

3E

Page 133



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 __ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A 
COMBINED VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND 
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA AND CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Town Commission  to ensure the public safety 

of its residents, businesses and guests of the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) by providing 

adequate levels of public services, including police protection and enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, there may be natural or manmade disasters, emergencies and other major 

law enforcement problems that may cross jurisdictional boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the law enforcement Mutual Aid 

Agreement between the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables, Florida for voluntary 

cooperation and operational assistance (the “Agreement”), substantially in the form attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A”, which provides the Town with assurances of adequate levels of law 

enforcement services; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, the Florida Mutual Aid Act, authorizes 

municipalities to enter into Mutual Aid Agreements for the rendering of law enforcement 

assistance. 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION  OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.   The recitals are true and correct and incorporated in the 

Resolution.  

Section 2. Approval of Agreement.   The Agreement, in substantially the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved, subject to such non-substantive changes as 

Page 134



2 

may be acceptable to the Town Manager and/or Chief of Police and the Town Attorney as to 

form and legality. 

Section 3. Authorization and Implementation.  The Town Manager and/or Chief of 

Police are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement.  The Town Manager and Chief of Police 

are hereby further authorized to do all necessary things to implement the Agreement and the 

purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 4. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this _____ day of __________________, 2019. 

Motion By:   

Second By:   

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  

Commissioner Michael Karukin 

Commissioner Tina Paul 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 

Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

Page 135



3 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney  

Page 136



COMBINED VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND 
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE 
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND 
THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of the Town of Surfside, Florida, 

and the City of Coral Gables, Florida, to ensure the public safety of their citizens by providing 

adequate levels of police services to address any foreseeable routine or emergency situation; and 

WHEREAS, under Florida Statutes Section 23.121(1) there is an existing and continuing 

possibility of the occurrence of law enforcement problems and other natural and man-made 

conditions which are, or are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, 

or facilities of the Town of Surfside Police Department or the City of Coral Gables Police 

Department; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest and advantage of the Town of Surfside and the City 

of Coral Gables to receive and extend mutual aid to each other in the form of law enforcement 

services and resources to adequately respond to: 

(1) Continuing, multi-jurisdiction law enforcement problems, so as to protect the

public peace and safety and preserve the lives and property of the people; and

(2) Intensive situations including, but not limited to, emergencies as defined under

Section 252.34, Florida Statutes; and

(3) Joint provision of certain law enforcement services specified herein and allowed

pursuant to Section 166.0495, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables have the authority under 

Section 23.12, Florida Statutes, et seq., the Florida Mutual Aid Act, to enter into a combined 

mutual aid agreement for law enforcement services which: 

Page 137



(1) Permits voluntary cooperation and assistance of a routine law enforcement nature 

across jurisdictional lines; and   

(2) Permits the provision of operational assistance to meet a request for assistance due 

to a civil disturbance or other emergency as defined in Section 252.34, Florida 

Statutes; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, that the Town of Surfside, a political subdivision 

of the State of Florida, and the City of Coral Gables, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, 

in consideration for mutual promises to render valuable aid in times of necessity, do hereby agree 

to fully and faithfully abide by and be bound by the following terms and conditions. 

SECTION 1:   PROVISIONS FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION 

Each of the aforesaid law enforcement agencies hereby approve and enter into this 

agreement whereby each of the agencies may provide voluntary cooperation and assistance of a 

routine law enforcement nature across jurisdictional lines. The nature of the law enforcement 

assistance to be rendered shall include but not be limited to: 

a. Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction in and throughout the territorial limits of 

the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables for felony and misdemeanor 

arrests, made pursuant to the laws of arrest, including arrestable traffic offenses, 

which spontaneously take place in the presence of the arresting officer, at such 

times as the arresting officer is traveling from place to place on official business 

outside of his or her jurisdiction, for example, to or from court, or at any time when 

the officer is within the territorial limits of his or her jurisdiction. 

b. Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction in and throughout the territorial limits of 

the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables for arrests, made pursuant to the 

Page 138



laws of arrest, of persons identified as a result of investigations of any offense 

constituting a felony or any act of Domestic Violence as defined in Section 741.28, 

Florida Statutes, when such offense occurred in the municipality employing the 

arresting officer. 

c. Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction in and upon the jurisdictional waters of 

the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables for arrests, made pursuant to the 

law of arrest, for felonies, misdemeanors, and boating infractions. 

d. Participating in exigent situations, without the need for a formal request, including, 

but not limited to, area searches for wanted subjects, perimeters, crimes in progress, 

escaped prisoners, traffic stops near municipal boundaries, requests for assistance 

when no available local units are nearby, calls indicating a crime or incident has 

occurred in which a citizen may likely be injured and the assisting municipality is 

closer to the area than the officer receiving the call. 

e. Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction in and throughout the territorial limits of 

the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables for any investigation of a felony, 

including, but not limited to: homicides, sex offenses, robberies, assaults, batteries, 

burglaries, larcenies, gambling, motor vehicle thefts, financial crimes, drug 

violations pursuant to Chapter 893, Florida Statutes, and inter-agency task forces 

and/or joint investigations. 

f. Joint enforcement of all state laws and county ordinances city ordinances of the 

City of Coral Gables and the Town of Surfside and the exercise of arrest powers 

when a crime of violence or felony of any nature occurs in the presence of any 

sworn law enforcement officer, within the jurisdictional boundaries of either party. 

Page 139



Prior to any officer taking enforcement action pursuant to paragraphs (a) through (f) above, 

the officer shall notify the jurisdiction in which the action will be taken, unless exigent 

circumstances prevent such prior notification, in which case notification shall be made as soon 

after the action as practicable. If the agency having normal jurisdiction responds to the scene, the 

assisting agency's officer may turn the situation over to them and offer any assistance requested 

including, but not limited to, a follow-up written report documenting the event and the actions 

taken. 

These provisions are not intended to grant general authority to conduct investigations, serve 

warrants and/or subpoenas or to respond without request to emergencies already being addressed 

by the agency of normal jurisdiction, but is intended to address exigent, critical, life-threatening, 

or public safety situations, prevent bodily injury to citizens, or secure apprehension of criminals 

whom the law enforcement officer may encounter. 

SECTION II:   PROVISIONS FOR OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE 

The aforesaid law enforcement agencies hereby approve and enter into this agreement 

whereby each of the agencies may request and render law enforcement assistance to the other to 

include, but not necessarily be limited to dealing with, the following: 

1. Joint multi-jurisdictional criminal investigations; 

2. Civil affray or disobedience, disturbances, riots, large protest demonstrations and 

assemblies, controversial trials, political conventions, labor disputes, and strikes; 

3. Any natural, technological, or manmade disaster; 

4. Incidents which require rescue operations and crowd and traffic control measures 

including, but not limited to, large-scale evacuations, aircraft and shipping disasters, fires, 

Page 140



explosions, gas line leaks, radiological incidents, train wrecks and derailments, chemical 

or hazardous waste spills, and electrical power failures; 

5. Any act of terrorism as defined in Section 775.30, Florida Statutes; 

6. Escapes from, or disturbances within, prisoner processing facilities; 

7. Hostage, active shooter and barricaded subject situations and aircraft piracy; 

8. Control of major crime scenes, area searches, perimeter control, back-ups to emergency 

and in-progress calls, pursuits. and missing person calls; 

9. Enemy attack; 

10. Transportation of evidence requiring security; 

11. Major events, including but not limited to, sporting events, concerts, parades, fairs, 

festivals, conventions and any National Special Security Event (NSSE) as designated by 

the United States Department of Homeland Security; 

12. Security and escort duties for dignitaries; 

13. Incidents requiring utilization of specialized units, including but not limited to, underwater, 

recovery, marine patrol, aircraft, canine, motorcycle, bicycle, mounted, SWAT, bomb, 

crime scene, and police information; 

14. Emergency situations in which one agency cannot perform its functional objective; 

15. Joint training in areas of mutual need; 

16. Joint multi-jurisdictional marine interdiction operations; and 

17. Off-duty special events; 

18. DUI Checkpoints. 

  

Page 141



SECTION Ill:  PROCEDURE FOR REQUESTING OEPARTIONAL ASSISTANCE 

1. Mutual aid requested or rendered shall be approved by the Chief of Police, or 

designee. The Chief of Police, or designee, of the agency whose assistance is sought shall evaluate 

the situation and the agency's available resources, consult with his/her supervisors, if necessary, 

and will respond in a manner he/she deems appropriate. 

2. The Chief of Police, or designee, in whose jurisdiction assistance is being rendered 

may determine who is authorized to lend assistance in his/her jurisdiction, for how long such 

assistance is authorized, and for what purpose such authority is granted. This authority may be 

granted either verbally or in writing as the particular situation dictates. 

3. Specific reporting instructions for personnel rendering mutual aid will be included 

in the request for mutual aid. In the absence of such reporting instructions, personnel will report 

to the ranking on-duty supervisor on the scene. 

4. Communications instructions will be included in each request for mutual aid and 

each agency's communications centers will maintain radio contact with each other until the mutual 

aid situation has ended. 

5. Incidents requiring mass processing of arrestees, transporting prisoners, 

and operating temporary detention facilities will be handled per established procedures 

of the requesting agency or Chief of Police involved. 

SECTION IV:  COMMAND AND SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITY 

a.  COMMAND: 

The personnel and equipment that are assigned by the assisting Chief of Police shall be 

under the immediate command of a supervising officer designated by the assisting Chief of Police. 

Page 142



Such supervising officer shall be under the direct supervision and command of the Chief of Police 

or his/her designee of the agency requesting assistance. 

b.  CONFLICTS: 

Whenever an officer is rendering assistance pursuant to this agreement, the officer shall 

abide by and be subject to the rules and regulations, personnel policies, general orders, and 

standard operating procedures of his/her own employer. If any such rule, regulation, personnel 

policy, general order or standing operating procedure is contradicted, contravened or otherwise in 

conflict with a direct order of a superior officer of the requesting agency, then such rule, regulation, 

policy, general order or procedure shall control and shall supersede the direct order. 

c.  HANDLING COMPLAINTS: 

Whenever there is cause to believe that a complaint has arisen as a result of cooperative 

effort as it may pertain to this agreement, the Chief of Police or his/her designee of the agency 

employing the officer who is the subject of the complaint shall be responsible for the investigation 

of the complaint. The Chief of Police or designee of the requesting agency should ascertain at a 

minimum: 

1. The identity of the complainant; 

2. An address where the complaining party can be contacted; 

3. The specific allegation; and 

4. The identity of the employees accused without regard as to agency affiliation. 

If it is determined during the investigation of a complaint that the accused is an employee 

of the assisting agency, the above information, with all pertinent documentation gathered during 

the receipt and processing of the complaint, shall be forwarded without delay to the agency for 

administrative review. The requesting agency may conduct a review of the complaint to determine 

Page 143



if any factual basis for the complaint exists and/or whether any of the employees of the requesting 

agency violated any of their agency's policies or procedures. 

SECTION V:   LIABILITY 

Each party engaging in any mutual cooperation and assistance, pursuant to this agreement, 

agrees to assume responsibility for the acts, omissions or conduct of such party's own employees 

while engaged in rendering such aid pursuant to this agreement, subject to the provisions of Section 

768.28, Florida Statutes, where applicable. 

SECTION VI:  POWERS, PRIVILEGES, IMMUNITIES AND COSTS 

a. Employees of the Town of Surfside and the City of Coral Gables, when actually engaging 

in mutual cooperation and assistance outside of their normal jurisdictional limits but inside this 

State, under the terms of this agreement, shall, pursuant to the provisions of Section 23.127(1), 

Fla. Stat. (as amended), have the same powers, duties, rights, privileges and immunities as if the 

employee was performing duties inside the employee's political subdivision in which normally 

employed. 

b. Each party agrees to furnish necessary personnel equipment, resources and facilities and to 

render services to each other party to this agreement as set forth above; provided, however, that no 

party shall be required to deplete unreasonably its own personnel, equipment, resources, facilities, 

and services in furnishing such mutual aid. 

c. The political subdivision that furnishes equipment pursuant to this agreement must bear 

the cost of loss or damage to that equipment and must pay any expense incurred in the operation 

and maintenance of that equipment. 

d. The political subdivision furnishing aid pursuant to this agreement shall compensate its 

employees during the time of the rendering of aid and shall defray (provide for the payment of) 

Page 144



the actual travel and maintenance expenses of its employees while they are rendering aid, including 

any amounts paid or due for compensation for personal injury or death while its employees are 

rendering aid. 

e. The privileges and immunities from liability, exemption from laws, ordinances and rules, 

and pension, insurance, relief, disability, workers' compensation, salary, death, and other benefits 

that apply to the activity of an employee of an agency when performing the employee's duties 

within the territorial limits of the employee's agency apply to the employee to the same degree. 

manner, and extent while engaged in the performance of the employee's duties extraterritorially 

under the provision of this mutual aid agreement. This section applies to paid, volunteer, reserve, 

part time and auxiliary employees. 

f. Nothing herein shall prevent the requesting agency from requesting supplemental 

appropriations from the governing authority having budgeting jurisdiction to reimburse the 

assisting agency for any actual costs or expenses incurred by the assisting agency performing 

hereunder. 

SECTION VII:  FORFEITURES 

a. In the event an agency seizes any real property, vessel, motor vehicle, aircraft, 

currency or other property pursuant to the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act during the 

performance of this agreement, the agency requesting assistance in the case of requested 

operational assistance and the seizing agency in the case of voluntary cooperation shall be 

responsible for maintaining any forfeiture action pursuant to Chapter 932, Florida Statutes. The 

agency pursuing the forfeiture action shall have the exclusive right to control and the responsibility 

to maintain the property in accordance with Chapter 932, Florida Statutes, to include, but not be 

limited to, the complete discretion to bring the action or dismiss the action. 

Page 145



b. All proceeds from forfeited property as a result of or in accordance with this 

agreement shall be equitably distributed among the participating agencies in proportion to the 

amount of investigation and participation performed by each agency pursuant of the provisions of 

the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act., less the costs and attorney’s fees associated with the 

forfeiture action. 

SECTION VIII:  INSURANCE 

Each political subdivision shall provide, upon request, satisfactory proof of liability 

insurance by one or more of the means specified in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, in an 

amount which is, in the judgment of the governing body of that political subdivision, at least 

adequate to cover the risk to which that party may be exposed. Should the insurance coverage, 

however provided, of any party be canceled or undergo material change, that party shall notify 

all parties to this agreement of such change within ten (10) days of receipt of the notice or actual 

knowledge of such change. 

SECTION IX:  EFFECTIVE DATE 

This agreement shall take effect upon full execution and approval by the hereinafter 

named officials and shall continue in full force and effect for five years after it takes effect.  

Under no circumstances may this agreement be renewed, amended or extended except in writing. 

SECTION X:  CANCELLATION 

Either party may cancel its participation in this agreement upon sixty (60) days written 

notice to the other political subdivision. Cancellation will be at the discretion of any political 

subdivision to this mutual aid agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto cause to these presents to be 

signed on the date first written above. 

Page 146



AGREED AND ACKNOWLEDGED this _______ day of _________, ________. 

 

FOR CORAL GABLES    FOR SURFSIDE 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Peter Iglesias      Guillermo Olmedillo 
City Manager      Town Manager 
City of Coral Gables     Town of Surfside 
 
Date: _____________     Date: _____________ 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Billy Y. Urquia     Sandra Novoa 
City Clerk      Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND   APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:    LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Miriam Ramos     Lillian Arango of Weiss Serota 
City Attorney      City Attorney 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Edward Hudak     Julio Yero 
Chief of Police     Chief of Police 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE   APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE 
REQUIREMENTS:      REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________  
Raquel Elejabarrieta 
Director of Risk Management    _________________________ 

Page 147



h ^ ^ A
IX ; FtOftlBA /f

/f-'

ITEM NOMEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Oimediilo, Town Manager

Date: August 13, 2019

Subject: Farmers Market

An application from resident Mr. Javier Valmana to produce a Farmers Market on
Sundays at the Town owned parking lot on the north west corner of Collins Avenue and
95'^ Street was discussed at the July 9, 2019 Town Commission Meeting.

The Administration was directed to return with a Memorandum of Understanding
however, upon further review, it was determined that a License Agreement (agreement)
would be more appropriate. The commitments from Mr. Valmana, operating under Wavey
Acai Bowls, LLC, and the Town are identified in the accompanying agreement.

Mr. Valmana will produce a Farmers Market every Sunday for a four-month trial. At the
end of the trial the agreement may be extended for one-year terms for up to three years
upon satisfying an administrative review that all commitments have been delivered
without infraction. The Town has the ability to cancel the agreement, with or without
cause, with up to five days' notice.

Mr. Valmana will solicit all of the vendors and manage all of the requirements set forth in
the agreement that include but is not limited to the following;

•  Hours of set-up operation 9:00am - 3:00pm (set up and breakdown being up to
ninety minutes prior and after operational times)

•  Provide trash and recycling cans
•  Dispose of all garbage, trash and recycling material at end of each market
•  No Styrofoam or other polystyrene products or plastic straws may be sold, used

or distributed at the event (to include single use plastic banned items if approved)
•  Use of weighted, portable pop-up tents, and must have Fire Department approval

for any larger or commercial tents
• Music and/or similar noise may not be excessive

•  No alcoholic beverages may be served or sold

3F

Page 148



• Vendor list to be approved by the Town in an effort to avoid competing with
downtown businesses as best possible

•  Submit a site plan in advance to be approved by the Town
•  Signage for the event must be approved in advance and placed according to the

approved site plan
•  Provide General Commercial Liability Insurance coverage and name the Town as

an additional insured.

•  Sign a Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement

The Town will provide the following:

•  Use of the parking lot with the $560 per market day value of the parking spaces
being waived

• Any Police Officer requirement (if determined to be necessary) at a $468 per
market day value will be waived

•  Complimentary use of electricity at the parking lot if necessary
•  Promote the market through all Town communication channels

Staff will be required to maintain an oversight of the weekly market. This will include Code
Compliance staff checking on the market to ensure all Town requirements are met. In
addition to possible Police Department involvement outlined above, the parking lot would
need to be secured late at night before market day.

The Administration is seeking Town Commission authorization to enter into the License
Agreement with Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC as outlined.

Reviewed by Prepared

Page 149



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A LIMITED 
REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WAVEY 
ACAI BOWLS, LLC FOR OPERATION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE’S FARMERS’ MARKET; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) wishes to provide its residents and visitors 

with access to a local farmers’ market; and 

WHEREAS, the Town is the owner of a parcel of real property located at the northwest 

corner of 95th Street and Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida (the “Property”), which Property is 

designated Folio Number 14-2235-007-0190; and 

WHEREAS, Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC (“Licensee”) has proposed to operate a farmers’ 

market (the “Market”) at the Town’s Property; and  

WHEREAS, the Town and Licensee desire to enter into a Limited Revocable License 

Agreement, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” (the “Agreement”) for 

Licensee to operate the Market; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the Town Commission approves the Agreement with 

Licensee in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. Authorization.  That the Town Manager is hereby authorized to execute 

the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to 

form, content, and legal sufficiency. The Town Manager is authorized to enter into extensions of 

the Agreement without further approval of the Town Commission. 

Section 4. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or designee are authorized to 

take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement. 

Page 150



Page 2 of 2 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 13th day of August, 2019.  
 
 Moved By:   __________________     
  
 Second By:      ___________________  
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 151



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 1 of 15 

LIMITED REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE  

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AND 

WAVEY ACAI BOWLS, LLC 

THIS LIMITED REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered 
into this    day of  , 2019 (“Effective Date”) by and between the Town of 
Surfside, Florida, a Florida Municipal Corporation, (“Town”) and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC, a 
Florida Limited Liability Company (“Licensee”). The Town and Licensee may be referred to in 
this Agreement individually as “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS: 

A. The Town is the owner of a parcel of real property located at the northwest corner of 95th Street
and Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida (the “Property”), which Property is designated Folio
Number 14-2235-007-0190, and which is generally used for public parking.

B. Licensee proposes to coordinate, operate, and manage a weekly event to be known as the
“Surfside Farmers Market” (the “Market”) on Sundays at the Town’s Property from September
1 through December 29, 2019.

C. Licensee requests use of the Property to conduct the Market.
D. The limited use of the Property, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, for the conduct

of a Farmers Market is a benefit to Town residents, businesses, and visitors.
E. The Town’s intent is to grant Licensee a limited revocable license of the Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the Parties as set forth in
this Agreement, and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged by the Parties, it is agreed by and between the Parties as follows:  

1. Definitions. The following words and phrases shall have the meaning set forth herein:
1.1. “Agreement” shall mean this Limited Revocable License Agreement.
1.2. “Licensee” shall mean Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC.
1.3. “Market” shall mean the weekly event to be known as the “Surfside Farmers’ Market”

organized, operated, and managed by Licensee pursuant to this Agreement, which is made 
up of a variety of vendors who display their merchandise/products for purchase by the 
public. 

1.4. “Market Day” shall mean each day that the Market is open to the public. 
1.5. “Property” shall mean the surface parking lot located at the northwest corner of 95th Street 

and Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida and which is designated Folio Number 14-2235-
007-0190.

1.6.  “Town” shall mean the Town of Surfside, Florida. 

Page 152



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 2 of 15 

2. Grant of License and Use. 
2.1. License. The Town grants to Licensee a limited revocable license for the use of the 

Property as contemplated by this Agreement. This license is personal to Licensee and may 
not be assigned or transferred to any party without the Town’s express, written consent.  

2.2. Use. The Town authorizes Licensee to use the Property solely for the purposes set forth in 
this Agreement. This authorization is not a lease or an easement, and is not intended and 
shall not be construed to transfer any real property interest in the Property. 

2.2.1. Licensee may use the Property solely to conduct a farmers market, in accordance 
with the Terms of Use attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

3. Non-Exclusivity. The Town designates Licensee as a non-exclusive Licensee of a Farmers 
Market at the Property during the Term of this Agreement. The Town specifically reserves the 
right to contract with any other entity providing similar services.  

4. Rules and Regulations.  The Town may promulgate and enforce reasonable rules and 
regulations governing the use of the Property by Licensee.  

5. Term. The term (the “Term”) of this Agreement shall commence upon the execution hereof 
and shall remain in effect through December 29, 2019, except as may be sooner terminated in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. The Term may be extended upon mutual written 
agreement of the Parties for one year terms with up to three (3) option years. The Town 
Manager may extend the Term without further approval of the Town Commission. Upon each 
renewal of the Term, if any, the Parties shall determine a schedule for Market Days for that 
years’ Term.  

6. Termination.  
6.1. This Agreement may be terminated by the Town with or without cause by providing at 

least five (5) days' written notice to Licensee of such termination. 
6.2. Town reserves the right to terminate this Agreement for any reason at any time, including, 

but not limited to, Licensee misconduct, insufficient number of participants, or 
unavailability of Property.  

6.3. Licensee acknowledges and agrees that the Town shall have no liability to Licensee for 
incidental or consequential damages, loss of business, or otherwise, for terminating this 
Agreement in accordance with the terms set forth above. 

6.4. Upon termination of this Agreement by either Party, Licensee shall, at its sole cost and 
expense, immediately restore the Property to the same or better condition that it was 
delivered to the Licensee. 

7. License Fee. The Parties agree that there is no license fee.  
8. Condition of Property.  

8.1. The Town makes the Property available to Licensee in an "as is" condition. The Town 
makes no representations or warranties concerning the condition of the Property or its 
suitability for use by Licensee or its customers or invitees, and assumes no duty to warn 
either Licensee or its customers or invitees concerning conditions that exist now or may 
arise in the future. 

Page 153



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 3 of 15 

8.2. In making the Property available for use by Licensee, the Town assumes no liability for 
loss or damage to Licensee's property. Licensee agrees that the Town is not responsible 
for providing security at the Property, and Licensee hereby waives any claim against Town 
in the event Licensee’s property is lost or damaged.  

9. Operations & Maintenance. 
9.1. Licensee shall be solely responsible for: (i) maintaining the Property to the Town’s 

standards applicable for use by Licensee as permitted under this Agreement; and (ii) 
obtaining any applicable permits required by the Town, the County, the State, and/or any 
Federal agencies.  

9.2. Licensee shall exercise due care in its use of the Property and shall be responsible for 
maintaining the Property in good condition and repair. Licensee shall not act, or fail to act, 
in any way that results in excessive wear or damage to the Property. Licensee expressly 
agrees to repair, replace, or otherwise restore any part or item of real or personal property 
that is damaged, lost or destroyed as a result of Licensee's use of the Property. Should 
Licensee fail to repair, replace, or otherwise restore such real or personal property, 
Licensee expressly agrees to pay and be responsible for the Town's costs in making such 
repairs, replacements, or restorations. 

9.3. Licensee shall be responsible for all operations and maintenance of the Property during 
Market Days.  

9.4. The Town shall in no way be responsible for operating or managing the Market. 
10. Reporting Requirements. Licensee shall provide monthly reports to the Town concerning the 

Market. At a minimum, he report shall include the names of all participating Vendors and 
number of visitors to the Market.  

11. Liability and Indemnification.  
11.1. Licensee hereby assumes all financial, administrative and legal responsibility in 

connection with, related to, or arising out of the use of the Property on Market Days.  
11.2. Licensee shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Town, its officers, agents 

and employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, losses, suits, liabilities, 
causes of action, judgment or damages, arising from Licensee’s performance or non-
performance of any provision of this Agreement including, but not limited to, liabilities 
arising from contracts, whether oral or written, between Licensee and third parties made 
pursuant to this Agreement. Licensee shall reimburse the Town for all its expenses 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in and about the defense of any 
such claim or investigation and for any judgment or damages arising from Licensee’s 
performance or non-performance of this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
deemed or treated as a waiver by the Town of any immunity to which it is entitled by law, 
including but not limited to the Town’s sovereign immunity as set forth in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes.  

11.3. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 
12. Insurance. Licensee shall secure and maintain throughout the duration of this Agreement 

insurance of such types and in such amounts not less than those specified below as satisfactory 
to Town, naming the Town as an Additional Insured, underwritten by a firm rated A-X or better 

Page 154



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 4 of 15 

by A.M. Best and qualified to do business in the State of Florida. The insurance coverage shall 
be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers 
naming the Town as additional insured. Any insurance maintained by the Town shall be in 
excess of Licensee’s insurance and shall not contribute to Licensee’s insurance. The insurance 
coverages shall include at a minimum the amounts set forth in this Section and may be increased 
by the Town as it deems necessary or prudent. 
12.1. Commercial General Liability coverage with limits of liability of not less than a 

$1,000,000 per Occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. 
This Liability Insurance shall also include Completed Operations and Product Liability 
coverages and eliminate the exclusion with respect to property under the care, custody and 
control of Consultant. The General Aggregate Liability limit and the Products/Completed 
Operations Liability Aggregate limit shall be in the amount of $2,000,000 each. 

12.2. Workers Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance, to apply for all 
employees for statutory limits as required by applicable State and Federal laws. The 
policy(ies) must include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 each 
accident. No employee, subcontractor or agent of Licensee shall be allowed to provide 
services pursuant to this Agreement who is not covered by Worker’s Compensation 
insurance. 

12.3. Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per Occurrence, 
combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  Coverage must be afforded 
on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability 
policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Service Office, and must 
include Owned, Hired, and Non-Owned Vehicles. 

12.4. Certificate of Insurance.  Certificates of Insurance shall be provided to the Town, 
reflecting the Town as an Additional Insured (except with respect to Professional Liability 
Insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance), no later than ten (10) days after award 
of this Agreement and prior to the execution of this Agreement by Town and prior to 
commencing Services on any Project.  Each certificate shall include no less than (30) 
thirty-day advance written notice to Town prior to cancellation, termination, or material 
alteration of said policies or insurance.  Licensee shall be responsible for assuring that the 
insurance certificates required by this Section remain in full force and effect for the 
duration of this Agreement, including any extensions or renewals that may be granted by 
the Town. The Certificates of Insurance shall not only name the types of policy(ies) 
provided, but also shall refer specifically to this Agreement and shall state that such 
insurance is as required by this Agreement.  The Town reserves the right to inspect and 
return a certified copy of such policies, upon written request by the Town.  If a policy is 
due to expire prior to the completion of the Services, renewal Certificates of Insurance 
shall be furnished thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their policy expiration.  Each 
policy certificate shall be endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) calendar 
days’ written notice shall be provided to the Town before any policy or coverage is 
cancelled or restricted.  Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town. 

12.5. Additional Insured. Except with respect to Professional Liability Insurance and 
Worker’s Compensation Insurance, the Town is to be specifically included as an 
Additional Insured for the liability of the Town resulting from Services performed by or 
on behalf of Licensee in performance of this Agreement.  Licensee’s insurance, including 

Page 155



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 5 of 15 

that applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, shall apply on a primary basis and 
any other insurance maintained by the Town shall be in excess of and shall not contribute 
to Licensee’s insurance. Licensee’s insurance shall contain a severability of interest 
provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the insurance 
shall apply to each Insured or Additional Insured (for applicable policies) in the same 
manner as if separate policies had been issued to each. 

12.5.1. Subcontractors and Vendors participating in or working on the Market shall be 
required to list the Town as additional insured. 

12.6. Deductibles. All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be 
reasonably approved by the Town. Licensee shall be responsible for the payment of any 
deductible or self-insured retentions in the event of any claim. 

12.7. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this Agreement. 
13. Public Records. Licensee understands that the public shall have access, at all reasonable times, 

to all documents and information pertinent to this Agreement, subject to the provisions of 
Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and agrees to allow access by the Town and the public to all 
documents subject to disclosure under applicable law.  For purposes of this section, the term: 
(a) “Contractor” means an individual, partnership, corporation, or business entity that enters 
into a contract for services with a public agency and is acting on behalf of the public agency as 
provided under s. 119.011(2); and (b) “Public agency” means a state, county, district, authority, 
or municipal officer, or department, division, board, bureau, commission, or other separate unit 
of government created or established by law. In addition to other contract requirements 
provided by law, Licensee shall comply with public records laws, specifically to: (a) Keep and 
maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by the public agency 
in order to perform the service; (b) Provide the public with access to public records on the same 
terms and conditions that the public agency would provide the records and at a cost that does 
not exceed the cost provided in this chapter or as otherwise provided by law; (c) Ensure that 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; and (d) Meet all requirements for 
retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the public agency all public records in 
possession of Licensee upon termination of the contract and destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the public agency in a 
format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the public agency. 
Licensee’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall result in the 
immediate termination of this Agreement by the Town. 

NOTICE PURSUANT TO §119.0701(2)(a), FLORIDA STATUTES 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN 
OF PUBLIC RECORDS. 

Custodian of Records: Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

Page 156



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 6 of 15 

Mailing address: 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154 

Telephone number: 305-887-9541 

Email: snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

14. Audit and Inspection Rights.  
14.1. The Town may, at reasonable times, and for a period of up to three years following 

the date of final performance of Licensee’s Services under this Agreement, audit, or cause 
to be audited, those books and records of Licensee that are related to Licensee’s 
performance under this Agreement. Licensee agrees to maintain all such books and records 
at its principal place of business for a period of three years after final payment is made 
under this Agreement. 

14.2. The Town may, at reasonable times during the term hereof, inspect Licensee’s 
facilities and perform such inspections as the Town deems reasonably necessary to 
determine whether the Services required to be provided by Licensee under this Agreement 
conform to the terms of this Agreement.  Licensee shall make available to the Town all 
reasonable facilities and assistance to facilitate the performance of inspections by the 
Town’s representative(s). 

14.3. Survival. The provisions of this section shall survive termination of this 
Agreement. 

15. Notice.  Any notices required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 
have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by registered or certified mail with 
postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private postal service, addressed to the parties 
(or their successors) at the following addresses: 

For the Town:  Guillermo Olmedillo  
     Town Manager 
     Town of Surfside 
     9293 Harding Avenue 

Surfside, Florida 33154 
 
  With a copy to: Lillian M. Arango, Esq. 
     Town Attorney 
     Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
     2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Suite 700 
     Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
 
  For Licensee:  Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC 

      Attn: Javier Valmana, Registered Agent 
8851 Abbott Avenue 
Surfside, Florida 33154 

16. Confidentiality. In the performance of this Agreement, Licensee may be exposed to the 
confidential information of the Town and other entities.  Licensee shall not disclose to any 
party, other than the Town Manager, Town Attorney, Finance Director and those other Town 

Page 157



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 7 of 15 

representatives authorized in writing by the Town Manager, any such confidential information 
acquired during the performance of Licensee’s Services for the Town.  Regardless of the term 
of this Agreement, Licensee shall be bound by this obligation until such time as said 
confidential information shall become part of the public domain.  Information regarding all 
aspects of the Town’s business and all information relating to the management Services 
provided shall be presumed to be confidential, except as may be provided by law, and as same 
shall have been published or otherwise made freely available to the general public without 
restriction. 

17. Independent Contractor; No Joint Venture. In all matters related to this Agreement, the 
Licensee is to be considered an independent contractor and not a Town employee. None of the 
provisions of this Agreement are intended to create nor shall they be deemed or construed to 
create any relationship between the Town and Licensee other than that of independent entities 
contracting with each other hereunder solely for the purpose of effecting the provisions of this 
Agreement. Neither of the Parties hereto, nor any of their respective employees shall be 
construed to be the employer, partner, agent, shareholder, officer or representative of the other. 
This Agreement does not create a joint venture, partnership, or other business or private/public 
enterprise between the Parties. Licensee shall be responsible for any and all of its expenses in 
performing its duties under this Agreement. The Town shall not be responsible for any expense 
incurred by Licensee. Licensee shall furnish its own transportation, office, and other supplies 
as necessary in carrying out its duties under this Agreement 

18. Most Favored Nation. If during the term of this Agreement, Licensee enters into an agreement 
with another municipality or county (“Other Governmental Entity”), the terms of which 
agreement include direct or indirect compensation to the Other Governmental Entity, then upon 
written request of the Town, Licensee shall negotiate and enter into a new agreement with the 
Town which shall include the more favorable compensation terms extended to the Other 
Governmental Entity. Licensee shall notify the Town within 30 days if it enters into an 
agreement with an Other Governmental Entity that has more favorable terms than this 
Agreement and the Town shall have the right to receive the more favorable terms immediately. 

19. Applicable Law; Venue; Waiver of Jury Trial. This Agreement shall be construed in 
accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any litigation 
arising out of this Agreement shall be proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, Florida. IN 
THE EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EACH 
PARTY HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY, VOLUNTARILY AND 
INTENTIONALLY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. 

20. Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event of any litigation arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs, including the fees and expenses 
of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and including fees and expenses charged for 
representation at trial and any and all appellate levels, including post-judgment proceedings. 

21. Assignment.   
21.1. This Agreement shall not be assignable by Licensee unless such assignment is first 

approved by the Town Manager.  The Town is relying upon the apparent qualifications 
and expertise of the Licensee, and Licensee’s familiarity with the Town’s area, 
circumstances and desires. 

Page 158



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 8 of 15 

21.2. Licensee shall not assign, sublet, transfer, or otherwise dispose of this Agreement, 
or any portion thereof, or permit the Property to be occupied by other organizations, 
entities or persons, without the advance written approval of the Town.  It is specifically 
understood and agreed that the Town’s decision to either permit or deny any such 
assignment, subletting or transfer shall be within its sole and exclusive discretion and that 
any such decision by the Town shall be presumed to be reasonable. Licensee shall provide 
a minimum of thirty (30) days’ notice prior to the proposed effective date of a proposed 
assignment. In the event any assignment is approved by the Town Manager, the assignee 
shall agree to be bound by all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

22. Licenses. Licensee shall, without expense to the Town, be responsible for obtaining any 
necessary licenses, permits, and approvals in connection with the performance of the Services 
specified herein. 

23. Licensed or Registered Personnel. All Services to be rendered by Licensee under this 
Agreement, which are required by law to be performed by or under the direction of a duly 
licensed or registered professional, shall be rendered in compliance with such requirements. 

24. Compliance with Laws. Licensee shall not commit nor permit any violations of applicable 
federal, state, county and municipal laws, ordinances, resolutions and governmental rules, 
regulations and orders, as may be in effect now or at any time during the term of this 
Agreement, all as may be amended, which are applicable to Town, Licensee, the Property or 
the operations conducted at the Property. A violation of any such laws, ordinances, resolutions, 
rules, regulations or orders, as amended, shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement, 
and in such event, Town shall be entitled to exercise any and all rights and remedies hereunder 
and at law and in equity. 

25. Miscellaneous. 
25.1. Binding Agreement. The terms, covenants, conditions, and provisions of this 

Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective legal 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 

25.2. Severability. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement (or 
the application thereof to any circumstance or person) shall be invalid or unenforceable to 
any extent, the remaining terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of this Agreement 
shall not be affected thereby; and each remaining term, covenant, condition and provision 
of this Agreement shall be valid and shall be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by 
law unless the enforcement of the remaining terms, covenants, conditions and provisions 
of this Agreement would prevent the accomplishment of the original intent of the 
agreement between the Parties. 

25.3. Non-Discrimination. Both parties agree that there will be no discrimination against 
any person based upon race, color, sex, religious creed, ancestry, national origin, mental 
or physical handicap, in the use of the Property.  It is expressly understood that upon a 
determination by a court of competent jurisdiction that discrimination has occurred, this 
Agreement automatically terminates without any further action on the part of the other 
party, effective the date of the court order. 

25.4. Authority. Each party represents and warrants that the representative signing this 
Agreement on its behalf has all right and authority to bind and commit that Party to the 

Page 159



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 9 of 15 

terms and conditions of this Agreement and that the execution, delivery and performance 
of this Agreement has been duly authorized by Town and Licensee action. 

25.5. Regulatory Powers. The Town cannot, and hereby specifically does not, waive or 
relinquish any of its regulatory approval or enforcement rights and obligations as it may 
relate to regulations of general applicability which may govern the Property or any 
operations at the Property.  Nothing herein shall be deemed to create an affirmative duty 
of Town to abrogate its sovereign right to exercise its police powers and governmental 
powers by approving or disapproving or taking any other action in accordance with its 
ordinances, rules and regulations, federal laws and regulations and state laws and 
regulations. 

25.6. Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or otherwise 
interpreted as waiving the Town’s sovereign immunity protection existing under the laws 
of the State of Florida, or as increasing the limits of liability as set forth in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes. 

25.7. Deadlines. Whenever a deadline designated in this Agreement falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday, or Legal Holiday as defined in Section 683.01, Florida Statutes, as it may be 
amended from time to time, the deadline shall be extended to the next business day. 

25.8. Calendar Days. Unless otherwise stated, all references to “days” shall mean 
calendar days, not business days. 

25.9. Time. Time is of the essence as to each term of this Agreement. 
25.10. Force Majeure. Neither party will be liable to the other or be deemed in breach of 

this Agreement for any failure or delay in rendering performance arising out of causes 
beyond its reasonable control and without its fault or negligence. Such causes may include, 
but are not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy, terrorism, significant fires, floods, 
earthquakes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually 
severe weather, or governmental authorities’ approval delays which are not caused by any 
act or omission of Licensee. 

25.11. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are intended to be severable. If any 
provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, such provision shall be ineffective to the extent of 
such invalidity or unenforceability without in any manner affecting the validity or 
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement. 

25.12. Headings. The headings for each section in this Agreement are for the purposes of 
reference only and shall not limit or otherwise affect the meaning of any provision. 

25.13. Integration; Entire Agreement; Amendments. This writing contains the entire 
Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. This 
Agreement supersedes all prior and contemporaneous negotiations, understandings and 
agreements, written or oral, between the parties. No representations were made or relied 
upon by either party, other than those that are expressly set forth herein. This Agreement 
may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties. Such amendments shall only be 
effective if incorporated in written amendments to this agreement and executed by duly 
authorized representatives of the parties.  

Page 160



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 10 of 15 

25.14. Waiver. There shall be no waiver of any right related to this Agreement unless in 
writing and signed by the party waiving such right.  No delay or failure to exercise a right 
under this Agreement shall impair such right or shall be construed to be a waiver of such 
right.  Any waiver shall be limited to the particular right so waived and shall not be deemed 
a waiver of the same right at a later time or of any other right under this Agreement.  Waiver 
by any party of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be considered as 
or constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any other breach of the same or any other 
provision of this Agreement. 

25.15. Intent to be Legally Bound. By signing this Agreement, the Parties confirm and 
state that they have carefully read the Agreement, that they know the contents thereof, that 
they fully expect to carry out each and every provision, and that they intend to be legally 
bound by the rights and obligations set forth herein. 

25.16. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Neither Party intends to directly or substantially 
benefit a third party by this Agreement.  Therefore, the Parties agree that there are no third 
party beneficiaries to this Agreement and that no third party shall be entitled to assert a 
claim against either of them based upon this Agreement. 

25.17. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously or in any number 
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall 
constitute one and the same agreement. 

25.18. No Authority to Bind Municipality. Licensee shall have no authority to contract 
for or legally bind the Town with respect to any matter, including but not limited to the 
subject matter of this Agreement.  

25.19. Survival of Provisions. Any terms or conditions of this Agreement that require acts 
beyond the date of the term of this Agreement shall survive termination of this Agreement 
and shall remain in full force and effect unless and until the terms or conditions are 
completed. 

25.20. Waiver. The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take 
affirmative action with respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms 
of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any 
future violation, breach or wrongful conduct. 

[THIS SPACE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK.] 
[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS.]  

Page 161



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 11 of 15 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date 
written below. 

FOR Licensee: 

       WAVEY ACAI BOWLS, LLC, a Florida  
       Limited Liability Company 
Witness:  
 

Sign:        Sign:        

Print:        Print Name:       

       Title:        

Sign:        Date Executed:      

Print:        

 

FOR THE Town: 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, a Florida 
municipal corporation 

Attest: 

 

              
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk, MMC    Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
       Date Executed:      

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

 

       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
  

Page 162



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 12 of 15 

EXHIBIT “A” 
TERMS OF USE 

Licensee shall use the Property pursuant to the Agreement between it and the Town of Surfside as 
further set forth herein.  

1. Use: Licensee shall use the Property to conduct the “Town of Surfside Farmers’ Market.” 
Licensee shall serve as the primary point of contact to the Town Manager for the Market. 
Licensee is responsible for communicating with and managing all Market vendors, suppliers, 
community partners, and sponsors.  The Market is intended to provide the community with 
access to fresh goods provided by vendors selling locally grown or produced vegetables, fruits, 
flowers, herbs, baked goods, honey, kosher options, juices, plants, and artisanal goods.   

2. Market Location: The surface parking lot located at the northwest corner of 95th Street and 
Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida and which is designated Folio Number 14-2235-007-0190. 

3. Market Days and Times: Use of the Property shall be restricted to the designated business 
hours of the Market. The Market may be open on Sundays beginning September 1, 2019 from 
9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. The Town may suspend Licensee’s use of the Property where the Town 
finds that the Property is needed for alternative purposes. 

4. Market Days Set Up Times: Set up shall occur no more than one hour and a half before each 
Market Day and breakdown shall be completed no more than one hour and a half after each 
Market Day.  

5. Site-Plan. Licensee’s use of the Property shall be according to a site plan approved by the 
Town Manager. The Property may not be used by Licensee until a Site Plan is approved by the 
Town Manager. A Site Plan shall be submitted to the Town Manager for approval at least ten 
business days before the first Market Day.  
5.1. The Site Plan is subject to approval by all Town Departments, including but not limited 

to: Police, Fire, Public Works, Building, Code Compliance, and Town Manager.  
5.2. The Property will be organized in a safe manner to protect attendees. All electrical cords 

and similar materials must be covered so as not to pose a hazard to the public.  
5.3. All related Fire Marshall and Building Official’s related requirements must have been 

complied with prior to the start of the Market.  
5.4. Licensee agrees that the Town may have one canopy site on each Market Day for the 

purpose of selling Town-related merchandise or to promote Town events and programs.  
5.5. The Site Plan must provide for the use of electricity at the Property, including but not 

limited to the use of generators or other energy generating equipment. Licensee 
acknowledges that electric service at the Property is limited and not sufficient to provide 
electricity to all vendors. 

6. Vendors. Licensee shall submit a list of Vendors to the Town Manager for approval at least 
ten business days before the first Market Day. The Market may not be conducted until the 
Vendor list has been approved by the Town Manager. Licensee shall have no more than the 
approved number of Vendors participating in the Farmers Market at any given time. Licensee 
shall not reduce or increase the amount of vendors without the express, written consent of the 
Town Manager and/or his/her designee. 

Page 163



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 13 of 15 

6.1. Vendors are required to have proper permits appropriate to the products being sold. 
Vendors should contact Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation 
and/or Miami-Dade County Public Health department for proper licensing and 
requirements. Scales must be certified. Licensee must obtain copies of all vendors’ licenses 
and permits prior to vendors participating in the Market and must make the copies available 
to the Town upon request.  

7. Vendor Activity.  
7.1. Licensee shall ensure that all Vendors acknowledge that the use/or placement of tables, 

chairs, products, boxes or signs outside of it assigned vendor space is strictly prohibited. 
Vendors agree to sell product within their assigned space only. All vendor activity must 
be conducted within the booth space provided. This includes giving out free samples and 
recruiting customers. Any Vendor activity related to the Market outside the assigned 
vendor space is prohibited.  

7.2. Licensee shall ensure that every Vendor anchor its 10 x 10’ canopy on all four (4) corners 
with a minimum of twenty (20) pound anchors on each corner regardless of weather 
conditions. Vendors will be asked to remove its tent for failure to comply with these 
requirements.  

7.3. Any canopies measuring over 10 x 10’ will require a building permit each week used.  
7.4. The term "organic" shall not be used without certification under USDA NOP rules. Giving 

any false information regarding the products being sold is strictly prohibited.  
7.5. Vendors must clearly display their prices. 
7.6. Vendors must set up for every Market Day and must arrive no later than one-half hour 

before Market opening time in order to be prepared for business at the Market's opening 
time.  

7.7. Vendors must provide clean and safe tables, tents, baskets or stands to display products. 
There will be no sales from the surfaces of pick-up trucks or other vehicles. Vendors must 
display at the Farmer’s Market all licenses and permits required.  

7.8. Licensee will ensure that all vendors maintain their area in a neat and tidy condition, and 
must leave the Event Site within one hour of Farmer’s Market closing, leaving behind no 
equipment, trash or debris.  

8. Permitted Products. All products offered for sale at the Property shall be of high quality and 
with prices clearly visible to the public. Any and all prepared foods must be properly labeled 
in accordance with applicable government regulations. Licensee agrees not to sell or distribute 
or allow any Vendors to sell or distribute any products that the Town believes are non-
conforming. The Town of Surfside Farmers’ Market excludes the sale of used, antique, 
purchased-for- resale, or flea market-type items. 

9. Storage. Licensee may not utilize any Town property to store property or equipment for use at 
the Farmers Market without the prior, written consent of the Town Manager and/or his/her 
designee. 

10. At the end of each Market Day, Licensee shall vacate the Property in clean condition and 
deliver it to the Town in its pre-Event condition, free from all personal property, equipment or 
inventory. Upon Licensee's failure to do so, Town may remove any personal property, 

Page 164



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 14 of 15 

equipment and inventory from the Property and have them delivered to Licensee, placed in 
storage at Licensee's expense or discarded, at Town's sole discretion. All perishable items will 
be disposed of as Town deems appropriate, without compensation to Licensee or its vendors. 
The Licensee agrees that it shall pay and be responsible for the Town’s actual costs to restore 
the Property to its pre-Market Day condition at the conclusion of any Market Day where 
Licensee fails to deliver the Property as required by this Agreement.  

11. Licensee shall not place or attach any personal property, fixtures, or structures to the Property 
without the prior written consent of the Town. 

12. Licensee’s use of the Property shall, at a minimum: a) not adversely affect the Property; b) not 
adversely affect the property of any third parties; c) not inhibit pedestrian movement within the 
Property; d) not create conditions which are a threat to public safety and security; and e) not 
constitute a nuisance with respect to neighboring uses. 

13. A Market Day may be terminated by the Town, through the Town Manager or his or her 
designee, the Chief of Police, Fire Chief, Building Official, Public Works Director, and/or a 
Code Compliance Officer for the protection of the public welfare and safety. Licensee 
expressly acknowledges and agrees that in the event that the Market is shut down, the Town 
shall not be liable for any damages. 

14. The Licensee shall keep the sidewalks next to the event site and within the event site open and 
clear for pedestrian traffic.  

15. Trash Removal and Recycling: Licensee is responsible for all trash removal and will provide 
recycling receptacles. As needed during each Market Day and at the end of each Market Day, 
the Licensee shall empty all waste receptacles and recycling bins, including Town bins, within 
the Property. Licensee and its vendors shall not use waste receptacles or recycling bins of 
neighboring properties.  
15.1. Licensee may use any waste receptacles available at the Property. Garbage or bags 

shall not be left on top or around the bins.  No food or food waste from vendors is allowed 
in the bins. Vendors will be responsible for removing all other garbage from the event site. 
Licensee shall be charged $100 per Market Day for any additional garbage removed from 
the site by Town Staff. 

15.2. At the conclusion of each Market Day, Licensee agrees to remove all additional 
trash from the Property, including garbage from Town cans at the Property.  

16. Staffing: Licensee agrees that no staffing or assistance from the Town will be required to 
conduct the Market. 

17. Supervision. Licensee shall provide adequate supervision of the Property at all times it 
conducts or sanctions activities thereon. 

18. Police. Licensee shall coordinate with the Town to address the need, if any, for additional police 
presence on a Market Day at the Property. Notwithstanding, the Licensee shall be responsible 
for the safety of the public and its invitees at the Property.  

19. Parking/Traffic. Licensee shall submit a parking and traffic plan to the Town for approval 
prior to conducting the Market. There will be no public or vendor parking at the Property unless 
previously approved by Town. 

Page 165



Limited Revocable License Agreement between the Town of Surfside and Wavey Acai Bowls, LLC for Farmers Market 
Page 15 of 15 

20. Signage and Marketing. Licensee may provide temporary, directional signage at a location 
approved in writing by the Town and two (2) banners at the Property on each Market Day. The 
Town may assist Licensee in promoting the Market through the Town’s existing 
communication channels.  

21. Noise. Licensee shall comply with the Town’s Noise Ordinance.  
22. Prohibited Items:  

22.1. Styrofoam and plastic straws are prohibited to be used or distributed at the Market. 
Licensee acknowledges receipt of the Town’s Ordinance No. 2018-1676 related to plastic 
straws. 

22.2. No alcohol is permitted in the Property without proper licensing, permits, insurance, 
and advance written Town approval.  

23. Weather: Licensee shall comply with the Parks and Recreation Operational Policy when 
weather conditions require clearing the Property and/or by any such request issued by a Town 
representative. In the event inclement or severe weather is impending or is forecasted to affect 
the Market area within 48 hours prior to a scheduled Market Day, Licensee shall confer with 
the Town Manager or his designee on or before 10:00 a.m. the Friday preceding a Market Day 
to determine whether the Market will be shut down. The Town, in its sole discretion reserves 
the right to prohibit Licensee’s use of the Property due to inclement or severe weather.  

24. Government Approvals/Permits: Licensee is solely responsible for obtaining any and all 
governmental approvals and permits that may be needed to operate the Market. 

25. Town Approval. The Town has the sole authority to issue a final approval for use of the 
Property. Any approvals will be in writing.  The Town Manager may suspend this license due 
to conflicting activities, failure of the Licensee to comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, for health or safety issues, or for the best interests of the Town.  

Page 166



h ^ ^ A
l\ noMO^ - /'

"//-o,„nn^

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayo(^ai^ Member^fJb^To^wn Commission
From: Guillermo Olmediilo, Town Manag{

Date: August 13, 2019

Subject: Water Supply Plan Work Authorization

In 2005 the Florida Legislature enacted significant changes to Florida Statute (F.S.)
Chapter 163 - Intergovernmental Resources and Chapter 373 - Water Resources to
address the State's water supply needs. These changes required a stronger link between
regional water supply plans prepared by water management districts and comprehensive
plans prepared by local governments. In addition, improved coordination between local
land use planning and local water supply planning was mandated.

Chapter 163 F.S. and Chapter 373 F.S. requires that the Town of Surfside identify how
future water supply needs will be met through the preparation of a Water Supply Facilities
Work Plan (Work Plan). The Work Plan must have a minimum planning horizon of 10
years and must be incorporated into the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan. The
Work Plan must be completed within 18 months of the South Florida Water Management
District (SFWMD) adopting or updating its own Lower East Coast (LEC) regional water
supply plan.

The most recent update to the SFWMD regional LEC water supply plan was adopted in
November 2018. As such, the Town must update its Water Supply Facilities Work Plan
and any other corresponding chapters within its Comprehensive Plan by May 2020. The
previous Town Water Supply Facilities Work Plan was adopted in 2015.

The request is for approval of the work authorization in order for the Town Planner to
prepare the updated Water Supply Facilities Work Plan as required by Chapter 163 and
Chapter 373 of Florida State Statutes. This is a budgeted item as the $15,000 required
for this item was funded in the FY19 Budget.

Reviewed by GO Prepared by SSG

3GG

Page 167



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK

AUTHORIZATION NO. 122 WITH CALVIN GIORDANO &

ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING AND PLANNING

SERVICES RELATED TO THE PREPARATION AND

UPDATE OF THE TOWN'S WATER SUPPLY FACILITIES

WORK PLAN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO

EXECUTE THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING

THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO

IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE

WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes ("Consultants' Competitive

Negotiation Act), the Town of Surfside ("Town") entered into a Continuing Professional

Services Agreement (the "Agreement") with Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc. ("Consultant")

for professional general architectural, engineering, and surveying and mapping services on

October 6, 2014; and
*

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement, Consultant and the

Town have agreed to enter into Work Authorization No. 122 ("Work Authorization") attached

hereto as Exhibit "A", authorizing the Consultant to provide professional engineering and

planning services in connection with the preparation and update of the Town's Water Supply

Facilities Work Plan, as required by Chapter 163 and 373, Florida Statutes ("Services"); and

WHEREAS, the Work Authorization attached as Exhibit "A" provides for a scope of

services detailing the Services to be provided by Consultant, as well as compensation for the

Services in an amount not to exceed $15,000; and

WHEREAS, Consultant has agreed to provide the Services described in the Work

Authorization to be entered into with the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that approval of the Work Authorization

between Consultant and the Town is in the best interest of the Town.

Page 168



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated

into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Approval of Work Authorization. The Work Authorization of the

Consultant to provide the Services attached hereto as Exhibit "A," as acceptable to the Town

Manager and approved as to form and legality by the Town Attorney, is approved. The Town

Manager is authorized to execute the Work Authorization attached hereto as Exhibit "A" on

behalf of the Town.

Section 3. Authorization of Town Officials. The Town Manager and/or his

designee are authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the terms and conditions of the

Work Authorization.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon

adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13"' day of August, 2019.

Motion By:

Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Tina Paul

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Attest: Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Page 169



Sandra Novoa, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfinan Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

Page 170



Calvin, Giordano S Associates, Inc.
E XCE PT I ONAL SOLUT I ONS"

Building Code Services

Civil Engineering / Roadway
& Highway Design

Coastal Engineering

Code Eiilorcemeni

Construction Engineering &
Inspection {CEI|

Construction Services

Data Technologies &
Development

Electrical Engineering

Engineering

Environmental Services

Facilities Management

Geographic Information
Systems (GIS)

Governmental Services

Indoor Air Quality

Landscape Architecture

Planning

Project Management

Redevelopment
& Urban Design

Surveying & Mapping

Traffic Engineering

Transportation Planning

Water / Utilities Engineering

Website Development

1800 Eller Drive

Suite 600

Fort Lauderdate, PL

33316

954.921.7781 phone
954.921,8807 fax

www.cgasolutions.com

July 19, 2019

Mr. Guillermo Olmedillo

Town Manager

TOWN OFSURFSIDE

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

RE: Work Authorization No. 122

Surfside Water Supply Plan Update

CGA Proposal No. 19-3204

Dear Mr. Olmedillo:

Enclosed for your review and approval is Work Authorization No. 122 for

Surfside Water Supply Plan Update. The scope of the project includes Town of
Surfside - Water Supply Plan Update.

The Scope of Services to be furnished under this Work Authorization includes
Civil Engineering and Planning as shown on the attached Work Authorization.

The Basis of Compensation is hourly based upon the established rates pursuant to
the Professional Services Agreement between the Town and CGA for a total not

to exceed $15,000.00.

Sincerely,

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Chris Giordano

Vice President

FORTLAUDERDALE MIAMI-DAOE WEST PALM BEACH CLEARWATER/TAMPA ESTERO PORTST.LUCIEPage 171



WoHc Authorization No. 122

July 19,2019
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. Proposal No. 19-3204

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

Surfside Water Supply Plan Update

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

Calvin, Giordano & Associates (CGA) is pleased to submit this proposal for Professional
Services related to the Town of Surfside Water Supply Facilities Work Plan (WSFWP) Update.
This proposal includes an update to the Town of Surfside Water Supply Facilities Work Plan
and associated amendments to the Town's Comprehensive Plan in order to bring those plans
into compliance with the recent update to the Lower East Coast Water Supply Plan (LEC Plan)
as required by Florida Statutes 163.3177(6)(c)3. The Water Supply Facilities Work Plan must
cover a minimum planning horizon of 10 years.

I. Professional Engineering Services

A. Civil Engineering

1. Assist with the preparation of the Town of Surfside Water Supply Facilities
Work Plan based on the statutory requirements, the Engineering tasks will
include the following:

• Evaluate the current capacity of Town of Surfside facilities and water
supply system, based on data obtained (i.e. design capacity, operational
capacity, etc.), to analyze if the water system has adequate capacity
available to meet projected growth demands.

• Revise existing water demand projections to be consistent with the
Lower East Coast Regional Water Supply Plan (LEC Plan). Current
and projected needs and sources will be analyzed based on water
demands for water supply.

•  Identify future demand projections and water withdrawal needed to
serve conversion areas and provide details within Work Plan on how
these areas will be encouraged to connect to the water supply system.

n. Professional Planning Services

A. Update the Town of Surfside Water Supply Facilities Work Plan based on the South
Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) Lower East Coast Water Supply

Page 172



Work Authorization No. 122

July 19,2019
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. Proposal No. 19-3204

Plan (Adopted Nov 2018), on the SFWMD Water Supply Facility Work Plan
Update Checklist and on the Miami-Dade County WSFWP.
1. Coordinate with Miami-Dade County, the Town's water provider, t\o obtain

needed information to complete the Town's updated plan.
2. Update information received from Coimty from their updated WSFWP

including the current and future population, projected level of service (LOS)
standards or per capita use rates, and both current and future water supply
sources to meet demand over the planning period.

3. Update the Consumptive Use Permit (CUP) information for the water supplier
and reconcile data in the CUP with data in the Lower East Coast Regional Water
Supply Plan (LEC Plan) and the Comprehensive Plan as needed.

4. Update existing and future water treatment facilities and their capacity to meet
projected water demand. Revise and update the status of related capital
improvement projects for water supplier to be consistent with the planned
infi^tructure needs of the planning horizon. Both alternative and traditional
water supply projects will be included in the update in addition to a 5-year
schedule of capital improvements deemed necessary within the short-term
planning period

5. Gather any and all existing contracts for bulk purchases, sales or water from
water supplier for inclusion in the Work Plan document as necessary.

6. Revise existing water demand projections to be consistent with the LEC Plan
and the County's WSFWP. Current and projected needs and sources will be
analyzed based on water demands for potable water, self-served areas such as
private wells, and areas serviced by non-potable water for agricultural,
industrial, or irrigation purposes if need.

7. Identify and update any current or proposed programs, policies or practices
geared towards water conservation, reclamation or reuse by water supplier.

8. If necessary, identify future demand projections and water withdrawal needed
to serve well and septic tank conversion areas and provide details with the Work
Plan on how these areas will be encouraged to connect to the water supply
system.

9. If necessary, identify geographical areas and projected withdrawal amounts for
existing and future domestic self-supply systems. Provide details of future
plans to provide regional water service to these areas in the planning period, if
any. Identify potential impacts to existing Minimum Flow and Levels (MFLs)
water reservations, and/or restricted allocation areas in the updated planning
period as applicable.

B. Update the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan text related to potable water
supply as necessary per the updated WSFWP.

Page 173



Work Authorization No. 122

July 19, 2019
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. Proposal No. 19-3204

1. Based upon the updated Work Plan document as referenced in the task above,
revise any Data, Inventory and Analysis within the Comprehensive Plan as it
relates to potable water including water demand projections, water supply
sources and water supply facilities.

2. Based upon the updated Work Plan document as referenced in the task above,
revise any Goals, Objectives and Policies with the Comprehensive Plan as it
relates to concurrency for water supply availability, water conservation,
alternative water supply projects, reclaimed water programs, LOS standards,
water supply/source needs and demands, and intergovernmental coordination
with water supplier, regulatory agencies and others as appropriate. In addition,
identification of any joint planning or joint infrastructure service areas related
to water supply.

C. Assist in the Transmitlal of Work Plan Updates and Comprehensive Plan
Amendments.

1. Assist with review, adoption and Iransmittal to the State and other regulatory
agencies by attending one Local Planning Agency meeting and two public
hearings with the Towm Commission.

D. It is anticipated for CGA staff to make one major set of edits based on the initial
draft along with edits based on input from the Planning and Zoning Board and
Town Commission meetings. Four meetings are included in this scope including
with one meeting with Town staff to review initial comments as wells as attendance
at the Planning and Zoning Board as well as two Town Commission meetings. Any
additional review or meeting attendance is not included in the scope and can be
provided at an additional services.

2. BASIS OF COMPENSATION

Hourly rates with an estimated fee not to exceed $15,000.00. Payments to be made monthly.

3. SUBMITTED

Submitted by; ^ Date:
Chris Giordano, Vice President

4. APPROVAL

Submitted by: Date:
Guillemio Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 174



KlUXW

h ^ ^ /f
h

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Honorable Mayor, Vice-M^yt5rand MemBej^s of the Town Comi^ssion
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager t /

August 13. 2019

Approval to Modify the Parking Rate and Parking Time Limits for Off-Street
Parking (Municipal Parking Lots)

In an effort to improve parking in the Town's business district and Municipal Parking Lots,
the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) was tasked with providing
recommendations regarding Off-Street Parking. The DVAC convened on June 20, 2019,
and provided recommendations regarding adjustments to Off-Street parking time limits,
adjustment to Off-Street parking rates, and outreach efforts to the business community
on the benefits of the Town's existing business parking pass program.

In the July 9, 2019, Commission meeting the Town Commission approved Item No. 9B,
authorizing the following modifications to the Off-Street parking rates, and Off-Street
parking time limits:

• Weekends / Holidays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM $3.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is not renewable

o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is renewable

• Weekdays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is not renewable,
o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM $2.00 / hour with a 4-hour limit that is renewable

Town of Surfside residents with valid Town issued parking permits will be entitled to the
rights and privileges presently granted in regards to On-Street and Off-Street parking
spaces.

The budget impact of modifying the Parking Meter Rate for Off-Street Parking from the
previous Flat Rate Based System ($1.75 / hour at all times) to a Variable Rate Based
System in conjunction with the new parking time limits will be positive on parking
revenues.

Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution setting the new Off-Street parking
rates and time limits to address Town parking.

Prepared by: Captain John Bambis Reviewed by: Chief Julio Yero

3H

Page 175



RESOLUTION NO. 19- _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING 
OFF-STREET VARIABLE PARKING RATES FOR 
MUNICIPAL PARKING LOTS AND ESTABLISHING 
PARKING TIME LIMITS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the Town has experienced an ever-growing influx of vehicles 
occupying the supply of parking spaces in the business district and municipal lots, and a 
lack of available parking spaces caused by vehicles parking in spaces for extended periods 
of time; and  

WHEREAS, in order to address or alleviate the parking concerns, the Town 
Commission wishes to modify the parking meter rates for off-street parking on municipal 
parking lots from a flat rate system to a variable rate system, and establish parking time 
limits during peak weekend/holidays and weekday hours; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that modifying the parking meter rates 
to a variable rate for off-street parking on municipal lots, and establishing parking time 
limitations during peak hours, will address parking issues and is in the best interest of the 
Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.   The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval.   The Town Commission hereby approves the following 
Off-Street Variable Parking Rates for municipal parking lots, and parking time limitations 
for weekends/holidays and weekday parking:  

• Weekends / Holidays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM  $3.00 /hour with a 4-hour limit, not renewable
o 5:00 PM – 9:00 AM $2.00 /hour with a 4-hour limit, renewable

• Weekdays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM  $2.00 /hour with a 4-hour limit, not renewable
o 5:00 PM – 9:00 AM $2.00 /hour with a 4-hour limit, renewable

Page 176



Section 3.  Authorization and Implementation.  The Town Manager is hereby 
authorized and directed to take any and all such actions as are required to implement the terms of 
this Resolution. 

Section 4.  Effective Date.    This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ______ day of August, 2019. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  ____ 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 177



i  rtOWBiA .. Jj

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town ManaS ^
Date: August 13, 2019

Subject: Hurricane Shutter Use Ordinance

At the June 11, 2019 meeting, the Town Commission approved moving forward with an
ordinance regulating non-residential hurricane shutter use. The following adjustments
were made based on direction at the meeting:

•  the ordinance only applies to non-residential use
•  defining when compliance would be applicable

Code Compliance staff would be utilized to ensure compliance.

No budgetary impact besides the use of Code Compliance staff time. Violations are
subject to the $25.00 per day fine for a first-time offense and a $50.00 per day fine for the
second or repeat offense per the adopted Town fine schedule.

The Administration seeks Town Commission approval on second reading of the
ordinance as presented.

Reviewed by Prepared by

4A1

Page 178



Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-   1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 2 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 3 
14, “BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS” OF 4 
THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES BY CREATING 5 
SECTION 14-58, “STORM SHUTTERS AND HURRICANE 6 
PROTECTION DEVICES”; PROVIDING FOR 7 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 8 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 9 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  10 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) is committed to the health and safety of its 11 
residents, businesses, and visitors; and 12 

WHEREAS, Chapter 14 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”) pertains to buildings 13 
and building regulations; and 14 

WHEREAS, storm shutters and hurricane protection devices provide important protection 15 
from the potentially disastrous effects of weather events; and  16 

WHEREAS, the use of storm shutters and hurricane protection devices in times when there 17 
is not an impending storm or hurricane diminish the aesthetics of the Town’s residential and 18 
commercial areas, have a detrimental effect on the Town’s economy, and can create unnecessary 19 
safety risks; and 20 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that regulations should be adopted to prohibit 21 
use of these devices when severe weather events, such as tropical storms or hurricanes, are not 22 
present or looming; and 23 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend Chapter 14 of the Town’s Code to 24 
create Section 14-58 to regulate the use of storm shutters and hurricane protection devices; and 25 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Ordinance is necessary for the public 26 
health, safety and welfare of the Town. 27 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 28 
OF SURFSIDE AS FOLLOWS:1  29 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 30 
herein by this reference. 31 

 
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

Page 179



Page 2 of 3 

Section 2. Town Code Amended. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 32 
Florida is hereby amended by amending by creating a new Section 14-58, which section reads as 33 
follows: 34 

Chapter 14 – Buildings and Building Regulations 35 

*** 36 

Article III. – Property Maintenance Standards 37 

*** 38 

Section 14-58. Storm Shutters and Hurricane Protection Devices.  39 

(a) During the period from December 1 to May 31, no storm shutters or hurricane protection 40 
devices on any non-residential structures certified for occupancy shall remain in a 41 
closed/secured or partially closed/secure position so as to block or cover windows, openings, 42 
or doors except in the event of severe weather conditions as announced by a watch or warning 43 
issued by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) or any of its offices 44 
or successor entities for any portion of the Town. In the event of such severe weather 45 
conditions as announced by a watch or warning issued by NOAA or any of its offices or 46 
successor entities, storm shutters or hurricane protection devices may be used to protect non-47 
residential building/structure openings.  Storm shutters or hurricane protection devices must 48 
be removed within seven days following either the storm or hurricane’s passage or the 49 
termination of a declared state of emergency by the Town, whichever occurs later.  50 

(b) During the period of June 1 to November 30, protection from windborne debris through the 51 
use of storm shutters and hurricane protection devices is encouraged for all non-residential 52 
structures certified for occupancy in the Town. During this period, in the event that the upon 53 
NOAA National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration or any of its offices or successor 54 
entities issues issuing a watch or warning for a named tropical storm or hurricane for any 55 
portion of the Town, storm shutters or hurricane protection devices may be used to protect 56 
non-residential building/structure openings. up to ten days prior to storm landfall and Storm 57 
shutters or hurricane protection devices must be removed within seven days may remain in 58 
place for no more than ten days following either the storm or hurricane’s passage or the 59 
termination of a declared state of emergency by the Town, whichever occurs later.  60 

Secs. 14-589 – 14-75. – Reserved. 61 

*** 62 

Section 3. Codification. It is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions 63 
of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, and that the 64 
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered, and the word “ordinance” may be 65 
changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to 66 
accomplish such intentions. 67 

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable 68 
and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 69 

Page 180



Page 3 of 3 

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 70 
sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 71 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 72 

Section 5. Conflicts. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of 73 
resolutions, in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 74 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 75 
final adoption on second reading.  76 

PASSED on first reading on the 9th day of July, 2019. 77 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the 13th day of August, 2019.  78 

 On Final Reading Moved By:        79 

 On Final Reading Second By:        80 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 81 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    82 
Commissioner Michael Karukin   83 
Commissioner Tina Paul    84 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   85 
Mayor Daniel Dietch     86 

 87 
 88 
       89 

       Daniel Dietch 90 
Mayor 91 

ATTEST: 92 
 93 
 94 
       95 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 96 
Town Clerk 97 
 98 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  99 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  100 
 101 
 102 
       103 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 104 
Town Attorney 105 

Page 181



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date: August 13, 2019 

Subject: Prohibiting Hotels in H40    

The Town Commission directed staff to prepare an ordinance prohibiting hotels on the west side 

of Collins Avenue, south of 93rd Street in H40 zoning district. It was approved on first reading by 

the Town Commission at the March 12, 2019 meeting. The Planning and Zoning Board analyzed 

the proposed ordinance at their April 30, 2019 meeting. They were presented with the options 

discussed at the Commission meeting, including limiting the prohibition to south of 90th Street,  

limiting the size of hotels from 90th to 93rd to 100 feet in length, and grandfathering existing 

hotels.  Staff prepared an analysis to show impacts of hotels versus multifamily relating to density, 

water consumption, parking requirements and trips generated per use.  After much public 

comment and discussion by the Board, the request was to defer the request for further analysis. 

The Planning and Zoning Board requested crime statistics, consequences of grandfathering hotels 

for the hotel owner and to confirm if the impacts are related to use and to evaluate creating 

development criteria in lieu of the complete prohibition. The Town Commission granted the 

deferral requesting that staff analyze the following: the impacts of boutique hotels, short term 

rentals, limiting aggregation and allowing office space. 

Crime Statistics 

Attachment A is a crime statistical analysis provided by the Town’s Police Department. 

Grandfathering 

In the past, the Planning and Zoning Board has not been amenable to implementing 

grandfathering of structures when prior ordinances have been adopted. However, those 

ordinances impacted the design of a proposed structure. In those instances, if an existing hotel 

was destroyed due to force majeure, the use would still be permissible with the opportunity for 

the structure to be developed, although it would need to follow revised design standards, such 

as limitations on building length. The Board heard from property owners who indicated their 

concerns that if the use of a hotel is prohibited and there is no opportunity to rebuild an existing 

4A2

Page 182



 
  

 
 

facility, an operator would have serious consequences. The Board asked staff to identify these 

potential issues.  

If a use is no longer permitted, the existing facility will become non-conforming. Therefore, they 

may have challenges getting approved for loans or refinancing, and for insurance. They may also 

have difficulties selling the property as a new owner would have no choice but to demolish the 

building or partake in comprehensive improvements to convert the structure to a conforming use, 

which may be too cost prohibitive. By designating a structure non-conforming, it would not only 

affect future sales, financing and insurance, but would limit improvements. Less than 50% of the 

cost of value could be completed, otherwise the use would need to be abandoned.  

Impacts of the Use 

The Board also requested Staff to evaluate if the impacts are related to the use. Staff found that 

the most significant impacts relating to traffic and parking is hotels with ballrooms. However, it 

is clear that the impacts of tourism hinge on scale. “Boutique” style hotels can be more 

representative of a residential community with reduced amenities and impacts.  This is present 

in many historic towns, such as Key West, where Boutique style hotels are located along Duval 

Street and resort-type hotels are located along the beach. This is also the case in Naples. The 

downtown and areas off the beach have smaller scale facilities, while the resorts are typically 

concentrated on the beach or golf courses.  

Boutique Hotels 

As it was stated under the impacts of the use, Boutique style hotels with limited amenities are 

more consistent with a residential neighborhood. Sarasota County recently adopted a Boutique 

Hotel District which allows hotels limited to 75 rooms. St. Pete Beach has a Boutique Hotel/Condo 

District. There is a limitation of 50 units per acre for hotels and full-service restaurants are only 

permitted as conditional uses.  

Short Term Rentals 

The code currently permits short term rentals limited to three times per year. Concerns with short 

term rentals are often the lack of regulation and responsiveness due to no staffing on site relating 

to the use. If a unit is rented out with the owner off-site, management of the condominium is 

often not equipped to deal with issues. Therefore, the police would be called, causing a strain on 

this department. A hotel has more staffing and structure to deal with issues. If an expansion of 

short term rentals were to be considered, it would be suggested that the building be staffed 

appropriately, such as a hotel. While the expansion of short term rentals may be something to 

consider, it does not appear to be an alternative to prohibiting hotels.  

Limiting Aggregation  

Limiting aggregation for the purposes of hotel development would be a way to control the size 

and scale of a hotel. If a hotel was limited to 100 feet in length, the following should be included 

Page 183



 
  

 
 

to further control the massing: no more than one hotel per lot, increase the side setbacks for 

hotels to 15% of the lot width and to require a 25% reduction of allowable density.  

Attachment B is a graphic demonstrating the following:  

1. A 100-foot wide lot with proposed setbacks of 15 feet (15%) on either side.  

2. A 150-foot wide lot with proposed setbacks of 22.5 feet (15%) on either side. 

Office Space  

Staff performed an analysis based on the International Traffic Engineering (ITE) Standards for 

trip generation. Office space needs to be broken down by business office versus medical office. 

Medical office generates more daily trips at peak hour than all uses including hotels with 

ballrooms. Business office generates a slightly higher amount of peak hour trips than both hotels 

without a ballroom and multifamily residential.  

If office is use that the Town wishes to allow, a Comprehensive Plan amendment as well as a 

rezoning would be required.  If this is solely for office, additional legal analysis must be performed 

to determine if a referendum will be required as the only land use category that currently permits 

office requires an FAR, which is an intensity standard. Intensity can only be increased through a 

referendum. Staff would suggest that this becomes a mixed use category for residential/hotel 

and office so that it is regulated through density with a percentage of office permitted.  

Options 

Based on the analysis, the following are options for development standards or criteria that would 

continue to allow the use, but would offer additional limitations:  

1. Grandfather the existing developed hotels relating solely to the use of a hotel and not 

development standards.  

2. Prohibit or restrict ballrooms, hotel amenities and accessories.  For example, Board room 

space could be limited to an occupancy of no greater than 40 people.      

3. Limit building of hotels to 100 feet in length. No aggregation of lots permitted with the 

intention to develop more than one hotel per lot.  

4. Any aggregation of lots for hotel use will require a 25% reduction of allowable density.  

5. Side setbacks of 15%.  

6. Prepare a land use & zoning map and text amendment creating a mixed use 

residential/hotel and office or residential/office (excluding hotel) category allowing office 

as an accessory use.  

Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation  

The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed the additional information at their July 11, 2019 

meeting. The Board did not find justification for recommending approval on the request and 

unanimously voted to reject the code modification.   

 

Page 184



ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



H40 Zoning Designation Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Lot Length 150 feet 
Lot Width 100 feet 
Lot Area 15,000 square feet 
Building Height 40 feet 
Setbacks 
Front 20 feet 
Rear 10 feet 
Side 15 feet (15% of lot width) 

ATTACHMENT "B"

Page 202



H40 Zoning Designation Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Subject Property 

Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Neighboring Properties 

Lot Length 150 feet 150 feet 
Lot Width 150 feet 100 feet 
Lot Area 22,500 square feet 15,00 feet 
Building Height 40 feet 40 feet 
Setbacks 
Front 20 feet 20 feet 
Rear 10 feet 10 feet 
Side 22.5 feet (15% of lot width) 15 feet (15% of lot width) 

Page 203



1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough. 
Page 1 of 4 

               ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE 
LIST OF PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL, AND 
PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN THE H-40 
ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND 
ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 2 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 3 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 4 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in 5 

order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 6 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and 7 

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2019, the Town Commission directed staff to evaluate and 8 

prepare an ordinance prohibiting hotel use within the H40 zoning district south of 93rd Street; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 10 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2019 with due public notice and 11 

input; and 12 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on March 12, 2019 and 13 

recommended ____________ of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having 14 

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 15 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 16 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2019 and further finds the proposed 17 

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 18 

19 

Page 204



 
Page 2 of 4 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 20 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 21 

 22 
    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 23 

this reference: 24 
 25 
Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-41. – “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside 26 

Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  27 

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses. 28 

(a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the district 29 
in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the comprehensive plan. 30 
These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required permits and procedures 31 
described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan review and approval for 32 
compliance with the standards applicable to a particular permitted use as provided in this 33 
zoning code. 34 

(b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a permitted use 35 
in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such use has applied for 36 
and received all required development permits. 37 

(c) Table—Regulated uses. 38 

*    *    * 39 

 40 

 H30A H30B H30C H40 H-120 SD-B40 

Lodging Uses 

Hotel - - - P(7)(31) P(7) - 

Hotel Accessory Uses - - - P(7) P(7) - 

Suite Hotel - - - P(7) P(7) - 

             Key: P: Permitted   Blank: Not Permitted    (#): Refer to Notes   CU: Conditional Use 41 

*    *    *  42 

(d) Uses table notes. 43 

*    *    *  44 

                                                 
1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 205



 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 45 

(7) May provide a beauty/personal services, dining room, and coffee shop, bar or 46 
cocktail lounge, telegraph office, tobacco, candy, and newsstand, automobile rentals 47 
where rental vehicles are not kept on premises, ready to wear shops, travel agencies, gift 48 
and sundry shops, coin operated machines, washing machines, and marble, coin or 49 
amusement machines (other than gambling devices), and diet and health spas providing 50 
services solely to guests; provided, however, that such facilities may be entered only from 51 
the inside of the structure and there shall be no window or evidence of such facilities from 52 
outside the hotel or motel. 53 

*    *    *  54 

(31) Hotels must be located north of 93rd Street.  Hotels are prohibited south of 93rd 55 
Street.   56 

*    *    * 57 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 58 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 59 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 60 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 61 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 62 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 63 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 64 
appropriate word. 65 
 66 

Section 6. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 67 
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 68 

 69 
Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 70 

 71 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 12th day of March, 2019. 72 
 73 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 74 
 75 

 76 
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 77 

   78 
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 79 

 80 
 81 
  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 82 

Page 206



 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 83 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   84 
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   85 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 86 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 87 
 88 
 89 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 90 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 91 
 92 

ATTEST: 93 
 94 
________________________________ 95 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 96 
 97 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 98 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 99 
 100 
__________________________________ 101 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 102 
Town Attorney 103 

Page 207



MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 2 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From:  Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 13, 2019 

Subject: Repealing Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other Expenses” of 
the Town Code 

Background 

On March 8, 2005, the Town Commission adopted Resolution No.1690 adopting a per 
diem and travel expense policy for Town officers and employees. The policy provided that 
the Town would pay the U.S. General Services Administration’s adopted per diem rates 
and the IRS adopted mileage reimbursement rates in effect each year.  

On September 8, 2009, the Town Commission adopted Ordinance No. 1535 creating 
Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other Expenses” to provide guidelines and 
regulations of travel and other expenses related to Town business for elected or 
appointed officials of the Town. This ordinance was further amended on October 13, 2009 
by Ordinance No. 1540. Among other things, the effect of these two Ordinances was the 
repeal of Resolution No. 1690. See Ordinance No. 1540, Section 4 (providing that “[a]ny 
and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or Resolutions in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed.”). 

Analysis 

The Town wishes to adopt an updated, comprehensive Travel, Transportation and Meal 
Policy for Town officials and employees, which provides specific guidance to officials and 
employees, as well as the Town Manager and Department Directors, regarding the 
policies and procedures to be used when seeking payment or reimbursement by the Town 
for travel, transportation and meals incurred during official Town business or duties.  

Towards that end, a new Travel, Transportation and Meal Policy (the “Policy”) has been 
drafted. The Policy will be on the September 10, 2019 Commission agenda for adoption 
by Resolution of the Town Commission. A draft of the proposed Policy is attached for the 
Commission’s information in advance of the September meeting.  

4B1

Page 208



Page 2 of 2 

Attached is an Ordinance repealing Section 2-28 of the Town Code. If the Ordinance is 
approved on first reading, the Town Commission will consider the Ordinance on second 
reading on September 10, 2019. Assuming the Ordinance is adopted on second reading, 
on September 10, 2019, the Commission will also be presented with a Resolution to adopt 
the Policy.  

Budget Impact 
The budget impact is unknown at this time. 

Programming 

Upon adoption of the Ordinance on second reading, the Town Commission will consider 
a Resolution to adopt the Policy, which will be implemented immediately upon adoption.  

Commission Direction 
Town staff recommends that the Town Commission adopt the attached Ordinance 
repealing Section 2-28 of the Town Code on first reading. 

Reviewed by:  LMA Prepared by:  HSS 

Page 209



Town of Surfside 
Travel, Transportation, and Meal Policy 

1-1. POLICY.

It is the policy of the Town of Surfside to pay for all reasonable and necessary expenses 
associated with travel, transportation, and meals resulting from an employee's, elected 
official’s, or other Town Manager authorized person's attendance at any meeting, seminar, 
conference, or convention which has been properly approved as having a demonstrated 
public purpose, benefit to the Town or in the course of official Town business. Excepted 
from this policy are expenses deemed necessary by the Police Chief for undercover police 
work.  The Town Manager may make reasonable exceptions to this Policy when it is 
deemed in the Town’s best interests to do so. 

1-2. SCOPE.

This operating procedure applies to all employees of the Town of Surfside (Town) as well as 
all elected and appointed officials or other Town Manager authorized person. 

1-3. PROCEDURE.

A. Types of Authorized Travel.

1. Class A Travel - Continuous travel of twenty-four (24) hours or more away from Town
Hall. The travel day for Class A travel shall be a calendar day (midnight to midnight).
Class A travel shall include any assignments on official business outside of the routine
regular office hours of the employee or official and away from the regular place of
employment when it is considered reasonable and necessary to stay overnight and for
which travel expenses are approved as provided within this Policy.

2. Class B Travel - Continuous travel of less than twenty-four (24) hours which involves
overnight absences from Town Hall. The travel day for Class B travel shall begin at the
same time as the travel period and shall include any assignments on official business
outside of the routine regular office hours of the employee or official. Class B travel
shall include any assignments on official business outside of the regular office hours and
away from regular places of employment when it is considered reasonable and necessary
to stay overnight and for which travel expenses are approved as provided within this
policy.

3. Class C Travel - Travel for short or day trips where the traveler is not away from the
Town Hall overnight. Class C travel may receive allowance for meals as provided in this
policy. 

Page 210



 

 

B. Travel Authorization. 
 

1. Travel will be authorized for official Town of Surfside business purposes only. 
 

2. All travel subject to reimbursement must be approved in advance by the Department 
Director of the department to which the travel is to be charged and the Town Manager 
or designee.   

 
3. Authorization for Class A and B travel for Department Directors must be approved by 

the Town Manager or designee in advance. 
 

4. Class A and Class B travel overnight within the State of Florida will not normally 
be authorized for locations less than sixty (60) miles (based on the State of Florida 
Official Highway Mileage map, Google Maps, or similar system) from Town Hall. 
Under special circumstances (e.g., events/activities after 5 p.m., required 
preparation work after 5 p.m.) when through reasonable travel employees cannot 
return to Town Hall or their home by 7:00 p.m., or other similar extenuating 
circumstances, Department Directors may request overnight travel by advance 
written authorization through the Town Manager or designee. The request must be 
made on the "Town of Surfside Request for Travel and Final Cost of Travel Form" 
found in Appendix A of this Policy. The request must include the name of 
employee to travel (one form is to be used for each employee), purpose of the 
travel, period of travel, costs of travel, necessity of travel, distance from Town Hall, 
and the reason the employee needs to stay overnight. 

 
C. Reimbursement of Travel Expenses. 

 
1.  Reimbursement of travel expenses will be made in accordance with all Town of 

Surfside policies, Florida Statutes, and the Internal Revenue Code of the United States 
of America. Travel expenses of travelers will be limited to those expenses necessarily 
incurred by them in the performance of the authorized public purpose or official Town 
business. Reimbursement of travel expenses must be requested on the "Town of 
Surfside Request for Travel and Final Cost of Travel Form" (Appendix A). 

 
D. Seminars and Conferences. 

 
 1. Seminars, conferences and other events must be authorized by the Department 

Director (or Town Manager, where appropriate). Seminars and conferences to be 
attended must be directly related to the training and development of the employee, 
public official or for the Town’s benefit.  

 
The Mayor and Town Commissioners shall be reimbursed for their attendance at the 
following conferences or events which shall be pre-approved: 

• National League of Cities Conference;  
• Florida League of Cities Conference; 
• Annual Dade Days; 
• Miami-Dade League of Cities Meetings (Mayor and Town Commission  

Designee); 
• Annual National Association of Latino Elected and Appointed Officials 

(NALEO) Conference; and  
• Tallahassee, State of Florida’s capital, for lobbying on behalf of the Town. 

 
All other conferences or seminars require approval of the Town Commission. Further, all 

Page 211



 

 

conferences or seminars where more than three (3) members desire to attend require 
Commission approval. 
 

2. Expenditures for seminar and conference registration fees may be made by a Town of 
Surfside purchasing card or may be requested through the Finance Department in 
advance and after proper authorization. Payment of required expenses must be made 
payable directly to the vendor. Per Diem amounts will be paid directly to the 
employee. 
 

3. The Town of Surfside recognizes that there are times when seminar and conference fees 
cannot be paid in advance. When fees are paid at registration by the employee, 
expenditures can be reimbursed with proper approval. An explanation of why fees 
could not be or were not paid in advance must accompany the request for 
reimbursement.   

 
              E.  Lodging.   
 

1. Expenditures for accommodations/lodging may be made by a Town purchasing card 
or may be requested through the Finance Department in advance, after proper 
authorization. Payment of required expenses will be made payable directly to the 
vendor. 

 
2. Accommodations/lodging will be paid at lowest rate possible and must be substantiated 

by paid bills. The actual receipt or bill must be filed with the Finance Department. 
Employees may choose to upgrade their lodging from basic occupancy, but must pay for 
upgrades themselves. Employees will not be required to share rooms. 
 

3. When seminars or conferences provide a variety of lodging that can be used, employees 
should first choose the lodging at or closest to the event.  This Policy recognizes the 
qualitative value of staying close to the source of the event and its participants. If 
lodging isn’t available at the same location as the event, lodging will be booked at the 
most economical hotel nearest the event. Any deviation will require prior approval by 
the Town Manager. Employees may choose to upgrade their lodging to more expensive 
accommodation, but must pay for upgrades themselves.   

 
4. The Town is generally exempt from taxes and the employee should request a copy of 

the Town’s tax exempt certificate from the Finance Department before departure. Taxes 
which are charged to the employee because they do not present a copy of the Town's 
tax exempt certificate will not be reimbursed.  Exception: When an employee travels 
outside the State of Florida, taxes charged may be reimbursable.  To be exempt from 
taxes, the payment must be by a Town-issued purchasing card or check, accompanied 
by the Town’s tax exemption certificate. 

 
F.   Meals 

 
1. Meals and tips for other than local travel are limited to a per diem payment equivalent 

to the prevailing per diem established by the Internal Revenue Code Continental U.S. 
(CONUS) rate,  (website:  https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates) for 
meals and incidental expenses, (which may be reduced proportionately for partial days 
or meals otherwise provided during the travel.)  The per diem amount is inclusive of all 
meals, drinks, tips, and any other miscellaneous daily expenses that will be incurred by 
the traveler.  Employees are not required to submit meal receipts when being 
reimbursed on a per diem basis. 

Page 212

https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates


 

 

 
 

2. Per diem will be reduced by one-third each if the employee begins travel status after 
8:00 a.m. and/or ends travel before 7:00 p.m. Additionally, all meals otherwise 
provided for, excluding “continental” breakfasts, will reduce per diem payments by 
one-third.  The Town recognizes that “continental” breakfasts are generally snacks 
items occasionally provided during events. 

 
3. No allowance will be made for meals when travel is confined to the Town of Surfside, or 

immediate vicinity (a 60-mile radius from Town Hall) except when specifically authorized 
by the Town Manager upon finding that the meal facilitates Town business.  Meals 
reimbursed under this Policy must be accompanied by the itemized receipt (which 
identifies each item purchased and the record of payment, whether by cash or credit card) 
and a Meal Reimbursement Form (Exhibit B). 

 
4. This Policy prohibits reimbursement for meals that are included or provided at a 

convention, conference, or seminar registration, where the fees have been paid by the Town 
of Surfside or any other organization. 

 
 5. This Policy prohibits reimbursement for any meal that is included or provided in the fees or 

expenses for transportation paid by the Town of Surfside or any other organization, (e.g., 
airline meals, meals on trains, etc.). 

 
 6.  This Policy prohibits use of a Town purchasing card to purchase meals where travel  

money, that has included per diem advances, has been made. 
 

G.    Transportation. 
 

1. All travel must be by the most economical route.  When determining transportation, 
employees or officials will not be unduly inconvenienced to reduce costs. Employees 
must choose the basic coach fare, but may pay for upgrades themselves. 

 
 2. When planning travel, the Department Director should designate the most economical 

method of travel as noted above. The following considerations should be given for all 
trips or travel: 

 
 a. The nature of the official business. 
 
 b. The most efficient and economical means of travel (considering time of the  
  traveler, cost of the transportation, and per diem or subsistence required). 
 

c. The number of persons making the trip and the amount of equipment or 
material to be transported. 

 
3. Commercial vehicle or carrier for travel must be made or approved in advance and 

payment made payable to the vendor.  
 

4. When traveling by vehicle, publicly-owned vehicles should be used in lieu of the use of 
a privately-owned vehicle whenever possible. When travel is authorized for a privately-
owned vehicle, the employee will be entitled to a mileage allowance which will be made 
at the amounts and limits set by the Internal Revenue Code of the United States of 

Page 213



 

 

America. The mileage rate is set by the IRS each January 1st.  The 2019 rate is $0.58 per 
allowed mile.  All expenses (including repairs, maintenance, etc.) pertaining to the usage 
of a privately-owned vehicle, other than tolls and parking, are included in the mileage 
reimbursement rate.  Employees who are provided a car allowance or similar stipend 
will not be reimbursed for travel within 60 miles of Town Hall.  Travel exceeding this 
distance will be eligible for mileage rate reimbursement. 

 
5.       Vehicles may be rented for remote or emergency travel, subject to the following: 

 
a. The location of the meeting, seminar, conference, or convention is different 

than that of the lodging accommodations; or 
 
b. The rental of the automobile is less expensive than other forms of 

transportation to or from the lodging or meeting. 
 
c. Mileage will be reimbursable from the Town Hall to the point of destination 

unless the point of origin is closer. Mileage will be determined using any 
commonly available mapping tool, but the Finance Department retains the 
authority to determine the appropriate distance for reimbursement purposes.  

 
d. Whenever possible, carpooling should be utilized to minimize the cost of 

travel. When more than one Town of Surfside employee is traveling to a 
conference, meeting, or any official business, transportation should be shared 
and the Town’s cost minimized. 

 
 H.      Parking and Tolls. 
 

Payments will be allowed for parking and tolls provided that the costs are documented 
and reasonable. Parking at departing airports will be reimbursed only to the extent of the 
cost of taxi fare from the Surfside Town Hall to the Airport and back to Surfside Town 
Hall. Transfers from the airport to the destination hotel may be advanced if properly 
documented.  
 

I. Insurance. 
 

No insurance will be allowed as a reimbursable travel or transportation expense. 
Employees or officers who choose to use their personal vehicle must carry adequate 
insurance coverages.  The Town will also maintain hired and non-owned automobile 
coverages for employees driving vehicles while performing Town-related activities.  
Persons driving any car while conducting Town business should carry with them the 
Town’s insurance card. 

 
a. Other Expenses 

 
i. Incidental travel expenses may be reimbursed, with proper receipts 

and documentation. These include, but are not limited to 
 

1. Taxi fare; 
2. Ferry fares; and bridge, road, and tunnel tolls; 
3. Storage or parking fees; 

Page 214



 

 

4. Official Town of Surfside business communication, e.g. telephone or fax 
expenses; 

5. Convention/conference fees for attending events that are not included in the 
basic registration fee that directly enhance the public purpose and official 
Town of Surfside business of the attendee (e.g. additional educational 
classes/sessions, conference meals.) It will be the responsibility of the 
attendee to substantiate that the charges were proper and necessary. 

6. The Town will reimburse airline fees for one (1) checked bag only for Town 
business travel occurring for a week or less. For Town business travel 
occurring for more than seven (7) days, the Town will reimburse fees for two 
(2) checked bags. The Town will reimburse the cost of bags needed to 
transport official Town business materials, (e.g., exhibitor materials). 
Reimbursement for the bag(s) is limited to the airline’s standard checked 
baggage fee and the Town will not pay additional fees for oversize or 
overweight bags, except if assessed on any of the actual Town owned materials 
(e.g., exhibitor materials). 

 
ii. Expenses that are not reimbursable include, but are not limited to: 

 
1. Tips, Bellhop assistance (tips are included in the per diem payment amounts). 
2. Movie rentals in hotel/motel rooms. 
3. Parking tickets or traffic fines. 
4. Communication/telephone charges that are not official Town of Surfside 

business. 
5. Alcohol. 

 
J. Compensable Travel Time. Travel time will be considered as compensable hours 
 worked for non-exempt employees as outlined in the Town’s personnel policies. 
 

  

Page 215



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Town Of Surfside Request For Travel And Final Cost Of Travel Form 
 

PLEASE ATTACH ALL TRAVEL DOCUMENTATION AND RECEIPTS (EXCEPT MEALS) 

Registration Fees :      Yes No $0.00 $0.00

Early Registration Date for Discount

Transportation: Yes No $0.00 $0.00

Auto Rental Airfare

Personal Auto Tow n Auto

Per Diem: $0.00 $0.00

Lodging: Yes No  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal of Expenses: $0.00 $0.00
Total Paid by Purchasing Card $0.00 $0.00
Total Paid by Checks Account #  $0.00 $0.00
Total Reimbursable Expense: $0.00 $0.00
Other Charges Incurred During Travel:

1.  Tolls Attach Toll Receipt $0.00
2.  Parking Attach Parking Receipt $0.00
3.  Taxi or Limousine Service Attach Receipt $0.00
4.  Personal Auto Attach Mileage Information $0.00
5.  Town Auto (Fuel Only) Attach Receipt $0.00

Grand Total Reimbursable Expense: $0.00

                    Advance Request
Employee's Signature           Date ______________ Date
Department Director           Date ______________ Date
Purchasing           Date ______________ Date
Town Manager           Date ______________ Date

Finance Approval (checks payable to Employee Sent to Dept) _________________________  Date ___________

Calculation of Costs: Payee Name

           Final Cost

(mileage          x $0.58 per mile)

# of meals    x $    per day

 

* Please Indicate Organization Name receiving payment if paid by procurement card.  When requesting a check, 
state payee name and vendor number (verify address attached to vendor # is correct) 

 # days    x $   per day

REIMBURSED 
ON FINAL COST 

OF TRAVEL. 
SEE BELOW. 

Procurement Card

# of meals included: 

Final Cost
Advance 
Request

 
  

Page 216



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Town of Surfside Meal Reimbursement Form 
Required For Meals Not Paid From Per Diem Amounts 

 
 

 
 

Page 217



Page 1 of 5 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-   1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 2 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 3 
2, “ADMINISTRATION” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF 4 
ORDINANCES BY REPEALING SECTION 2-28, 5 
“REIMBURSEMENT OF TRAVEL AND OTHER 6 
EXPENSES”; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 7 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 8 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 9 
DATE.  10 

WHEREAS, Chapter 2 of the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Code of Ordinances (“Code”) 11 
pertains to administrative matters and Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other 12 
Expenses” provides regulations for reimbursement of travel and other expenses; and 13 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the policies contained in Section 2-28 of 14 
the Town Code should be set forth in a travel and reimbursement policy to be adopted by 15 
resolution; and  16 

WHEREAS, establishing the Town’s travel and reimbursement policy by resolution 17 
affords the Town the ability to adjust the policy expeditiously; and 18 

WHEREAS, the Town is in the process of establishing a new travel and reimbursement 19 
policy that conforms to state and federal laws, which policy will be considered for adoption by the 20 
Town Commission subsequent to adoption of this ordinance; and 21 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to amend Chapter 2 of the Town’s Code by 22 
repealing Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other Expenses”; and 23 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Ordinance is in the best interest of the 24 
Town. 25 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 26 
OF SURFSIDE AS FOLLOWS:1  27 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 28 
herein by this reference. 29 

Section 2. Town Code Amended. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 30 
Florida is hereby amended by repealing Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other 31 
Expenses” in its entirety as follows: 32 

Chapter 2 – Administration 33 

 
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

Page 218



Page 2 of 5 

*** 34 

Article II. – Town Commission 35 

*** 36 

Section 2-28. Reimbursement of travel and other expenses.  37 

(a)  Purpose. This purpose of this section is to establish guidelines for the reimbursement of 38 
travel, subsistence, and related expenses incurred in the performance of town business. To 39 
qualify for reimbursement, such expenses must be reasonable and prudent under the 40 
circumstances, directly related to the conduct of town business and evidenced by proper 41 
receipts. Unnecessary or excessive expenditures shall not be approved, advanced, or 42 
reimbursed by the town manager. This section pertains to all travel, all travel-related and other 43 
expenses incurred in the course of conducting town business.  44 

(b)  Guidelines for the reimbursement of expenses. Upon approval of a proper reimbursement 45 
request either under the terms of this section or pursuant to administrative guidelines that 46 
establish per diem allowances as promulgated by the town manager, the town will reimburse 47 
all travel-related expenses such as commercial transportation, lodging, meals, tips, 48 
registrations, parking fees, communications charges, as well as other business-related 49 
expenses at actual cost.  50 

(1)  Transportation expenses. Reimbursement of transportation-related expenses will be 51 
based upon the least expensive mode of transportation available, unless a more expensive 52 
mode is necessary due to business-related requirements. In determining the least 53 
expensive mode, commercial bus service will be excluded. Reimbursement for mileage 54 
will be according to the maximum rate established under Florida law if personal vehicles 55 
are used for business travel.  56 

(2)  Lodging. Reimbursement of lodging expenses will be based on what is a normal and 57 
reasonable cost for the area. Proximity to the conference, seminar, or meeting will also 58 
be taken into account. If an extra room is required because a family member or personal 59 
guest has accompanied an elected or appointed official, the town will reimburse only the 60 
cost of a single room. The town will reimburse any business-related communications 61 
costs (telephone, fax, modem, etc.). The town will not reimburse the cost of any in-room 62 
movie or personal communications costs.  63 

(3)  Meals. The town shall reimburse meals at actual cost. Total meal cost includes food, 64 
nonalcoholic beverages, taxes, and tips. Reimbursement of tips will be limited to 20 65 
percent of the total meal cost. The town will not reimburse the cost of any alcoholic 66 
beverages. Reimbursement of meal expenses will be based on what is reasonable cost for 67 
the area. The town will not reimburse meal costs to the extent they are lavish or 68 
extravagant. Alternatively, the town manager may establish a per diem allowance.  69 

(4)  Advance for anticipated travel or other expenses. Elected or appointed town officials 70 
are eligible to receive advance payment up to the total amount of travel-related expenses 71 
estimated prior to business travel or the anticipation of another expenditure related to the 72 
conduct of town business. To receive such an advance, elected or appointed officials must 73 
submit the request to the town manager within a reasonable time prior to the time the 74 
anticipated expense will occur. Within ten business days following the travel or other 75 

Page 219



Page 3 of 5 

expenditure, the town official shall account for the advance by submitting a completed 76 
reimbursement form along with all receipts as more particularly described in subsection 77 
(5) herein below. To the extent any advanced funds are left unaccounted for under the 78 
terms of this section within the time frame set forth in this subsection (4), those funds 79 
shall be returned to the town manager.  80 

(5)  Procedure for reimbursement of travel related and all other expenses. After travel has 81 
been completed and reimbursable travel-related or other business expenses have incurred, 82 
town officials must complete a travel or other expense reimbursement form prepared by 83 
the town manager and/or designee to receive reimbursement. A reimbursement form 84 
along with receipts must be submitted to the town manager and/or designee within three 85 
weeks of returning from travel or upon incurrence of an allowable business expense. 86 
Upon receipt of a completed reimbursement form, the town manager and/or designee will 87 
perform a review to determine compliance with the Town's travel and other 88 
reimbursement policies. Any noncompliance, missing information, etc. will delay the 89 
reimbursement of expenses.  90 

(c)  Prohibited reimbursable expenses. Reimbursement for the purchase of personal items, 91 
including barber and beauty parlor fees, medical expenses, clothing, etc. and expenses 92 
associated with recreation, gifts, and alcoholic beverages are specifically prohibited. Expenses 93 
for spouses, guests, or family members are not reimbursable.  94 

(d)  Verification of claims. Before the town reimburses any expense incurred in the conduct of 95 
official business, elected officials and employees of the town must attest in a form prepared 96 
by the town manager and/or her designee that the expenses were incurred in the performance 97 
of official duties related to the affairs of the town. Expenses will not be reimbursed where the 98 
applicant fails to verify the expenses. Only verifiable claims for expenses will be reimbursed. 99 
Budgeted monies not paid under this section shall be refunded to the general fund of the town.  100 

(e)  Authority of the town manager. The town manager shall have the authority to adopt 101 
administrative policies to carry out the purpose of this chapter provided however, any non-102 
travel related expenditures by an elected official in connection with town business as 103 
described herein exceeding $500.00 dollars shall be approved for payment by the commission. 104 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the town manager shall have the discretion to reject 105 
all travel and other claims that are not in compliance with this chapter or expense policies 106 
adopted by the office of the town manager.  107 

(f)  Penalties for fraudulent travel and/or other expenses and/or failure to return advanced 108 
funds. Any person who willfully makes and subscribes any such claim that he or she does not 109 
believe to be true and correct as to every material matter, or who willfully aids or assists in, 110 
or assists in, or procures, counsels, or advises the preparation or presentation of such claim 111 
that is fraudulent or is false as to any material matter, whether or not such falsity or fraud is 112 
with the knowledge or consent of the person authorized or required to present such claim, or 113 
who fails to return funds advanced and unaccounted for in accordance with this ordinance, 114 
commits a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in Section 775.082, 115 
Florida Statutes, or Section 775.083, Florida Statutes. Whoever receives an allowance or 116 
reimbursement by means of a false claim is civilly liable in the amount of the overpayment 117 
for the reimbursement of the public fund from which the claim was paid. 118 

Page 220



Page 4 of 5 

Secs. 2-29 – 2-45. – Reserved. 119 

*** 120 

Section 3. Codification. It is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions 121 
of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, and that the 122 
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered, and the word “ordinance” may be 123 
changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to 124 
accomplish such intentions. 125 

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable 126 
and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 127 
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 128 
sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 129 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 130 

Section 5. Conflicts. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of 131 
resolutions, in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 132 

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 133 
final adoption on second reading.  134 

PASSED on first reading on the 13th day of August, 2019. 135 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the    day of   , 2019.  136 

 On Final Reading Moved By:        137 

 On Final Reading Second By:        138 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 139 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    140 
Commissioner Michael Karukin   141 
Commissioner Tina Paul    142 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   143 
Mayor Daniel Dietch     144 

 145 
       146 

       Daniel Dietch 147 
Mayor 148 

ATTEST: 149 
 150 
 151 
       152 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 153 
Town Clerk 154 

Page 221



Page 5 of 5 

 155 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  156 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  157 
 158 
 159 
       160 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 161 
Town Attorney 162 

Page 222



^  ̂ i?»\ -. aOUBA J. -y

'"•0»tl» c«*

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor Members df^the Town Cor/imission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: June 11, 2019

Subject: Florida Power and Light (FPL) Light Emitting Diode (LED) Street Light
Conversion in Residential Area

Walkability and pedestrian safety have been a recurring topic within the Town of Surfside
residential area. Various methods of traffic mitigation have been implemented to assist
with pedestrian safety. An ongoing issue during evening hours is poorly dimmed lighting.
This is because the Town residential area is currently illuminated by existing 3000K High-
Pressure Sodium bulbs on cobra head fixtures, that are maintained by Florida Power and
Light (FPL). These fixtures are outdated in luminating strength and technology because
the system uses an electrified gas to create lighting. In doing so, light is directed through
a series of shields (cobra heads) which re-direct the light towards the bottom in order to
light up roadways. A lot of energy is lost through heat within the cobra head; making the
system inefficient. Various residents have expressed concerns about lighting conditions
in the residential area which lead to discussions with FPL.

Discussions between the Town and FPL have been ongoing and structured to review
alternative methods to be more resilient with power infrastructure while seeking ways to
address safety issues encountered during evening hours within the Town. Vehicular and
pedestrian roadways are shared by pedestrians and cars. Fortunately, current technology
now allows for alternative options that provide more light using the existing infrastructure.
Existing light poles with 3000K High-Pressure Sodium bulbs on cobra head fixtures now
have the capability to be converted to Light Emitting Diode (LED) system. This alternative
in technology allows for the specific direction of light traveling to be concentrated on more
specific areas. In doing so, less energy Is wasted through heat which reflects in energy
consumption and ultimately in cost savings. A complete presentation of LED lighting and
LED lighting conversion benefits by FPL can be found in Attachment "A" - "Expanded
LED Presentation" 6aXe6 September 9, 2018.

All the street lights within the Town are operated and maintained by three (3) different
jurisdictions depending on their location. Attachment "B" - "Surfside Street Light
Inventory" shows all Town inventory with different colors differentiating jurisdictions. A
summary of Inventory can be found in Table A - "Surfside Street Light Inventory Table"
below:

/ August 13, 2019

5A

Page 223



Item Number
Jurisdiction Total

Count Date
(Owner of LIqhtinq) Quantity

1 Town of Surfside 73 11/7/2018

2
Miami Dade County Public

67 11/7/2018
Works (Transportation)

3 FPL 236 11/7/2018

Table A - "Surfside Street Light inventory Table"

During discussions, FPL provided a total of three (3) options for LED conversion that can
be applied to the lights they own and maintain. As shown in Table A, FPL owns and
maintains a total of 236 lights within the residential area. Harding and Collins Avenues
have not been taken into consideration for LED conversion because they are owned by
Miami-Dade County or Town of Surfside and are part of other conversion strategies. The
three (3) options presented to the Town for review can be found in Table B - "LED
Conversion Options" below:

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

RSW 45 Watt 3000 K RSW 41 Watt 4000 K ATBS 76 Watt

Table B - "LED Conversion Options"

After reviewing the options with independent electrical contractors, recommendations
from FPL, and seeing current upgrades in progress by the City of Sunrise as well as the
City of Miami; Option 1 45-Watt 3000K is the most suitable for Town needs. Option 2
RSW 41-Watt 4000 K and Option 3 ATBS 76-Watt fixtures have posed problems with
small lot neighborhoods were there is close proximity between roadway street lights and
houses. The result is light intrusion into residences through windows facing street lights.
Option 1 RSW 45-Watt 3000 K will reduce the Town's power consumption by
approximately 73,344 kWh per year and eliminate approximately 52 metric tons of Carbon
Dioxide per year which equates to removing a total of 11 cars from the road.

The proposed FPL LED Conversion Plan has no cost to the Town as long as FPL remains
the electricity provider and the agreement has a ten (10) year term. FPL will continue to
bill the Town for electricity services per accordance to of FPL effective lighting rate
schedule on file at the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) or any successive
lighting rate schedule approve by the FPSC.

Staff recommendation is for the Commission to accept FPL LED Lighting Service
Agreement dated May 2019 to allow FPL to convert a total of 236 light fixtures from
existing 3000K High-Pressure Sodium bulbs to RSW 45-Watt 3000 K LED fixtures. The
total itemized inventory of fixtures that would be converted can be found in Attachment
"C" - "Town of Surfside Selection Sheet".

Reviewed by GO Prepared by HG/RS

Page 224



ATTACHMENT "A"

Changing the Way Florida Looks at Night

FPL LT-1 LED Lighting Tariff

Franc Arbide, Business Development Manager

£PL LED Lighting SoJjutions

Page 225



OUR HISTORY RUNS DEEP

FOUNDED IN FLORIDA

The Founding Company - Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)

•  Began in the final days of 1925

•  Joined the New York Stock Exchange in 1950

•  Largest electric utility in Florida

•  A leading Florida employer (approximately 8,900 employees)

The Next Era Begins

•  In 2010, FPUs parent company (FPL Group) was renamed NextEra
Energy, a forward-looking enterprise that sees the future and gets
there first

•  Headquartered in Juno Beach, Florida

•  Ranked the top "green utility" in the United States in 2015 and 2016

Page 226



OUR HISTORY RUNS DEEP

PIONEERS OF POWER

FPL

•  Serves nearly 5 million accounts or more than 10 million people across
nearly half of the state of Florida

Residential and business rates among the lowest in the state and the
nation

•  One of the cleanest power plant fleets among all utilities nationwide

NextEra

•  Operations in 30 states and Canada

•  Largest generator of renewable energy in the world

•  Capacity 45.9 GW

Page 227



OUR HISTORY RUNS DEEP

LEADERS IN LIGHT

FPL

Providing street light services for more than 60 years

Currently providing street light services for more than 500K owned and
maintained street lights

Services/replaces approximately 150K lights per year

- Automobile accidents

-  Hurricanes

-  Routine maintenance

Through smart grid technology, FPL owned street lights are now
equipped with "Smart Nodes" that can auto-generate trouble tickets

Page 228



TARIFF OVERVIEW

NEWLT-1 TARIFF

Approved by the PSC on April 28, 2017, this tariff provides for the
installation of FPL owned LED lights at no upfront cost to customers'

•  The Tariff allows us to offer a variety of LED street and area light
solutions in a variety of different scenarios:

-  Convert HPS lights currently under SL-1

-  Convert customer owned and maintained lights to LED

-  Install new LED street and area lights

•  Monthly fixture, maintenance, and energy charges are determined
based on the fixture chosen by the customer

•  Customers may pay additional monthly charges for dedicated light

poles, underground construction and conversions

* In cases where directional boring or other uncommon construction concerns exist, an upfront fee may be required

Page 229



Proliferation of LED

LEDs are in our cars, our offices, our homes and even our pockets

LED

ir^

m m

Page 230



LED STREET LIGHT CONVERSIONS ARE HAPPENING ACROSS THE US

JUST SOME OF THE US CITIES CONVERTING

Los Angeles, CA • Orlando, PL •  Phoenix, AZ

Las Vegas, NV •  Ashevllle, NC • Anchorage, AK

Boston, MA •  Raleigh, NC •  Topeka, KS

New York City, NY • Oahu, Hi •  Des Moines, lA

West Palm Beach •  Pittsburg, PA •  Chattanooga, TN

Detroit, Ml •  Pueblo, CO •  Canton, OH

San Francisco, CA • Austin, TX • Mobile, AL

Cleveland, OH •  San Antonio, TX •  Tampa, PL

St. Louis, MO •  Seattle, WA • Chicago, IL

Portland, OR •  Salt Lake City, UT •  Providence, Rl

Page 231



DEMAND IS HIGH FOR LED STREET LIGHTS UNDER LT-1

More than 30 cities have already signed up to do citywide conversions

(joti/erf
BE.

rnciiWATrn

«

EinD^]BEia

NnRTIl'MIAMI

miamiAlakes

Laudertlale Lukes

:nt ei

'/OllC-

(lltni

FLOR DAC TYb

West Melbourae

Page 232



LED ADVANTAGES

BENEFITS OF LED

LEDs offer:

•  Superior color rendition and

differentiation

-  High color rendering index
(GRI)

- More natural colors than HPS

•  High efficiency

-  Energy savings up to 50%+

• Greater variety of choices

Hloh Pf«uw* Sodwm (HPS)

Less Unfomi LightangMore Unnorm Lnhltng

61%LessLight_ /
A  • ^

i What's Different?

Comparison of LED fixtures (left) versus

High Pressure Sodium (HPS) fixtures (right)

Image from http.VMwv/.myLEDIighting guide.com

Page 233



LED ADVANTAGES

WHY CHOOSE LED OVER HPS?

Compare light
pollution contribution
from HPS lights vs.
LED

i

Compare color
rendering from
HPS lights vs. LED
on the building

Page 234



LED ADVANTAGES

WHY CHOOSE LED OVER HPS?

Compare uplight
component from
HPS lights vs. LED

Compare color
rendering from HPS
lights vs. LED on the
stripe colors

Page 235



LED ADVANTAGES

Object Detection Distance Example

250W and 400W HPS Baseline

3500K, 4200K, and 5000K LED

160

lAO

8 120
B

A

IS 100
o
s

80

G

60

&
c:
A

40

1
20

0

Is 4000K the "Sweet Spot"?

Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Wet Dry Iwet
HPS LEO HPS LED LED 4100K LED

250W 3S00K 40CW 4100K 50C0K ASYM

Credit: Virginia Tech Transportation Institute

Page 236



LED ADVANTAGES

CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Page 237



LIGHTING CHOICES

WE WORK WITH TOP BRANDS

Thanks to the flexibility of the new LT-1 tariff, we are able to offer dozens of

street and area lighting options from leading LED manufacturers such as

CREE, GE, Cooper, Holophane, and AEL

CREE^
COOPER

AEL
American
Electric
Lighting"

LEADER LN UCJITINC SOLUTIONS

Page 238



LIGHTING CHOICES

Color Temperature

(To be replaced with LED) Picture A icture B

Existing 2200 Kelvin HPS 3000 Kelvin 4000 Kelvin

Page 239



Existing Street Light Inventory and Potential Replacements

FPL Full Maintenance Lights

1

Contempo

3000K or

4000K

Traditional

3000Kor

4000K

RSW Series

3000K or

4000K

ATB Series

4000K Only

Page 240



OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OOOO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OOOOOO
OO

OO

OO

OO OO OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OOOOOO
OO

OO
OO
OO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO
OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO

OOOO
OOOO
OOOO

OOOO
OO

OOOOOO

OO OO OO OO
OO OO OO

OO
OO

OO
OO

OO

OO OO OO
OO

OO OO
OOOO
OOOOOO

OOOOOOOOOOOO

OOOOOOOO
OO
OO
OO
OO
OO

OO OO OO OO
OO

OO OO OO OO OO OO OOOOOOOOOO

OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO

OO
OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO

OO OO
OO

OO OO OO
OO OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO

OO

OO
OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO
OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

OO

IRVING AVE

88TH ST

89TH ST

HAWTHORNE AVE

GARLAND AVE

FROUDE AVE

90TH ST

EMERSON AVE

DICKENS AVE

96TH ST

95TH ST

94TH ST

93RD ST

92ND ST

SURFSIDE BLVD

CARLYLE AVE

ABBOTT AVE

HARDING AVE

COLLINS AVE

DICKENS AVE

CARLYLE AVE

BYRON AVE

ABBOTT AVE

HARDING AVE

COLLINS AVE

BISCAYA DR

BISCAYA DR

BAY DR

BAY DR

BAY DR

BYRON AVE

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Town of Surfside 
Street Light Inventory

Legend
City Boundary

Parcels

Owner
OO Surfside

OO FPL

OO Miami-Dade County

²
0 400

Feet
Print Date: 11/7/2018

Page 241



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials ATTACHMENT "0"

Light Address Component

Type

Replace Witrh

1404 BSCAYADR HPS0070 RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

RSW 45

3000K

9149 CARLYLE AV HPS0070

1200 90 ST HPS0100

1440BISCAYADR HPS0100

1036 88 ST HPS0100

8826 HAWTHORNE AV HPS0100

8850 HAWTHORNE AV HPS0100

8880 HAWTHORNE AV HPS0100

1000 88 ST HPS0100

8858 GARLAND AV HPS0100

8890 GARLAND AV HPS0100

8910 GARLAND AV HPS0100

940 88 ST HPS0100

8820 GARLAND AV HPS0100

908 88 ST HPS0100

8828 FROUDE AV HPS0100

8858 FROUDEAV HPS0100

924 89 ST HPS0100

8900 FROUDEAV HPS0100

900 88 ST HPS0100

850 89 ST HPS0100

824 88 ST HPS0100

8826 EMERSON AV HPS0100

8858 EMERSON AV HPS0100

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Sunnmary Component Detaii.rdi

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergv.com/$harepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 1 of 10 RunPage 242



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

8900 EMERSON AV

702 88 ST

715 89 ST

8834 DICKENS AV

8866 DICKENS AV

8900 DICKENS AV

700 88 ST

628 88 ST

620 89 ST

600 88 ST

8824 CARLYLE AV

8858 CARLYLE AV

8900 CARLYLE AV

8700 CARLYLE AV

524 89 ST FRONT

502 88 ST

500 88 ST

8706 BYRON AV

8750 BYRON AV

8830 BYRON AV

8858 BYRON AV

8900 BYRON AV

420 88 ST

424 89 ST

8826 ABBOTT AV

8852 ABBOTT AV

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User; FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdI

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboard$/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 2 of 10 RunPage 243



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

8900 ABBOTT AV

8720 ABBOTT AV

320 88 ST

325 89 ST

215 88 ST

215 89 ST

8985 BAY DR

1452 BISCAYADR

8950 IRVING AV

9016 BAY DR

8910 IRVING AV

111790 ST

1117 90 ST

9035 BAY DR

9000 HAWTHORNE AV

9017 HAWTHORNE AV

9124 BAY DR

8926 HAWTHORNE AV

8950 HAWTHORNE AV

1025 90 ST

9061 BAY DR

9081 BAY DR

9156 BAYDR

1110 SURFSIDE BLV

9120 GARLAND AV

9149 GARLAND AV

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdl

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergv.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 3 of 10 RunPage 244



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

9176 BAY DR

919 92 ST

9025 GARLAND AV

9057 GARLAND AV

8934 GARLAND AV

8958 GARLAND AV

925 90 ST

924 SURFSIDE BLV

916 SURFSIDE BLV

911 92 ST

9200 BAY DR

9110FROUDEAV

9140 FROUDE AV

9172 FROUDE AV

9016 FROUDE AV

9048 FROUDE AV

9074 FROUDE AV

9233 BAY DR

8926 FROUDE AV

8958 FROUDE AV

9264 BAY DR

924 93 ST

825 90 ST

9288 BAY DR

9288 BAY DR

816 SURFSIDE BLV

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdI

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Deiivery iM Reports/Streetiights/CIS

Page 4 of 10 RunPage 245



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

801 92 ST

9308 BAY DR

9253 EMERSON AV

1308 BISCAYA DR

9072 EMERSON AV

9100 EMERSON AV

9132 EMERSON AV

9164 EMERSON AV

9225 EMERSON AV

700 95 ST

9016 EMERSON AV

9048 EMERSON AV

9332 BAY DR

701 94 ST

8934 EMERSON AV

8958 EMERSON AV

725 92 ST

700 93 ST

9517 BAY DR

9557 BAY DR

9573 BAY DR

725 90 ST

716 SURFSIDE BLV

700 92 ST

9449 BAY DR

9381 BAY DR

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdl

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 5 of 10 RunPage 246



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet initials

1400 BISCAYA DR

9333 DICKENS AV

9365 DICKENS AV

9481 BAY DR

1268 BISCAYA DR

9225 DICKENS AV

9257 DICKENS AV

9289 DICKENS AV

9401 BAY DR

9425 BAY DR

610 95 ST

9149 DICKENS AV

625 92 ST

600 94 ST

9025 DICKENS AV

9057 DICKENS AV

9095 DICKENS AV

9111 DICKENS AV

9177 DICKENS AV

601 92 ST

610 93 ST

9549 CARLYLE AV

8926 DICKENS AV

8958 DICKENS AV

9425 CARLYLE AV

9457 CARLYLE AV

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdi

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 6 of 10 RunPage 247



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

9489 CARLYLE AV

9517CARLYLE AV

9581 CARLYLE AV

9001 DICKENS AV

616 SURFSIDE BLV

9308 CARLYLE AV

9341 CARLYLE AV

9373 CARLYLE AV

9401 CARLYLE AV

1220 BISCAYA DR

9225 CARLYLE AV

9265 CARLYLE AV

9289 CARLYLE AV

510 95 ST

9016 CARLYLE AV

9048 CARLYLE AV

9090 CARLYLE AV

9125 CARLYLE AV

9141 CARLYLE AV

9165 CARLYLE AV

9201 CARLYLE AV

501 94 ST

510 93 ST

8926 CARLYLE AV

8958 CARLYLE AV

525 90 ST

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdI

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 7 of 10 RunPage 248



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

9500 ABBOTT AV

9532 ABBOTT AV

9564 ABBOTT AV

9580 ABBOTT AV

9001 BYRON AV

9356 ABBOTT AV

9400 ABBOTT AV

9424 ABBOTT AV

416 SURFSIDE BLV

401 92 ST

9272 ABBOTT AV

9300 ABBOTT AV

9324 ABBOTT AV

9124 ABBOTT AV

9156 ABBOTT AV

9190 ABBOTT AV

9208 ABBOTT AV

9240 ABBOTT AV

9024 ABBOTT AV

9056 ABBOTT AV

9090 ABBOTT AV

351 95 ST

320 93 ST

8934 ABBOTT AV

8958 ABBOTT AV

395 90 ST

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNT\\FXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detaii.rdl

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distributlon/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 9 of 10 RunPage 249



Town of Surfside Selection Sheet Initials

301 92 ST

316 SURFSIDE BLV

251 92 ST

225 90 ST

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

HPS0100

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

RSW 45 Watt

3000K

User: FPLNTWFXAOEUK

Report: Lighting - Summary Component Detail.rdl

Folder: http://cafe.nexteraenergy.com/sharepoint/distribution/PPDashboards/Power Delivery IM Reports/Streetlights/CIS

Page 10 of 10 RunPage 250



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN LED 
LIGHTING AGREEMENT WITH FLORIDA POWER & 
LIGHT COMPANY (FPL) FOR THE CONVERSION  AND 
INSTALLATION OF LED LIGHTING FACILITIES ON 
STREETS IN THE RESIDENTIAL AREA; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) desires to update and improve lighting 

conditions in the residential areas in order to promote energy efficiency, walkability, and 

pedestrian and resident safety by converting the existing street lights in the residential area to Light 

Emitting Diode (LED) in order to provide better and enhanced street lighting; and  

WHEREAS, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) provided the LED Lighting Plan 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” in order to covert the Town’s existing 70 and 100 Watt HPSV lights 

to 45 Watt 3000K LED lights; and   

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to enter into the LED Lighting Agreement with FPL for 

such LED conversion and in order to implement the LED Lighting Plan, substantially in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (“LED Lighting Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that converting to LED lighting for street lights 

in the residential area and entering into the LED Lighting Agreement is in the best interest, safety 

and welfare of the Town.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.   The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval and Authorization. The LED Lighting Agreement, in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved, subject to such non-

substantive changes as may be acceptable to the Town Manager and the Town Attorney as to form 

and legality.  The Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to execute the LED Lighting 

Agreement on behalf of the Town.  

Page 251



Page 2 of 2 

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or designee are authorized to 

take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution, the LED Lighting 

Plan and the LED Lighting Agreement. 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 11th day of June, 2019.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 252



limsoi

'ilWUtIA .. /'

i t«i

MEMORANDUM TEM NO

To:

From;

Date:

Subject:

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor ari5W^mbere~oft^eJ[o^

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager _

August 13, 2019

Downtown Vision Advisory Committee

At the July 9, 2019 Town Commission meeting the Commission approved the Town
Manager's appointment of Alan Ghana to the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
(DVAC). However, Mr. Ghana subsequently declined the appointment.

Since that time, additional outreach was made to solicit potentially more applications.
None were submitted. Therefore, the following applications for the Downtown Vision
Advisory Committee (DVAC) remain:
•  Jessica Bazen, local business owner

• Mendel Segal, local business owner

•  Sheryl Goldberg, Surfside resident

As a reminder, the DVAC Charter (Attachment A) details that the seven voting members
shall be comprised of the following:
•  2 members who own property within Surfside's downtown
•  2 members who own and operate businesses within Surfside's downtown
•  2 residents of the Town of Surfside: 1 from a multiunit residence, and 1 from a

single-family residence
•  1 member from a Surfside hotel

The Committee is currently comprised of the following Town Commission approved
members:

2 Property
Owners

2 Business Owners 2 Residents* 1 Hotel

Member

Shaun Grenald Marianne Meischeid*

(now a former business owner
since appointment)
resident / multiunit

Elliot Kula (single family) Sandra

Gliva

Replaced by a
Surfside resident* VACANT

Fred Landsman (single
family)

George Kousoulas (multiunit)

9A

Page 253



The Town Manager is recommending the appointment of local business owner of The

Scarlet Letter, Jessica Bazen to fill the DVAC vacancy. This will satisfy the Charter

outlined vacancy of member being a Surfside business owner.

Reviewed by Prepared by

Page 254



Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Charter

The Town of Suifside*s (the "Town") Downtown Vision Advisoiy Committee ("Committee")
Charter establishes die objectives, goals and purposes of the Committee as an advisory committee
to the Town Manager, and the organizational structure of the Committee.

A. Purpose: The purpose of the Committee is to help further establish the area along Harding
Avenue between 96th and 94th Streets as a downtown district (die "Downtown") that is a point of
interest for both residents and visitors and highlight the area as the social, cultural and economic
center of the Town.

B. Objective and Goals: To identify and recommend to the Town Manager improvements to die
Downtown. Improvements should enhance the "sense of place" by preserving characteristics that
attract the patronage of residents and visitors, while encouraging business retention and economic
development The Committee's goals are to:

1. Strengthen Downtown as the Town's social, cultural and economic center;
2. Create a more pedestrian friendly Downtown with mbced-use commercial buildings;
3. Explore and recommend innovative parking solutions;
4. Enhance the unique look and identity of the Town's Downtown;
5. Examine alternative opportunities, such as alleyways;
6. Collaborate with neig^ring municipalities on joint initiatives and opportunities;
7. Retain and attract businesses; and

8. Foster engagement widi Downtown property owners and business owners/operators.

C. Composition, Appointment, and Qualifications: The Committee shall consist of seven (7)
voting members. In addition, a member of the Town Conunission and a member of the Tourist
Board shall serve as two (2) non-voting liaison members. Town residents will receive preference
for ̂ pointment as members of the Committee.

The voting members shall be comprised of the following:
•  2 members who own property within the Town's Downtown
•  2 members who own and/or operate businesses within die Town's Downtown
•  2 Town residents: 1 from a multi-family dwelling and 1 from a single-frunily dwelling
•  1 member who owns, operates, or is employed in a senior managerial position by a hotel

located within the Town

D. Appointments: Members shall be appointed as follows:

1. The Town Commission shall by majority vote appoint the 7 members proposed by the
Town Manager.

2. The liaison member from the Town Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor in
accordance with Town Code Section 2-204 Rule 5.02.

3. The liaison member from the Tourist Board shall be appointed by the Tourist Board and
confirmed by the Town Commission.

Page 255



E. Organization: The Committee shall meet a minimum of once per quarter and |m>vide their
recommendations to the Town Manager. Reports to the Town Commission will be through the
Town Commission liaison and through proposed initiatives, via Town Commission meeting
agendas. The minutes of each meeting will be included in the Town Commission's meeting
agendas.

The Committee Chair shall have the ability to call additional meetings upon an affirmative
majority vote of the members.

The Committee shall comply with Section 2-204 ofthe Town Code and shall be subject to Florida's
Govemment-in-the-Su!ishine and Public Records Laws and the State of Florid^ Miami-Dade
County and Town of Surfside Code of Ethics.

Page 256



DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From:  Michael Karukin 

Date: August 13, 2019  

Subject: Lobbyist Registration Fee Exemption for Principals of Town Businesses 

Objective 

Encourage participation from the Surfside business community in the legislative process 
by eliminating the current lobbyist registration fee for individuals as defined below when 
appearing at a public meeting before the Town Commission or other Town Board, 
where there is no special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, to 
express support of or opposition to any item.  

Consideration and Background: 

Currently, paid or unpaid representatives from businesses are required to pay a lobbyist 
registration fee in order to speak.  This may stifle participation in the legislative process 
by such individuals, businesses or related stakeholders impacted by Town Commission 
decisions.  A compromise is proposed.  

On December 11, 2018, the Town adopted Ordinance No. 2018-1692 amending 
Section 2-235 of the Code (Lobbying) to revise the definition of “lobbyist “to specifically 
exclude any person whose representation is limited to interactions with town staff or 
appearances at a public meeting as a representative of a single family property owner 
for a design review or development approval application for the single family property 
owned by that property owner.   

The Code Amendment was designed to ensure easy access by representatives of 
single-family property owners, who are processing a design review or development 
approval application for their single family property, provided the representative is only 
interacting with staff or representing the property owner at a public meeting.  

In addition, the term "lobbyist" has an exclusion (meaning the following types of people 
do not have to register or pay a registration fee) for any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of 
requesting a grant without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; 

9C

Page 257



 
  

 
 

or any person who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or 
condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or 
indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item, or any person 
whose representation is limited to interactions with town staff or appearances at a public 
meeting as a representative of a single family homeowner. 

An exception from lobbyist registration fees should be applicable to principals of Town 
businesses (corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity), who seek 
to appear before the Town Commission or board at a public meeting, where they have 
no special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect 
or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item.  The amendment to 
Section 2-235 of the Code would still define the principals of Town businesses as 
“lobbyists”, but would exempt them from the lobbyist registration fees.   

The proposed Code amendment is consistent with similar provisions contained in the 
Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance (Section 2-
11.1(s)(3)(b)) and the recently adopted Section 2-482(h)(1) of the City of Miami Beach 
Code, which both exempt a principal of any corporation, partnership or other entity who 
appears as a lobbyist on behalf of that entity, where there is no  special compensation 
or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect or contingent, to express 
support of or opposition to any item, from the requirement to pay lobbyist registration 
fees.   

Analysis:  

The proposed Code amendment would still require principals of Town businesses 
(corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity) to register as a 
lobbyist and complete all required applications and reporting requirements, but would 
exempt the principals from the payment of lobbyist registration fees when appearing at 
a public meeting before the Town Commission or other Town Board, where there is no 
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect or 
contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item..  

The exemption from the payment of lobbying registration fees would facilitate and 
encourage public comment and participation in the governmental process before the 
Town Commission and other Town boards by stakeholders in the Surfside business 
community. There is precedent for this exemption in the County Code and City of Miami 
Beach Code.  Individuals not specifically compensated to speak on behalf of their 
business or place of employment as described above should not have to pay a fee to 
speak for or against any item at a public meeting.  

Budget Impact: Loss of revenue from lobbying registration fees currently required and 
payable by principals of Town businesses.  Town Clerk and staff will still need to accept 

Page 258



 
  

 
 

and process lobbyist registration applications from such principals, without the 
corresponding fees or revenues.    

Recommendation:  Amend Section 2-235 of the Town Code to exempt principals of 
Town businesses from paying lobbying registration fees when appearing at a public 
meeting before the Town Commission or other Town Board, where there is no special 
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, to express support of or opposition 
to any item.  

If in favor of this recommendation, staff will bring back for our consideration an 
ordinance amending Section 2-235 as described in this discussion item. 

 

 

 

Page 259



MEMORANDUM 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Lillian M. Arango, Esq. and Haydee Sera, Esq., Town Attorney 

Date: August 13, 2019 

Subject: Discussion and Direction in Response to Notice from Florida Retail 
Federation and Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association Regarding 
Ordinance No. 2019 – 1698 (Section 34-11 of the Town Code) Prohibition 
on Distribution, Sale or Use of Single Use Plastics 

Background 
The purpose of this Commission Communication is to seek direction from the 
Commission with respect to:  

a) the Town’s recently enacted Ordinance No. 1698 (Section 34-11 of the Town
Code) adopted on July 9, 2019, prohibiting the distribution, sale or use of
single-use plastics, including single-use plastic bags (the “Ordinance”);

b) the impact of recently adopted Section 57.112, Florida Statutes; and
c) a letter dated July 15, 2019 (the “Letter”) which was sent to the Town by the

Florida Retail Federation and the Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association
(collectively, the “Federation”).  A copy of the Federation’s letter is attached
hereto.

The Federation’s Letter claims to provide notice pursuant to Section 57.112, Florida 
Statutes, and states that the Town’s Ordinance regulating plastic bags is unlawful as the 
regulation of plastic bags is expressly preempted to the State under Section 403.7033, 
Florida Statutes.  In addition, the Federation requests repeal of the Ordinance within 60 
days in order to avoid potential attorney fees, costs and damages in the event the 
Federation successfully challenges the Ordinance in Court.  

In their Letter, the Federation states, “Our organizations welcome the opportunity to work 
with your city to find other lawful ways to address our concerns on this issue.  We all have 
a vested interest in finding efficient and effective ways of protecting Florida’s 
environment.”  The Town responded to the Federation’s Letter on July 26, 2019  and 
requested a meeting with the Federation and its members to address their concerns with 
the Ordinance in an effort to achieve the common goal of protecting Florida’s 
environment..  A copy of the Town’s response is attached hereto.  As of August 5, 2019, 
the Federation has not responded to the Town’s request. 

The Florida Legislature recently enacted Section 57.112, Florida Statutes (Chapter 2019-
151, Laws of Florida), effective July 1, 2019, which provides that if a civil action is filed 
against a local government challenging the adoption or enforcement of a local ordinance 

9D

Page 260



on the grounds that it is expressly preempted by the State Constitution or by State Law, 
the court shall assess and award reasonable attorney fees and costs and damages to the 
prevailing party.  Section 57.112(3), Florida Statutes, further provides that attorney fees 
and costs may not be awarded pursuant to this section if: (a) the governing body of a local 
governmental entity receives written notice that an ordinance that has been publicly 
noticed or adopted is expressly preempted by the State Construction or State Law; and 
(b) the governing body of the local governmental entity withdraws the proposed ordinance
within 30 days, or, in the case of an adopted ordinance, the governing body of a local
government notices an intent to repeal the ordinance within 30 days of receipt of the
notice and repeals the ordinance within 30 days thereafter.  A copy of Chapter 2019-151,
Laws of Florida, creating Section 57.112, Florida Statutes is attached hereto.

We believe the Federation’s letter constitutes the notice required by Section 57.112(3)(a), 
Florida Statutes, and, therefore, the Town Commission must consider making certain 
decisions within the statutory deadlines. 

As you have been previously advised, the City of Coral Gables is a party to a lawsuit with 
the State of Florida, the Florida Retail Federation, Inc., and Super Progreso (Miami-Dade 
Case No.: 2016-18370-CA-01) which directly confronts the constitutionality of Section 
403.7033, Florida Statutes, as it relates to plastic bags.  On February 27, 2017, the trial 
court entered an order in Florida Retail Federation, Inc. and Super Progreso, Inc. v. City 
of Coral Gables, finding Sections 403.708(9) and 403.7033, Florida Statutes, relating to 
plastic bags and packaging unconstitutional.  In light of the trial court’s decision and 
despite an appeal by the State of Florida of the trial court’s order (Third District Case No.: 
3D17-562), the City of Coral Gables Commission adopted Ordinance No. 2017-13 on 
May 9, 2017.  The ordinance prohibits the use of single-use carry out plastic bags at 
special events and prohibits the sale, use, or distribution of single-use carry out plastic 
bags by retail establishments within the City.  The trial court’s decision is currently under 
consideration by the Third District Court of Appeal, which heard oral argument on 
December 15, 2017.  To date, the appellate court has not rendered a decision on the 
matter. It is unknown as to when the Third District Court of Appeal will rule on the pending 
City of Coral Gables case, which could be dispositive of the right of local governments to 
regulate single-use plastic bags. 

In addition to Coral Gables and the Town of Surfside, the City of Palm Beach, the City of 
Gainesville, North Bay Village, and Bal Harbour Village have also enacted single-use 
plastic bag prohibitions.   

During the 2019 Legislative Session, various bills were filed to address local 
governments’ ability to regulate single-use plastic straws. HB 771, which was vetoed by 
the Governor, would have imposed a moratorium through 2024 on local regulation of 
single-use plastic straws. Notably, Governor DeSantis sent a clear message to the Florida 
Legislature in his veto of HB 771 stating, “These measures have not, as far as I can tell, 
frustrated any state policy or harmed the state’s interest.”  A copy of the Governor 
DeSantis’ transmittal message vetoing HB 771 is attached hereto. 

Page 261



Legal Analysis 
Should the Federation prevail in a lawsuit challenging the Town’s Ordinance, the Town 
may be liable for attorney’s fees, costs, and damages pursuant to the newly adopted 
Section 57.112, Florida Statutes.  

Budget Impact 
In the event the Federation files a lawsuit challenging the Ordinance, the nature of the 
claims will dictate whether the Town’s insurer (Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT)) 
will defend the lawsuit.  If damages are sought, which are expressly referenced in the 
Federation’s July 15, 2019 Letter, FMIT will defend the Town. 

Commission Direction 
The Town Attorney is seeking Commission direction on whether to: 

1) Prepare an ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 1698 regulating single-use plastic
bags; issue the statutorily required “Notice of Intent to Repeal”; and set the
ordinance for first and second reading within the time frames required by Section
57.112, Florida Statutes; or

2) Amend Ordinance No. 1698 to a) revise the effective date of the Ordinance to a
future date, potentially contingent on the appellate court’s decision in the Coral
Gables case and/or b) further delay the enforcement timeframes; or

3) Respond to the Federation advising that the Town will not repeal or amend the
Ordinance and defend any lawsuit filed by the Federation or similar party.

To remain consistent with the intent of the Ordinance, which is to be protective of the 
environment, Option 2 above provides the Town with a reasonable approach to meet our 
objective. However, it remains unclear whether this approach would satisfy the demands 
of the Federation. 

Reviewed by: LMA   Prepared by: LMA 

Page 262



 July 15, 2019 

Honorable Dietch, Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and the Town of Surfside Commissioners 
Town of Surfside  
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 

RE:  Ordinance Amending Section 34-11 – Prohibition on Distribution, Sale or Use of Single-Use 
Plastics 

Dear Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Commission: 

The Town of Surfside has amended Section 34-11 for the purpose of banning plastic bags.  This ordinance 
as enacted is unlawful, and we respectfully urge the Town to repeal it. 

The regulation of plastic bags is expressly preempted to the state under Ch. 403.7033, Florida Statutes. 
Local regulation of these materials in the manner outlined in this Ordinance is not permitted and clearly 
violates the express preemptions included in the Florida Statutes referenced above. 

Under Chapter 57.112, Florida Statutes, if a local government entity violates state law by enacting or 
attempting to enact an ordinance that contravenes an express preemption of local authority, the local 
government entity will be responsible for paying attorney fees, costs and damages to any person that 
successfully challenges the unlawful ordinance in a court of law.   

Please allow this letter to serve as the official notice required by Chapter 57.112 informing the Town of 
Surfside that this ordinance clearly violates the express preemptions outlined in the statute referenced 
above.   

Under Ch. 57.112, you have 60 days to repeal this unlawful ordinance.  If the ordinance is not repealed 
within the requisite period, your town will be responsible for attorney fees, costs and damages in the event 
the ordinance is successfully challenged in court. 

Our organizations welcome the opportunity to work with your city to find other lawful ways to address our 
concerns on this issue. We all have a vested interest in finding efficient and effective ways of protecting 
Florida’s environment. We assert that lawful and non-punitive mechanisms are present that can help us to 
achieve our common goals. 

We appreciate your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Lorena Holley  Samantha Hunter Padgett 
Florida Retail Federation  Florida Restaurant & Lodging Assoc. 
Vice President & General Counsel General Counsel Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



CHAPTER 2019-151

Committee Substitute for Committee Substitute for
Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 829

An act relating to attorney fees and costs; creating s. 57.112, F.S.; defining
the term “attorney fees and costs”; providing for the award of attorney fees
and costs and damages in civil actions challenging local ordinances as
being preempted by the State Constitution or state law; prohibiting an
award of attorney fees and costs under certain circumstances; providing
construction; providing applicability; specifying that municipalities and
counties may continue to enforce or extend certain ordinances, regula-
tions, resolutions, rules, moratoriums, or policies until certain actions are
taken; providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Section 57.112, Florida Statutes, is created to read:

57.112 Attorney fees and costs and damages; preempted local actions.

(1) As used in this section, the term “attorney fees and costs” means the
reasonable and necessary attorney fees and costs incurred for all prepara-
tions, motions, hearings, trials, and appeals in a proceeding.

(2) If a civil action is filed against a local government to challenge the
adoption or enforcement of a local ordinance on the grounds that it is
expressly preempted by the State Constitution or by state law, the court
shall assess and award reasonable attorney fees and costs and damages to
the prevailing party.

(3) Attorney fees and costs may not be awarded pursuant to this section
if:

(a) The governing body of a local governmental entity receives written
notice that an ordinance that has been publicly noticed or adopted is
expressly preempted by the State Constitution or state law; and

(b) The governing body of the local governmental entity withdraws the
proposed ordinance within 30 days; or, in the case of an adopted ordinance,
the governing body of a local government notices an intent to repeal the
ordinance within 30 days of receipt of the notice and repeals the ordinance
within 30 days thereafter.

(4) The provisions in this section are supplemental to all other sanctions
or remedies available under law or court rule.

(5) This section does not apply to local ordinances adopted pursuant to
part II of chapter 163, s. 553.73, or s. 633.202.

1
CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.Page 266



(6) This section is intended to be prospective in nature and shall apply
only to cases commenced on or after July 1, 2019.

Section 2. A municipality or county may continue to enforce or extend an
ordinance, regulation, resolution, rule, moratorium, or policy adopted before
February 1, 2019, relating to the land application of Class B biosolids until
the ordinance, regulation, resolution, rule, moratorium, or policy is repealed
by the municipality or county or until the effective date of the rules adopted
by the Department of Environmental Protection, whichever occurs first.

Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2019.

Approved by the Governor June 26, 2019.

Filed in Office Secretary of State June 26, 2019.

Ch. 2019-151 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 2019-151

2
CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.Page 267



Page 268



Uiasot

h ^ ^
l\ •■ FLORIDA ,. /'

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Guiilermo Olmedilio, Town Manager

Date: August 13, 2019

Subject: Stormwater Master Plan Discussion

ITEM NO

Based on a recommendation from the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, Calvin,
Giordano & Associates (CGA) as the Town's vetted and approved engineering firm is
qualified to prepare a complete Stormwater Master Plan (Plan). This Plan will include
evaluation of the Town's stormwater management practices, existing drainage facilities,
future stormwater improvement projects, funding sources, capital improvements projects,
and regulatory policies. The Plan will also document the previously completed stormwater
improvement projects and will address priority flooding and water quality concerns. The
recently completed Abbott Drainage study, as recommend by the Sustainability and
Resiliency Committee and discussed at the June 11, 2019 Town Commission meeting,
will be incorporated into this Plan.

In 2008, the Town had authorized CGA to provide professional engineering services for
Surfside Drainage improvements through purchase order #100009 (CGA Proposal #07-
1552). The project was funded by two (2) FDEP grants. Per the grant applications and
approvals, the primary objective of the project was to reduce the Total Maximum Daily
Loads (TMDL's) by 90%. The secondary objectives of the project were as follows:
1) Prepare a drainage report for the regulatory agencies identifying the water quality and
discharge quantity improvements.

2) Prepare a Hydroiogic and Hydraulic model to support water quality/quantity
improvements that were needed to satisfy regulatory agencies requirements.
3) Prepare an exhibit showing existing/proposed conveyance systems and proposed
drainage improvements including pump stations, drainage wells, and outfalls.

4) Prepare construction plans and specifications for drainage improvements including three
pump stations and nine drainage wells.

The construction of proposed drainage improvements was completed in 2013. The said
project provided significant drainage improvements for the Town, but it did not include any
of the following key components of a master drainage study:

9E

Page 269



•  Development of guidelines for future drainage improvements
•  Identification of future drainage improvement projects
•  Identification of goals for drainage levels of service
•  Evaluation for sea level rise

Accordingly, it is appropriate and necessary for the Town to authorize a Plan as soon as
possible to include the following elements:

•  Updated hydroiogic and hydraulic (H&H) model of existing conditions
•  H&H model of future conditions with identified future improvements,
• Town's vulnerability for sea level rise prediction,
•  Evaluation for existing drainage level of services
• Guidelines for future level of services.
•  Project funding sources,
•  Evaluation of current regulatory requirements, and
• Various supporting exhibits

A Town of Surfside Stormwater Master Plan would cost between $150,000 and $200,000
and would be funded from the Stormwater Utility Trust Fund (an Enterprise Fund). This
is an unbudgeted FY2019 item.

Services to be performed by CGA and will require minimal Town Staff assistance.

Seeking Town Commission approval to return with a work authorization for this
Stormwater Master Plan and a budget amendment.

Reviewed by ^ Prepared by

Page 270


	1G - Presentation of the GFOA Award
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Report
	3E - Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Surfside Police Department and the City of Coral Gables Police Department 
	3F - Farmers Market License Agreement
	3G - Water Supply Plan Work Authorization
	3H - Approval to Modify the Parking Rate and Parking Time Limits for Off-Street Parking (Munipcal Parking Lots)
	4A1 - Hurricane Shutter Use Ordinances
	4A2 - Prohibiting Hotels in H40
	4B1 - Repealing Section 2-28, "Reimbursement of Travel and Other Expenses" of the Town Code
	5A - Florida Power and Light (FPL LED Street Light Conversion in Residential Area
	9A - Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
	9C - Possible Repeal of Plastic Bag Ordinance
	9D - Discussion and Direction in Response to Notice from Florida Retail Federation and Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association Regarding Ordinance No. 2019-1698 (Section 34-11 of the Town Code) Prohibition on Distribution, Sale or Use of Single Use Plastics 
	9E - Stormwater Master Plan



